
 

 

ADJOURNED MEETING OF THE 
COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 

May 11, 2021 – BOARD AGENDA 
 

Government Center Board Room 
 
The public is invited to join the meeting remotely by phone call 1-415-655-0001, (access code):182 066 4104; 
(meeting password): 7282 
                           
   9:00 1)  J. Mark Wedel, County Board Chair 

   A) Call to Order 
   B) Pledge of Allegiance 
   C) Board of Commissioners Meeting Procedure 
   D) Approval of Agenda 
   E) Citizens’ Public Comment – Comments from visitors must be informational in 
    nature and not exceed (5) minutes per person.  The County Board generally will 
    not engage in a discussion or debate in those five minutes but will take the  
    information and find answers if that is appropriate.  As part of the County Board 
    protocol, it is unacceptable for any speaker to slander or engage in character  
    assassination at a public Board meeting. 

Anyone attending virtually wishing to speak during the public comment period 
should notify the County Administrator’s office at 218-927-7276 option 7 no later 
than 2:30 P.M. on the Monday before the meeting.   

 
   2)    Consent Agenda – All items on the Consent Agenda are considered to be 
    routine and have been made available to the County Board at least two days  
    prior to the meeting; the items will be enacted by one motion. There will be no  
    separate discussion of these items unless a Board member or citizen so   
    requests, in which event the item will be removed from this Agenda and   
    considered under separate motion. 

 
    A) Correspondence File April 27, 2021 to May 10, 2021 
    B) Approve April 27, 2021 County Board Minutes 
    C) Approve Electronic Funds Transfers  
    D) Approve Commissioner Vouchers  
    E) Approve Auditor’s Vouchers – Contegrity Payments 
    F) Approve Manual Warrants/Voids/Corrections – MN Care Tax  
    G) Approve Manual Warrants/Voids/Corrections – FSA Fees 
    H) Approve Manual Warrants/Voids/Corrections – Property Tax Chargeback 
     I) Approve Manual Warrants/Voids/Corrections – Property Tax Chargeback #2 
    J) Approve Manual Warrants/Voids/Corrections – FSA Claims 
    K) Approve Manual Warrants/Voids/Corrections – Camping Refund 
    L) Approve Manual Warrants/Voids/Corrections – Elan paid 4/15/21 Allocated 
    M) Approve Manual Warrants/Voids/Corrections – NSF Check, Credit Card 

Fees 
    N) Approve Manual Warrants/Voids/Corrections – FSA Claims 
    O) Approve Amended MOU with Carlton County 
    P) Approve Annual Brat Sale 
    Q) Adopt Resolution: 2020 Minnesota Federal Boating Safety Supplemental 

Equipment Grant 
       R) Adopt Resolution: 2021 State of MN Federal Supplemental Boating Safety 

Patrol Grant 
    S) Adopt Resolution: LG220 Application for Exempt Permit – Wealthwood Rod 

and Gun Club 



 

 

 
 9:03 3) Pat Scollard – Jail Program Coordinator 

A) Information Only: Sentence to Serve Summary 
 

 9:13 4)   Jessica Seibert – County Administrator 
A) Set Community Development Block Grant Public Hearing Date 
B) 2021 1st Quarter Budget Review 
C) Discussion Only: 2022 Budget Preparation 
D) Administrator Updates 

 
 9:53 5) Committee Updates 
 

                 10:23  Adjourn  
   



AITKIN GOUNTY BOARD April 27,2021

The Aitkin County Board of Commissioners met this 27th day of April, 2Q21 at 9:01 a.m. at
the Aitkin Government Center with the following members present: Board Chair J. Mark
Wedel, Commissioners Laurie Westerlund, Donald Niemi, Anne Marcotte, Brian Napstad,
County Administrator Jessica Seibert, and Administrative Assistant Angie Sahr.

Motion made by Commissioner Marcotte, seconded by Commissioner Westerlund and
carried, all voting yes to approve the April 27,2021 agenda.

AITKIN COUNTY HEALTH & HUMAN SERVICES
BOARD MEETING

Attendance
The Aitkin County Board of Commissioners met this 27lh day of April 2021, at 9:02 a.m. as
the Aitkin County Health & Human Services Board, with the following members present:
Commissioners Brian Napstad, J. Mark Wedel, Anne Marcotte, Don Niemi, and Laurie
Westerlund. Others present included: H&HS Director Cynthia Bennett, Accounting
Supervisor Carli Goble, Public Health Supervisor Erin Melz (VlA WebEx), Adult Social
Services Supervisor Jessi Schultz (VlA WebEx), Financial Services Supervisor Jessi Goble
(VlA WebEx), Child Support Supervisor Julie Herbst (VlA WebEx), County Administrator
Jessica Seibert, Assistant to the County Administrator Angie Sahr, Paul Vold, KKIN (VlA
WebEx), and Rebecca Fudala, Aitkin lndependent Age.

Agenda
Motion by Commissioner Westerlund, seconded by Commissioner Napstad and carried, all
members present voting yes to approve the April 27 ,2021 Health & Human Services Board
agenda.

Minutes
Motion by Commissioner Napstad, seconded by Commissioner Niemi and carried, all
members present voting yes to approve the March 23,2021 Health and Human Services
Board minutes.

Bills
Carli stated that there was nothing out of the ordinary for the bills this month

Motion by Commissioner Marcotte, seconded by Commissioner Niemi and carried, all
members present voting yes to approve the bills.

Director's Update
Cynthia started by giving a legislative update

From a broad perspective, the American Rescue Plan is causing a significant disruption for
budget planning as we are unsure what those monies will entail and what exactly they can
be spent on.

Debates continue over the executive powers and authority that the Governor has.

From a more narrow scope, There have been no changes in the legislative proposals for
H&HS as a whole, however in relation to Public Health, specifically, there have been three
changes that are significant in the leqislation that are beinq proposed:.

Callto Order

Approved Agenda

Health & Human
Services

Page I of 8

2B



AITKIN COUNTY BOARD April 27,2021
1. Public Health Grant dollars - The original proposal was for $5.5 million for that

area to be used from 2022 to 2025 and that has been increase to $7.5 million.
2. Public Health lnfrastructure - The original proposal was for $5.5 million per year

and that too has been raised to $7.5 million per year.
3. Family Home Visit Program - The original proposal was for $2.5 million per year

and that has been proposed to be raised to $5 million annually.

Other than those three changes there have been no other significant changes proposed in
the legislature since the last board meeting.

Commissioner Marcotte inquired as to why the significant increases?

Commissioner Westerlund commented that it was probably to fund more Public Health
nurses.

Cynthia agreed with Commissioner Westerlund and mentioned that she had the
percentage of loss of Public Health professionals in the last 5-10 years in her office and
could fonrvard that to the members if they would like, but she also believes that the extra
monies are meant to rebuild our Public Health infrastructure.

Continuing on with the HHS update, Cynthia remarked that H&HS would be reopening the
lobby to pre-covid "normal" hours on May 3 and will be open to the\public from 8-430pm.
She also commented on the great job the H&HS employees did in adapting to our reduced
hours assuring that our consumers had access to services as well as workers.

She went on to comment that she had conducted a remote work survey with all of the
H&HS employees in relation to what worked and what didn't work during the past year.
This survey will be part of a larger evaluation process conducted by the administrator.

Commissioner Napstad inquired as to whether or not all of our remote workers were
working form within the state or not?

Cynthia responded that all were working from within the state.

Lastly Cynthia added that she and Carli Goble were asked to travel to Morrison County to
review how we have our budget structured. They currently have a separate budget for
Public Health and Social Services and are looking to combine these. The plan is to travel
there on April 28th.

Along with consulting on the budget, Carli and Cynthia will be touring their building. They
recently remodeled the H&HS building. Part of the HHS re-design plan is to see how other
newer buildings are laid out and to try to get some ideas on how we might redesign our
H&HS building.

2020Year End Budget Report

Carli Goble, Accounting Supervisor, presented the HHS 2020 year end budget report

Review/Approve Contracts/Agreements

Motion Commissioner Na seconded Commissioner Niemi and carried all

Page 2 of 8



AITKIN COUNTY BOARD April27,2021
members voting yes to approve the agreement with the McGregor Ambulance Service for
January 1,2021 through December 31,2021.

Motion by Commissioner Marcotte, seconded by Commissioner Napstad and carried, all
members voting yes to approve the Foster Care Transportation agreement with the
Minisinaakwaang Leadership Academy for February 1,2021 through June 30, 2022.

Committee Reports

Tri-Gounty Community Health Services Board Report
Commissioner Westerlund stated that they did meet and that it was short meeting that had
them go over financials and they received an update on the counties in relation to vaccine
distribution.

CARE Report
Commissioner Westerlund reported that they also met and that they are looking for some
new employees and that they have reopened their toenail clinic.

H&HS Advisory Board
Commissioner Wedel stated that they had met and they had not met since October of last
year. The main topicwas a presentation by Erin Melz on the COVID-19 vaccine rollout
and vaccination numbers.

The meeting was adjourned at 10:04 a.m

Next Meeting - May 25,2021

There was no Citizens' Public Comment

Motion by Commissioner Marcotte, seconded by Commissioner Niemi and carried, all
members voting yes to approve the Consent Agenda as follows.

A) Correspondence File April 13,2021 to April 26,2021; B) Approve April 13,2021
County Board Minutes; C) Approve Electronic Funds Transfers $814,509.04; D) Approve
Commissioner Vouchers: General Fund $87,580.99, Reserves Fund $236.32, Road &
Bridge $30,085.24, Health & Human Services $3,026.78, State $285.00, Trust
$39,714.53, Forest Development $16,460.35, Capital Project $215.00, Long Lake
Conservation Center $713.10, Parks $659.95 for a total of $178,977.26; E) Approve
Auditor's Vouchers - Sales/Use/Diesel Tax March 2021 . General Fund $462.70, Road &
Bridge $1,041.95, Forest Development$12.72, Parks $231.55, for a total of $1,748.92; F)
Approve Auditor's Vouchers - Hwy Dept Furniture: Road & Bridge $60,966.81; G)
Approve Manual WarrantsA/oids/Corrections - Elan paid 4lll2l Allocated: General Fund
-$1,555.15, Reserves Fund $99.99, Road & Bridge $175.52, Health & Human Services
$208.62, Forest Development $194.67, Capital Project $816.47, Long Lake Conservation
Center $59.88, for a total of $0.00; H) Approve Manual WarrantsA/oids/Corrections -
Camping Refund: Parks $90.00; l) Approve Manual WarrantsA/oids/Corrections -
Medical FSA Claims: General Fund $6.19; J) Approve Manual
WarrantsA/oids/Corrections - Medical FSA Claims: General Fund $1 ,819.26; K) Approve
Township Approval of 3.2o/o License Application; L) Approve 3.2o/o Malt Liquor Licenses;

LLCC Housi Rental reem Resolution: Search & Rescue

Citizens'Public
Comment

Gonsent Agenda

Page 3 of 8



AITKIN GOUNTY BOARD April27,2021
Donation - Clark Township; O) Adopt Resolution: Search & Rescue Donation - Macville
Township; P) Adopt Resolution: Search & Rescue Donation - Williams Township; Q)
Adopt Resolution: Award Contract No. 20217; R) Adopt Resolution: LG214 Premises
Permit - McGregor Fire Department Relief Association; S) Adopt Resolution: LG220
Application for Exempt Permit - Wheel House Warriors; T) Adopt Resolution: Airport
Coronavirus Relief Grant Program;

Under the consent agenda, motion by Commissioner Marcotte, seconded by
Commissioner Niemi and carried, all members voted to approve - Township Approval of
3.2Yo License Appl icati on.

Under the consent agenda, motion by Commissioner Marcotte, seconded by
Commissioner Niemi and carried, all members voted to approve - 3.2o/o Malt Liquor
Licenses.

Under the consent agenda, motion by Commissioner Marcotte, seconded by
Commissioner Niemi and carried, all members voted to approve - LLCC Housing Rental
Agreement.

Under the consent agenda, motion by Commissioner Marcotte, seconded by
Commissioner Niemi and carried, all members voted to adopt resolution: Search &
Rescue Donation - Clark Township.

WHEREAS, Aitkin County is generally authorized to accept donations of real and
personal property with a 213 mlority vote pursuant to Minnesota Statutes Section 465.03
for the benefit of its citizens.

WHEREAS, the following persons and entities have offered to contribute the cash
amount set forth below to the county:

Clark Township $250.00

WHEREAS, the terms or conditions of the donations, if any, are as follows:

Clark Township Aitkin County Search & Rescue

WHEREAS, all such donations have been contributed to the county for the benefit of its
citizens, as allowed by law.

NOW THEREFORE BE lT RESOLVED, the Aitkin County Board of Commissioners finds
that it is appropriate to accept the donation offered.

Under the consent agenda, motion by Commissioner Marcotte, seconded by
Commissioner Niemi and carried, all members voted to adopt resolution: Search &
Rescue Donation - Macville Township.

WHEREAS, Aitkin County is generally authorized to accept donations of real and
personal property with a 2/3 majority vote pursuant to Minnesota Statutes Section 465.03
for the benefit of its citizens.

Township
Approval of 3.2o/o

License
Application

3.2%Malt Liquor
Licenses

LLCC Housing
RentalAgreement

Resolution
#2021427-052
Search & Rescue
Donation - Glark
Township

Resolution
#2021427-053
Search & Rescue
Donation -
Macville
Township

Page 4 of 8



AITKIN COUNTY BOARD April 27,2021
WHEREAS, the following persons and entities have offered to contribute the cash
amount set forth below to the county:

Macville Township $200.00

WHEREAS, the terms or conditions of the donations, if any, are as follows

Macville Township Aitkin County Search & Rescue

WHEREAS, all such donations have been contributed to the county for the benefit of its
citizens, as allowed by law.

NOW THEREFORE BE lT RESOLVED, the Aitkin County Board of Commissioners finds
that it is appropriate to accept the donation offered.

Under the consent agenda, motion by Commissioner Marcotte, seconded by
Commissioner Niemi and carried, all members voted to adopt resolution: Search &
Rescue Donation - Williams Township.

WHEREAS, Aitkin County is generally authorized to accept donations of real and
personal property with a 2/3 majority vote pursuant to Minnesota Statutes Section 465.03
for the benefit of its citizens.

WHEREAS, the following persons and entities have offered to contribute the cash
amount set forth below to the county:

Williams Township $200.00

WHEREAS, the terms or conditions of the donations, if any, are as follows:

Williams Township Aitkin County Search & Rescue

WHEREAS, all such donations have been contributed to the county for the benefit of its
citizens, as allowed by law.

NOW THEREFORE BE lT RESOLVED, the Aitkin County Board of Commissioners finds
that it is appropriate to accept the donation offered.

Under the consent agenda, motion by Commissioner Marcotte, seconded by
Commissioner Niemi and carried, all members voted to adopt resolution: Award Contract
No.20217.

WHEREAS, Contract No. 20217 is for construction of S.A.P 001-609-004, S.A.P. 001-
625-002, S.A.P. 001-030-006, and C.P. 001-079-002, and

WHEREAS, sealed bids were opened forthis project at200 p.m. on Monday, April 19,
2O21with a total of three bids received, and

WHEREAS, Knife River, Sauk Rapids, MN was the lowest responsible bidder in the
amount of $1,354,467.68.

Resolution
#2021427-054
Search & Rescue
Donation -
Williams
Township

Resolution
#2021427-055
Award Gontract
No.20217

Page 5 of I



AITKIN COUNTY BOARD April27,2021
THEREFORE, BE lT RESOLVED, that Knife River is awarded Contract No.20217.

BE lT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the chairperson of the Aitkin County Board and the
Aitkin County Administrator are hereby authorized and directed to enter into a contract on
behalf of Aitkin County with said low bidder upon presentation of proper contract
documents.

Under the consent agenda, motion by Commissioner Marcotte, seconded by
Commissioner Niemi and carried, all members voted to adopt resolution: LG214
Premises Permit - McGregor Fire Department Relief Association.

BE lT RESOLVED, the Aitkin County Board of Commissioners agrees to approve the
following Premises Permit Application - Form LG214, of the McGregor Fire Department
Relief Association, at The Craft House - Shamrock Township. This establishment has an
address of 19037 Goshawk St, McGregor, MN 55760.

Under the consent agenda, motion by Commissioner Marcotte, seconded by
Commissioner Niemi and carried, all members voted to adopt resolution: 1G220
Application for Exempt Permit - Wheel House Warriors.

BE lT RESOLVED, The Aitkin County Board of Commissioners agrees to approve the
Application for Exempt Permit - Form LG220 - of the Wheel House Warriors, at the
following location - Howie's Mud Bog, which has an address of 1 1593 State Highway 18,
Finlayson, MN 55735 - Wagner Township. (Note: Date of activity for Raffle - September
25,2021)

Under the consent agenda, motion by Commissioner Marcotte, seconded by
Commissioner Niemi and carried, all members voted to adopt resolution: Airport
Coronavirus Relief Grant Program.

WHEREAS, This ACRGP Grant is provided in accordance with the Coronavirus
Response and Relief Supplemental Appropriation Act (Division M of Public Law 116-260)
to provide eligible Sponsors with funding for costs related to operations, personnel,
cleaning, sanitization, janitorial services, combating the spread of pathogens at the
airport, and debt service payments and;

WHEREAS, the purpose of this ACRGP Grant is to prevent, prepare for, and respond
to Coronavirus, these funds must only be used for the Airport and can include:
reimbursement of an airport's operational and maintenance expenses incurred no earlier
than January 20th 2020, and debt service payments that occurred on or after December
27,2020:

NOW THEREFORE BE lT RESOLVED that the Aitkin County Board of Commissioners
does hereby adopt this resolution authorizing acceptance of Airport Coronavirus Relief
Grant Program Funds for the Aitkin Municipal - Steve Kurtz Field Airport.

Jessica Seibert - County Administrator presented Mark Jeffers, Aitkin Growth Executive
Director who gave a Community Broadband Resources Update.

Resolution
#2021427-056
LG214 Premises
Permit -
McGregor Fire
Department Relief
Association

Resolution
#2021427-057
LG22O
Application for
Exempt Permit -
Wheel House
Warriors

Resolution
#2021427-058
Airport
Coronavirus
Relief Grant
Program

Gommunity
Broadband
Resources
Update

Page 6 of 8



AITKIN COUNTY BOARD April 27,2021
Motion by Commissioner Westerlund, seconded by Commissioner Marcotte and carried,
all members voted to adopt resolution - On and Sunday Sale Liquor License - Martys;

BE lT RESOLVED, The Aitkin County Board of Commissioners agrees to approve the
following liquor license for a period ending December 31,2021'.

r'ON" and "SUNDAY" Sale:

Martin Meulners, d/b/a Martys

Motion by Commissioner Niemi, seconded by Commissioner Westerlund and carried, all
members present voted to approve Personnel Committee Recommendation: Hiring 2 Full
Time Zoning Technicians.

Motion by Commissioner Napstad, seconded by Commissioner Marcotte and carried, all
members present voted to approve Personnel Committee Recommendation. Amending
Bryan Hargraves I nspector Contract.

Motion by Commissioner Napstad, seconded by Commissioner Niemi and carried, all
members present voted to approve Personnel Committee Recommendation: Hiring 1 Full
Time SocialWorker.

Motion by Commissioner Marcotte, seconded by Commissioner Westerlund and carried,
all members present voted to approve Personnel Committee Recommendation. Extending
EPSL to May 31, 2021.

Motion by Commissioner Westerlund, seconded by Commissioner Napstad and carried, all
members present voted to approve Personnel Committee Recommendation: Amend Post
Travel Policy.

Motion by Commissioner Marcotte, seconded by Commissioner Niemi and carried, all
members present voted to approve Personnel Committee Recommendation: Update to
Safety Policy.

Motion by Commissioner Westerlund, seconded by Commissioner Napstad and carried, all
members present voted to approve Personnel Committee Recommendation. Update
Personnel Policy Early Retirement Health lncentive.

Mike Dangers - County Assessor presented a202l Assessment Summary

Jessica Seibert, County Administrator updated the Board on the following
. Government Center Drop Box in Place
o Blue Light Available for Community Members for Safe Place to Meet
. NACO Meeting
. MACA Executive Committee Meeting
. Community Development Block Grant (CDBG) Webinar

Resolution
#2021427-059
On and Sunday
Sale Liquor
License - Martys

Hiring 2 Full Time
Zoning
Technicians

Amending Bryan
Hargraves
lnspector
Gontract

Hiring I FullTime
SocialWorker

Extending EPSL
to May 31,2021

Amend Post
Travel Policy

Update to Safety
Policy

Update Personnel
Policy Early
Retirement Health
lncentive

2021 Assessment
Summary

Administrator
Updates

Page 7 of 8



AITKIN COUNTY BOARD April 27,2021
The Board discussed: Aquatic lnvasive Species (AlS), AMC Legislative Update, Snake
River Watershed, Arrowhead Regional Development Council (ARDC), Arrowhead
Counties Association, Planning Commission, Toward Zero Deaths.

Motion by Commissioner Marcotte, seconded by Commissioner Westerlund and carried,
all members voting yes to adjourn the meeting at 12'.23 p.m. until Tuesday, May 1 1 , 2021
at the Aitkin County Government Center.

J. Mark Wedel, Board Chair
Aitkin County Board of Commissioners

Jessica Seibert
County Administrator

Board Discussion

Adjourn

Page 8 of 8



ITK N
Board of County Gommissioners

Agenda Request
Agenda ltem #OUNTY

-rs] 
1857- Requested Meeting Date: ostil t2021

Title of ltem: Electronic Funds Transfer

REGULAR AGENDA

CONSENT AGENDA

INFORMATION ONLY

{

Action Requested:

M npproue/Deny Motion

Direction Requested

Discussion ltem

Hold Public Hearing*Adopt Resolution (attach draft)
*provide copy of hearing notice that was published

Submifted by:
Lori Grams

Department:
County Treasurer

Presenter (Name and Title):
N/A

Estimated Time Needed:

Summary of lssue:

Electronic Funds Transfer thru 51312021

Alternatives, Options, Effects on Others/Comments:

Recommended Action/Motion :

Financial lmpact:
ls there a cosf associated with this request? Yes No
What is the totalcost, with tax and ?$
/s fhis budgeted? Yes No Please Explain:

Legally binding agreements must have County Attorney approval prior to submission

2C



ELECTRONIC FUNDS TRANSFER

Thru May 3,2O2L Board Meeting May LL,2O2L

Date Amount Reason Abstract Number
4/21/21.
4/22/27
4/22/21
4/22/2L
4/23/21
4/23/2r
4/26/21
4/27/21.
4/28/27
4/2e/2t
4/30/21.
4/30/2r
4/30/2r

s1,819.26
s676.9s

s18s.40
s380.o0

S605,799.15

s2,350.82

s2,092.00
5ro,334.42

5860.s6
S4,133.48

s65,643.40

iz,qsg.8l
s80.oo

2091,4

20915
20916

20917

20918
20919

20921,

20920
20923

20924

20922
2092s

20926

ManualAbstract
ManualAbstract
ManualAbstract
ManualAbstract
PayrollAbstract

Auditor Warrants

ManualAbstract
Commissioner Warrants

ManualAbstract
ManualAbstract

Commissioner Warrants

Auditor Warrants
ManualAbstract

Sogo,gts.gr



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES

WLC1
12:37PM4/27/21

N

N

D

2

N

1

Audit List for Board Page 1

Print List in Order By:

Explode Dist. Formulas?:

Paid on Behalf Of Name
on Audit List?:

Type of Audit List:

Save Report Options?:

D - Detailed Audit List

S - Condensed Audit List


1 - Fund (Page Break by Fund)

2 - Department (Totals by Dept)

3 - Vendor Number

4 - Vendor Name


Page Break By: 1 - Page Break by Fund

2 - Page Break by Dept

Aitkin County 2D



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
12:37PM4/27/21

WLC1

General Fund

Copyright 2010-2021 Integrated Financial Systems

1

CommissionersDEPT

6097

01-001-000-0000-6250 35.01 MIFI (MARCOTTE 2245) 9876958505 Telephone N

04/05/2021 05/04/2021

01-001-000-0000-6250 32.96 WEDEL CELL PHONE 9877012738 Telephone N

03/07/2021 04/06/2021

Court AdministrationDEPT

9007

01-012-000-0000-6232 127.50 01-JV-21-323 2060 Attorney Services Y

AuditorDEPT

86222

01-040-021-0000-6230 34.00 PROGRESS EDITION 3/24/21 1121793 Printing, Publishing & Adv Y

01-040-000-0000-6230 1,875.00 EXPIRE OF REDEMP 4/7 (1) 828963 Printing, Publishing & Adv Y

01-040-000-0000-6230 1,170.00 EXPIRE OF REDEMP 4/7 (2) 828964 Printing, Publishing & Adv Y

86290

01-040-000-0000-6231 4,977.00 QTRLY PAYROLL SUPPORT 2015 Services, Labor, Contracts N

86235

01-040-000-0000-6405 267.99 MICR TONER 1094343-0 Office & Computer Supplies N

01-040-021-0000-6405 75.40 Envelopes/printer ribbon 1094837-0 Office & Computer Supplies N

01-040-000-0000-6405 92.05 File folders/address labels 1094985-0 Office & Computer Supplies N

01-040-021-0000-6405 19.00 Envelopes/post-its 315849-0 Office & Computer Supplies N

TreasurerDEPT

1

Verizon Wireless

Verizon Wireless 67.97  26097

1 Commissioners67.97

12

Dotty/Melanie Rebecca

Dotty/Melanie Rebecca 127.50  19007

12 Court Administration127.50

40

Aitkin Independent Age

Aitkin Independent Age 3,079.00  386222

Mn Counties Information Systems

Mn Counties Information Systems 4,977.00  186290

The Office Shop Inc

The Office Shop Inc 454.44  486235

40 Auditor8,510.44

42

Page 2
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

1 Vendors 2 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

1 Vendors 1 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

3 Vendors 8 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Account/Formula

Aitkin County



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
12:37PM4/27/21

WLC1

General Fund

Copyright 2010-2021 Integrated Financial Systems

1

14330

01-042-000-0000-6231 117.53 Copier Contract 440241925 Services, Labor, Contracts N

AssessorDEPT

86290

01-043-000-0000-6405 1,277.00 Tax System Host Fee-2nd Qtr Office, Film & Computer Supplies N

Central ServicesDEPT

783

01-044-000-0000-6231 248.78 CANON RENT 26530615 Services, Labor, Contracts N

04/01/2021 04/30/2021

89081

01-044-000-0000-6841 2,205.00 Mar 2021 Amb Subsidy Ambulance Appropriations N

3336

01-044-000-0000-6231 1,300.00 WAN SERVICES DV21030323 Services, Labor, Contracts N

03/01/2021 03/31/2021

13722

01-044-048-0000-6205 3,500.00 Postage 3/23/21 79000440801866 Postage N

Information TechnologiesDEPT

9561

01-049-000-0000-6405 27.47 RUBBER BANDS 131C-VDRT-DTTG Office Supplies (Non Computer) N

01-049-000-0000-6402 54.26 SURGE PROTECTOR FOR CONF. RM. 1V1K-XQRD-7JDW Computer Supplies & Software N

US Bank

US Bank 117.53  114330

42 Treasurer117.53

43

Mn Counties Information Systems

Mn Counties Information Systems 1,277.00  186290

43 Assessor1,277.00

44

Canon Financial Services, Inc

Canon Financial Services, Inc 248.78  1783

North Ambulance Brainerd

North Ambulance Brainerd 2,205.00  189081

Office Of MN. IT Services

Office Of MN. IT Services 1,300.00  13336

Quadient Finance USA, Inc.

Quadient Finance USA, Inc. 3,500.00  113722

44 Central Services7,253.78

49

Amazon Business

Page 3
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

1 Vendors 1 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

1 Vendors 1 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

4 Vendors 4 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Account/Formula

Aitkin County



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
12:37PM4/27/21

WLC1

General Fund

Copyright 2010-2021 Integrated Financial Systems

1

9046

01-049-000-0000-6231 8,029.45 YEARLY LOFFLERVISION CONTRACT 3613129 Programming, Services, Contracts N

01-049-000-0000-6231 169.62 INGATE SUPPORT SUBSCRIPTION 3665507 Programming, Services, Contracts N

86290

01-049-000-0000-6231 17,401.00 CTYTAXQTR65 2015 Programming, Services, Contracts N

01-049-000-0000-6231 50.00 CTYTAXADJ35 2015 Programming, Services, Contracts N

01-049-000-0000-6231 7,960.00 CTYTAXQTR35 2015 Programming, Services, Contracts N

01-049-000-0000-6231 526.50 CTYDBU 2028 Programming, Services, Contracts N

01-049-000-0000-6231 2,550.00 CTYHOSTLV2 2037 Programming, Services, Contracts N

01-049-000-0000-6231 859.00 CTYHOSTRES 2037 Programming, Services, Contracts N

13719

01-049-000-0000-6330 52.73 Mlg to LLCC Transportation & Travel & Parking N

Human ResourcesDEPT

86222

01-053-000-0000-6230 364.33 ADS MARCH 2021 823498/825648 Printing, Publishing & Adv Y

03/01/2021 03/31/2021

12048

01-053-000-0000-6234 211.00 BACKGROUND SCREENING 129691 Background Check Fees N

03/01/2021 03/31/2021

13412

01-053-000-0000-6232 55.50 PEMBERTON INVOICE 20146317-000M Attorney Services Y

03/01/2021 03/31/2021

Amazon Business 81.73  29561

Loffler Companies, Inc.

Loffler Companies, Inc. 8,199.07  29046

Mn Counties Information Systems

Mn Counties Information Systems 29,246.50  686290

SAVOR/MAX

SAVOR/MAX 52.73  113719

49 Information Technologies37,580.03

53

Aitkin Independent Age

Aitkin Independent Age 364.33  186222

McDowell Agency, Inc./The

McDowell Agency, Inc./The 211.00  112048

Pemberton, Sorlie, Rufer & Kershner PLLP

Pemberton, Sorlie, Rufer & Kershner PLLP 55.50  113412

Page 4
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

Transactions

-

Transactions

Transactions

4 Vendors 11 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Account/Formula

Aitkin County



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
12:37PM4/27/21

WLC1

General Fund

Copyright 2010-2021 Integrated Financial Systems

1

ElectionsDEPT

11051

01-060-000-0000-6231 122.63 MAR2021 MAIL SERVICES A300IC01218I Services, Labor, Contracts N

AttorneyDEPT

999999000

01-090-030-0000-6231 94.25 Attorney Gen-Asst 376-228732 Murder Trial N

01-090-030-0000-6231 99.78 Attorney Gen-Paralegal 829-032927 Murder Trial N

783

01-090-000-0000-6625 326.99 Copier Contract 26530616 Office Equipment N

2390

01-090-000-0000-6234 75.00 Subpoena Service 202101387 Co Sheriff Services N

86235

01-090-000-0000-6405 5.10 Office Supplies 1093874-3 Office & Computer Supplies N

RecorderDEPT

6101

01-100-195-0000-6231 223.68 ICRS April 2021 1650 Services, Labor, Contracts-Land Records N

Courthouse MaintenanceDEPT

12106

53 Human Resources630.83

60

Department of Human Services

Department of Human Services 122.63  111051

60 Elections122.63

90

AmericInn

AmericInn 194.03  2999999000

Canon Financial Services, Inc

Canon Financial Services, Inc 326.99  1783

Itasca Co Sheriff

Itasca Co Sheriff 75.00  12390

The Office Shop Inc

The Office Shop Inc 5.10  186235

90 Attorney601.12

100

West Central Indexing

West Central Indexing 223.68  16101

100 Recorder223.68

110

Antoine Electric

Page 5
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates
3 Vendors 3 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

1 Vendors 1 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

4 Vendors 5 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

1 Vendors 1 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Account/Formula

Aitkin County



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
12:37PM4/27/21

WLC1

General Fund

Copyright 2010-2021 Integrated Financial Systems

1

01-110-000-0000-6231 222.83 Retro fit LED - Stairwell 20408 Services, Labor, Contracts Y

01-110-000-0000-6231 130.41 Retro fit LED - Hallway CR#3 20409 Services, Labor, Contracts Y

13725

01-110-000-0000-6422 22.22 Bolts, Anchors B150426 Janitorial Supplies N

2928

01-110-000-0000-6231 90.00 RPZ testing 18748 Services, Labor, Contracts N

3950

01-110-000-0000-6254 3,845.16 Utilities 1430-00 Utilities & Heating N

03/16/2021 04/16/2021

01-110-000-0000-6254 108.79 Utilities 50109-00 Utilities & Heating N

03/16/2021 04/16/2021

01-110-000-0000-6254 118.13 Utilities 50186-00 Utilities & Heating N

03/16/2021 04/16/2021

01-110-000-0000-6254 310.13 Utilities 50188-00 Utilities & Heating N

03/16/2021 04/16/2021

01-110-000-0000-6254 38.85 Utilities 50202-00 Utilities & Heating N

03/16/2021 04/16/2021

01-110-000-0000-6254 25.38 Utilities 509-00 Utilities & Heating N

03/16/2021 04/16/2021

Service OfficerDEPT

4641

01-120-000-0000-6511 235.70 Fuel charges 140x136034 Gas And Oil N

10234

01-120-000-0000-6350 100.00 Vet Van Dr 3/5, 3/11 Per Diem Y

86235

Antoine Electric 353.24  212106

Beartooth True Value

Beartooth True Value 22.22  113725

Lundberg Plumbing & Heating, Inc

Lundberg Plumbing & Heating, Inc 90.00  12928

Public Utilities

Public Utilities 4,446.44  63950

110 Courthouse Maintenance4,911.90

120

Holiday Credit Office

Holiday Credit Office 235.70  14641

Miller/Conrad

Miller/Conrad 100.00  110234

The Office Shop Inc

Page 6
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

4 Vendors 10 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

Transactions

Account/Formula

Aitkin County



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
12:37PM4/27/21

WLC1

General Fund

Copyright 2010-2021 Integrated Financial Systems

1

01-120-000-0000-6405 675.00 Toner 1094685-0 Office  & Computer Supplies N

Planning & ZoningDEPT

15142

01-122-000-0000-6350 30.00 BOA mtgs Per Diem Y

01-122-038-0000-6330 96.32 BOA mlg Boa/Pc Mileage Y

4641

01-122-000-0000-6511 132.55 Fuel charges 140X135321 Gas And Oil N

13339

01-122-000-0000-6350 80.00 BOA mtgs Per Diem Y

01-122-038-0000-6330 76.16 BOA mlg Boa/Pc Mileage Y

5892

01-122-000-0000-6405 287.50 Envelopes (2500) 196679 Office, Computer, Film, & Field Supplies N

5516

01-122-000-0000-6350 80.00 BOA mtgs Per Diem Y

01-122-038-0000-6330 114.24 BOA mlg Boa/Pc Mileage Y

4010

01-122-000-0000-6511 53.53 Fuel charges AITCOZOS Gas And Oil N

03/01/2021 03/31/2021

CoronerDEPT

3987

The Office Shop Inc 675.00  186235

120 Service Officer1,010.70

122

Christensen/Charles

Christensen/Charles 126.32  215142

Holiday Credit Office

Holiday Credit Office 132.55  14641

Marsh/Marcus M

Marsh/Marcus M 156.16  213339

McGregor Printing & Graphics, Inc

McGregor Printing & Graphics, Inc 287.50  15892

Paquette/Jeremy M

Paquette/Jeremy M 194.24  25516

Rasley Oil Company

Rasley Oil Company 53.53  14010

122 Planning & Zoning950.30

123

Ramsey County Medical Examiner

Page 7
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

3 Vendors 3 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

6 Vendors 9 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Account/Formula

Aitkin County



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
12:37PM4/27/21

WLC1

General Fund

Copyright 2010-2021 Integrated Financial Systems

1

01-123-000-0000-6260 687.00 ME 21-0477, Medex 029323 02-11-21 Autopsies--Pathologist, Xrays, Etc N

01-123-000-0000-6260 1,542.00 ME 21-0752, Medex 029357 03/07/2021 Autopsies--Pathologist, Xrays, Etc N

01-123-000-0000-6260 1,542.00 ME 21-0788, Medex 029358 03/11/2021 Autopsies--Pathologist, Xrays, Etc N

EnforcementDEPT

117

01-200-000-0000-6231 20.00 record Jen's notary status Check 10708 Services & Labor (Incl Contracts) N

13649

01-200-000-0000-6231 20.00 rent pallet jack 55675 Services & Labor (Incl Contracts) 1

86467

01-200-000-0000-6302 22.98 SHRF wiper blades #206 40177325 Car Maintenance N

783

01-200-000-0000-6231 170.74 admin copier lease 26530622 Services & Labor (Incl Contracts) N

9339

01-200-000-0000-6359 293.91 21-0924 forfeiture 21-568 Wrecker Service N

1775

01-200-000-0000-6409 105.78 clipboards 018033050 Deputy Supplies N

01-200-000-0000-6409 62.97 citation holders 018052499 Deputy Supplies N

01-200-000-0000-6410 70.52 uniform shirt #219 018064567 Clothing Allowance N

1777

01-200-019-0000-6231 206.55 Reno exam 322019 Services, Labor, Contracts 6

11715

Ramsey County Medical Examiner 3,771.00  33987

123 Coroner3,771.00

200

Aitkin County Sheriff

Aitkin County Sheriff 20.00  1117

Aitkin Rental Center

Aitkin Rental Center 20.00  113649

Auto Value Aitkin

Auto Value Aitkin 22.98  186467

Canon Financial Services, Inc

Canon Financial Services, Inc 170.74  1783

Dennis' Towing

Dennis' Towing 293.91  19339

Galls LLC

Galls LLC 239.27  31775

Grand Rapids Veterinary Clinic

Grand Rapids Veterinary Clinic 206.55  11777

Granite Electronics

Page 8
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

1 Vendors 3 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Account/Formula

Aitkin County



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
12:37PM4/27/21

WLC1

General Fund

Copyright 2010-2021 Integrated Financial Systems

1

01-200-000-0000-6409 83.00 radio swivel holster 150008897-1 Deputy Supplies N

4641

01-200-000-0000-6511 138.05 #221 gas 1400000288942 Gas And Oil N

2925

01-200-019-0000-6405 11.99 biscuits 10205445 Office & Computer Supplies N

999999000

01-200-003-0000-6241 495.00 SRO Online Course #204 18143 Registration Fee N

13864

01-200-000-0000-6150 1,000.00 May Health Ins Health Insurance-Employer N

14907

01-200-003-0000-6241 299.00 Proactive Patrol #222 39730-419-1-a4 Registration Fee Y

86235

01-200-000-0000-6405 39.20 office supplies 1094513-0 Office Supplies N

01-200-000-0000-6405 16.89 stapler 1094817-0 Office Supplies N

01-200-000-0000-6405 37.68 parchment paper, cert holders 1094893-0 Office Supplies N

13934

01-200-000-0000-6302 61.69 oil change, rotate #219 56288 Car Maintenance N

01-200-000-0000-6302 774.43 oil change, 4 tires #222 56297 Car Maintenance N

01-200-000-0000-6302 62.68 oil change, rotate #212 56366 Car Maintenance N

01-200-000-0000-6302 422.53 front discs, pads, rotors #212 56866 Car Maintenance N

01-200-000-0000-6302 61.97 oil change #224 (#202) 57292 Car Maintenance N

01-200-000-0000-6302 66.68 oil change, rotate #218 57304 Car Maintenance N

9302

Granite Electronics 83.00  111715

Holiday Credit Office

Holiday Credit Office 138.05  14641

L & M Supply,Inc.

L & M Supply,Inc. 11.99  12925

National Assoc. of School Resource Offic

National Assoc. of School Resource Offic 495.00  1999999000

Sandberg/Kristi

Sandberg/Kristi 1,000.00  113864

Street Cop Training

Street Cop Training 299.00  114907

The Office Shop Inc

The Office Shop Inc 93.77  386235

The Tire Barn

The Tire Barn 1,449.98  613934

WEX Bank

Page 9
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Account/Formula

Aitkin County



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
12:37PM4/27/21

WLC1

General Fund

Copyright 2010-2021 Integrated Financial Systems

1

01-200-000-0000-6511 5,992.24 deputy gas 71271315 Gas And Oil N

Boat & WaterDEPT

3950

01-202-000-0000-6254 33.61 Utilities 1345-00 Utilities N

03/16/2021 04/16/2021

SnowmobileDEPT

9302

01-203-000-0000-6511 297.75 #208 gas 71271315 Gas And Oil N

CorrectionsDEPT

87615

01-252-000-0000-6262 200.00 Oxygen concentrator 2836010 Medical Expenses & Supplies - Inmates N

12106

01-252-000-0000-6590 118.80 florescent lamps 20410 Repair & Maintenance Supplies Y

01-252-000-0000-6590 266.22 retrofit nurse office, bath fa 20412 Repair & Maintenance Supplies Y

783

01-252-000-0000-6231 101.52 dispatch copier lease 26530624 Services & Labor (Incl Contracts) N

5583

01-252-252-0000-6405 28.44 commissary supplies 1426856 Prisoner Welfare N

WEX Bank 5,992.24  19302

200 Enforcement10,536.48

202

Public Utilities

Public Utilities 33.61  13950

202 Boat & Water33.61

203

WEX Bank

WEX Bank 297.75  19302

203 Snowmobile297.75

252

Aitkin Medical Supply

Aitkin Medical Supply 200.00  187615

Antoine Electric

Antoine Electric 385.02  212106

Canon Financial Services, Inc

Canon Financial Services, Inc 101.52  1783

Crawford Supply Company

Crawford Supply Company 28.44  15583

Page 10
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

16 Vendors 25 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

1 Vendors 1 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

1 Vendors 1 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Account/Formula

Aitkin County



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
12:37PM4/27/21

WLC1

General Fund

Copyright 2010-2021 Integrated Financial Systems

1

88628

01-252-000-0000-6590 7.50 gasket 3766912 Repair & Maintenance Supplies N

01-252-000-0000-6422 391.34 janitorial supplies 3769912 Janitorial Supplies N

1775

01-252-000-0000-6410 71.00 buckleless belts 018052499 Clothing Allowance N

01-252-000-0000-6410 83.09 uniform shirt 018052505 Clothing Allowance N

01-252-000-0000-6410 352.62 uniform shirts #302 018064544 Clothing Allowance N

5503

01-252-252-0000-6405 122.28 commissary supplies 1426858 Prisoner Welfare N

13844

01-252-000-0000-6262 161.93 CPR electrode 18109111 Medical Expenses & Supplies - Inmates N

3160

01-252-000-0000-6254 303.33 shelter / tower 34-54-015-01 Utilities & Heating N

9692

01-252-000-0000-6254 1,397.51 Energy bill 505221458 Utilities & Heating N

01-252-000-0000-6254 248.66 Energy bill 505399584 Utilities & Heating N

01-252-000-0000-6254 89.59 Energy bill 506726121 Utilities & Heating N

01-252-000-0000-6254 1,130.69 Energy bill 506823754 Utilities & Heating N

9228

01-252-000-0000-6262 467.83 3/30/21 transport K.I.M. 2236091 Medical Expenses & Supplies - Inmates N

01-252-000-0000-6262 467.83 3/31/21 transport K.I.M. 2236091 Medical Expenses & Supplies - Inmates N

3789

01-252-000-0000-6418 95.24 groceries 10002421098001 Groceries N

01-252-000-0000-6418 62.44 groceries 10002421105002 Groceries N

Dalco Enterprises, Inc.

Dalco Enterprises, Inc. 398.84  288628

Galls LLC

Galls LLC 506.71  31775

Keefe Supply Company

Keefe Supply Company 122.28  15503

McKesson Medical Surgical

McKesson Medical Surgical 161.93  113844

Mille Lacs Energy Coop-Albert Lea

Mille Lacs Energy Coop-Albert Lea 303.33  13160

Minnesota Energy Resources Corporation

Minnesota Energy Resources Corporation 2,866.45  49692

North Memorial Ambulance Service

North Memorial Ambulance Service 935.66  29228

Pan-O-Gold Baking Company

Page 11
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Account/Formula

Aitkin County



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
12:37PM4/27/21

WLC1

General Fund

Copyright 2010-2021 Integrated Financial Systems

1

11947

01-252-000-0000-6424 308.78 personal care items 22455 Inmate Supplies N

3950

01-252-000-0000-6254 6,132.83 Utilities 1431-00 Utilities & Heating N

03/16/2021 04/16/2021

01-252-000-0000-6254 78.33 Utilities 507-00 Utilities & Heating N

03/16/2021 04/16/2021

01-252-000-0000-6254 876.22 Utilities 512-00 Utilities & Heating N

03/16/2021 04/16/2021

11538

01-252-000-0000-6231 30.26 background checks March Services & Labor (Incl Contracts) N

10771

01-252-000-0000-6262 149.00 S.H.W. radiology RDR342219 Medical Expenses & Supplies - Inmates 6

01-252-000-0000-6262 32.00 S.H.W. radiology RDR342219 Medical Expenses & Supplies - Inmates 6

9295

01-252-000-0000-6418 31.18 return pillsb biscuits 275735 Groceries N

01-252-000-0000-6418 28.78 apple juice 493036 Groceries N

01-252-000-0000-6420 21.56 oven mitt 505603 Kitchen Supplies N

01-252-000-0000-6418 2,238.88 groceries 561328 Groceries N

01-252-000-0000-6418 1,957.95 groceries 569090 Groceries N

01-252-000-0000-6418 38.78 return pollock 569939 Groceries N

9499

01-252-252-0000-6406 1,200.00 phone cards D-25669 Phone Card Prisoner Welfare N

4761

01-252-000-0000-6418 123.44 groceries 153910804 Groceries N

Pan-O-Gold Baking Company 157.68  23789

Phoenix Supply

Phoenix Supply 308.78  111947

Public Utilities

Public Utilities 7,087.38  33950

RCB Collections Range Credit Bureau Inc

RCB Collections Range Credit Bureau Inc 30.26  111538

Regional Diagnostic Radiology

Regional Diagnostic Radiology 181.00  210771

Reinhart Foodservice

Reinhart Foodservice 4,177.21  69295

Reliance Telephone Systems, Inc

Reliance Telephone Systems, Inc 1,200.00  19499

Sysco Minnesota Inc

Page 12
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

-

-

Transactions

Transactions

Account/Formula

Aitkin County



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
12:37PM4/27/21

WLC1

General Fund

Copyright 2010-2021 Integrated Financial Systems

1

86235

01-252-000-0000-6405 3.86 finger tips 10941817-1 Office & Computer Supplies N

01-252-000-0000-6405 39.19 office supplies 1094513-0 Office & Computer Supplies N

01-252-000-0000-6405 68.99 Programs toner 1094516-0 Office & Computer Supplies N

9601

01-252-003-0000-6241 392.00 8 Mandatory CPR training VA6333 School Registration Fee N

9302

01-252-000-0000-6330 174.02 transport gas 71271315 Prisoner Transportation & Travel N

Sentence to ServeDEPT

86467

01-253-000-0000-6405 12.99 STS 7 RV Round to 4 flat 40177443 Operating Supplies N

Community CorrectionsDEPT

14563

01-257-255-0000-6204 2,660.00 Juv Det Fees pre-dispo 828-1000002-1 Juvenile Detention N

01-257-255-0000-6204 990.00 Juv Det Fees secure det 829-1000002-1 Juvenile Detention N

01-257-255-0000-6204 1,320.00 Juv Det Fees hold/pre-dispo 829-1000002-1 Juvenile Detention N

783

01-257-000-0000-6342 129.86 Copier Contract 26494351 Office Equipment Rental/Contracts N

11997

01-257-267-0000-6341 1,551.75 EHM Rental 13191 Equipment Rental N

Sysco Minnesota Inc 123.44  14761

The Office Shop Inc

The Office Shop Inc 112.04  386235

Virtual Academy

Virtual Academy 392.00  19601

WEX Bank

WEX Bank 174.02  19302

252 Corrections19,953.99

253

Auto Value Aitkin

Auto Value Aitkin 12.99  186467

253 Sentence to Serve12.99

257

Anoka County Corrections

Anoka County Corrections 4,970.00  314563

Canon Financial Services, Inc

Canon Financial Services, Inc 129.86  1783

Minnesota Monitoring, Inc

Page 13
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

22 Vendors 41 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

1 Vendors 1 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

Transactions

Account/Formula

Aitkin County



Equipment Rental/Contracts-Home Monitor

COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
12:37PM4/27/21

WLC1

General Fund

Copyright 2010-2021 Integrated Financial Systems

1

01-257-258-0000-6342 276.00 EHM Rental 13199 N

9489

01-257-267-0000-6274 82.33 Urinalysis Testing 02239920213 Drug Testing Fee 6

Emergency ManagementDEPT

5961

01-280-201-0000-6610 1,550.00 May Comm Center Rental Enbridge Pipeline - Equipment N

Environmental Health (FBL)DEPT

4641

01-390-000-0000-6511 29.59 Fuel charges 140X135321 Gas And Oil N

Library And Historical SocietyDEPT

90

01-500-501-0000-6801 9,250.00 1/2 Approp - 2021 Historical Society Appropriations N

Ag Society, Soil & Water, Ag InspectDEPT

89856

01-600-550-0000-6801 5,000.00 1/2 Approp - 2021 Ag Society Appropriations N

01-600-550-0000-6843 5,000.00 1/2 Approp Capital - 2021 Ag Society Capital Improvements N

Minnesota Monitoring, Inc 1,827.75  211997

Redwood Toxicology Laboratory, Inc

Redwood Toxicology Laboratory, Inc 82.33  19489

257 Community Corrections7,009.94

280

Jacobson Community Center, Inc

Jacobson Community Center, Inc 1,550.00  15961

280 Emergency Management1,550.00

390

Holiday Credit Office

Holiday Credit Office 29.59  14641

390 Environmental Health (FBL)29.59

500

Aitkin Co Historical Society

Aitkin Co Historical Society 9,250.00  190

500 Library And Historical Society9,250.00

600

Aitkin Co Agricultural Society

Aitkin Co Agricultural Society 10,000.00  289856

Page 14
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

Transactions

4 Vendors 7 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

1 Vendors 1 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

1 Vendors 1 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

1 Vendors 1 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

Account/Formula

Aitkin County



Promotion,AEOA Tran,Airport,RC&D,Tourism

Promotion,AEOA Tran,Airport,RC&D,Tourism

COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
12:37PM4/27/21

WLC1

General Fund

Copyright 2010-2021 Integrated Financial Systems

1

ExtensionDEPT

10850

01-601-000-0000-6350 35.00 Ext Per Diem Per Diem Y

DEPT

5403

01-700-903-0000-6800 7,053.50 1/2 Approp - 2021 Aitkin Airport Appropriation N

175

01-700-903-0000-6801 7,300.00 1/2 Approp - 2021 Airport Mcgregor Airport Appropriation N

600 Ag Society, Soil & Water, Ag Inspect10,000.00

601

Carlson/David L

Carlson/David L 35.00  110850

601 Extension35.00

700

Aitkin Airport Commission

Aitkin Airport Commission 7,053.50  15403

City Of Mcgregor

City Of Mcgregor 7,300.00  1175

700 14,353.50

1 General Fund140,219.26

Page 15
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates
1 Vendors 2 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

1 Vendors 1 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

Transactions

2 Vendors 2 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Fund Total: 147 Transactions

Account/Formula

Aitkin County



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
12:37PM4/27/21

WLC1

Road & Bridge

Copyright 2010-2021 Integrated Financial Systems

3

UndesignatedDEPT

11286

03-000-000-0000-5857 500.00 DEPOSIT REFUND Culverts N

9599

03-000-000-0000-5857 500.00 CULVERT REFUND Culverts N

R&B  AdministrationDEPT

86222

03-301-000-0000-6241 108.50 CALC CHLOR PUBLIC NOTICE 1130261 Fees/Prof/Misc Y

783

03-301-000-0000-6300 162.82 CONTRACT CHARGE 26530620 Service Contracts N

11406

03-301-000-0000-6400 37.93 OFFICE SUPPLIE IN3317144 Supplies And Materials N

03-301-000-0000-6400 46.39 OFFICE SUPPLIE IN3322577 Supplies And Materials N

8238

03-301-000-0000-6241 345.00 GUN LAKE PIT 10000117244 Fees/Prof/Misc N

11221

03-301-000-0000-6296 25.00 M QUALE-TRAINING BPM-AC 91 Meeting Expense/Physicials N

86235

03-301-000-0000-6400 54.62 OFFICE SUPPLIES 1094550-0 Supplies And Materials N

03-301-000-0000-6400 82.39 OFFICE SUPPLIES 1094722-0 Supplies And Materials N

03-301-000-0000-6400 13.99 OFFICE SUPPLIES 1094722-1 Supplies And Materials N

03-301-000-0000-6400 9.78 OFFICE SUPPLIES 1094722-2 Supplies And Materials N

03-301-000-0000-6400 9.92 OFFICE SUPPLIES 315822-0 Supplies And Materials N

0

Carlson Timber Products

Carlson Timber Products 500.00  111286

HELGET/BRIAN

HELGET/BRIAN 500.00  19599

0 Undesignated1,000.00

301

Aitkin Independent Age

Aitkin Independent Age 108.50  186222

Canon Financial Services, Inc

Canon Financial Services, Inc 162.82  1783

Innovative Office Solutions, LLC

Innovative Office Solutions, LLC 84.32  211406

Minnesota Pollution Control Agency

Minnesota Pollution Control Agency 345.00  18238

MNDOT Comm Of Transportation

MNDOT Comm Of Transportation 25.00  111221

The Office Shop Inc

Page 16
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

Transactions

2 Vendors 2 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Account/Formula

Aitkin County



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
12:37PM4/27/21

WLC1

Road & Bridge

Copyright 2010-2021 Integrated Financial Systems

3

R&B  Engineering/ConstructionDEPT

3703

03-302-000-0000-6449 2,844.00 TRIMBLE ANNUAL HD/SFWR MAINTEN 230915 Rd/Br Engr. Supplies N

8156

03-302-000-0000-6296 312.50 SAFETY/HEALTH TRAINING 811579 Meeting Expense/Physicals N

11221

03-302-000-0000-6296 25.00 R THOMPSON BPM-AC 91 Meeting Expense/Physicals N

03-302-000-0000-6296 25.00 P KAZMERZAK BPM-AC 91 Meeting Expense/Physicals N

03-302-000-0000-6296 25.00 D BABCOCK BPM-AC 91 Meeting Expense/Physicals N

3810

03-302-000-0000-6296 23.99 SAFETY DAY-ENG RCPTS Meeting Expense/Physicals N

9028

03-302-000-0000-6411 33.52 WORK BOOT REIMBURSEMENT #2 FLEET FARM Safety Footwear N

R&B  Highway MaintenanceDEPT

12106

03-303-000-0000-6298 119.59 PALISADE SHOP 20414 Shop Maintenance Y

14887

03-303-000-0000-6298 9.63 SHOP LAUNDRY 4081154530 Shop Maintenance N

03-303-000-0000-6298 13.62 SHOP LAUNDRY 4081786130 Shop Maintenance N

The Office Shop Inc 170.70  586235

301 R&B  Administration896.34

302

Frontier Precision, Inc

Frontier Precision, Inc 2,844.00  13703

Hibbing Community College

Hibbing Community College 312.50  18156

MNDOT Comm Of Transportation

MNDOT Comm Of Transportation 75.00  311221

Paulbeck's County Market

Paulbeck's County Market 23.99  13810

Thompson/Randall

Thompson/Randall 33.52  19028

302 R&B  Engineering/Construction3,289.01

303

Antoine Electric

Antoine Electric 119.59  112106

Cintas Corporation

Page 17
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

6 Vendors 11 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

5 Vendors 7 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

Account/Formula

Aitkin County



COLLINS BROTHERS TOWING OF ST CLOUD, INC

COLLINS BROTHERS TOWING OF ST CLOUD, INC

COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
12:37PM4/27/21

WLC1

Road & Bridge

Copyright 2010-2021 Integrated Financial Systems

3

15149

03-303-000-0000-6590 525.00 TOWING 21-71784 Repair & Maintenance Supplies N

5893

03-303-000-0000-6254 150.00 HIGH SPEED INTERNET 20890683 Utilities N

5484

03-303-000-0000-6521 190.00 MARCH 2021 PLOWING 4/5 Maintenance Supplies Y

1430

03-303-000-0000-6298 14.65 PALISADE SHOP SUPPLIES 19342 Shop Maintenance N

9024

03-303-000-0000-6298 181.75 BREAKROOM FLOOR 14378 Shop Maintenance N

03-303-000-0000-6298 2,250.00 BATHROOM FLOOR 14379 Shop Maintenance N

7060

03-303-000-0000-6297 10.00 TANK RENTAL 571241 Shop Fuel N

9368

03-303-000-0000-6296 56.38 DRUG SCREEN FL00434034 Meeting Expense/Physicals Y

1818

03-303-000-0000-6516 455.00 E-911 SIGNING Signs & Posts Y

03-303-000-0000-6590 62.00 TRUCK LETTERING Repair & Maintenance Supplies Y

14741

03-303-000-0000-6517 1,166.88 COLD MIX 240885 Asphalt,Crackfiller,Tack Oil,Etc N

Cintas Corporation 23.25  214887

525.00  115149

Consolidated Telecommunications Co.

Consolidated Telecommunications Co. 150.00  15893

Darlow Excavating

Darlow Excavating 190.00  15484

Dotzler Power Equipment

Dotzler Power Equipment 14.65  11430

ETS Health

ETS Health 2,431.75  29024

Federated Co-Ops Inc.

Federated Co-Ops Inc. 10.00  17060

FirstSource

FirstSource 56.38  19368

Glen's Sign Dezine

Glen's Sign Dezine 517.00  21818

Hawkinson Sand & Gravel

Page 18
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Account/Formula

Aitkin County



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
12:37PM4/27/21

WLC1

Road & Bridge

Copyright 2010-2021 Integrated Financial Systems

3

8156

03-303-000-0000-6296 937.50 SAFETY/HEALTH TRAINING 811579 Meeting Expense/Physicals N

91187

03-303-000-0000-6254 139.36 MAR JACOBSON 1400073000 Utilities N

03-303-000-0000-6254 104.25 MAR SWATARA 140946401 Utilities N

03-303-000-0000-6254 53.00 MAR CSAH 6 143093502 Utilities N

3100

03-303-000-0000-6513 1,088.50 SWATARA DIESEL 7131 Motor Fuel & Lubricants N

03-303-000-0000-6513 1,693.23 PALISADE DIESEL 7139 Motor Fuel & Lubricants N

03-303-000-0000-6513 1,681.55 PALISADE DIESEL 7387 Motor Fuel & Lubricants N

03-303-000-0000-6513 1,094.56 JACOBSON DIESEL 7399 Motor Fuel & Lubricants N

3160

03-303-000-0000-6254 776.39 POWER: PALISADE 18-52-026-01 Utilities N

03-303-000-0000-6254 51.73 169 & CSAH 3 19-23-010-01 Utilities N

03-303-000-0000-6254 51.00 CSAH 5 27-35-015-02 Utilities N

03-303-000-0000-6254 155.45 POWER: MCGREGOR 29-53-003-01 Utilities N

03-303-000-0000-6254 51.00 CSAH 8 30-06-012-02 Utilities N

03-303-000-0000-6254 51.00 CSAH 4 32-32-007-02 Utilities N

03-303-000-0000-6254 2,377.96 POWER: AITKIN 33-52-007-02 Utilities N

03-303-000-0000-6254 59.26 169 & CSAH 28 39-62-022-01 Utilities N

03-303-000-0000-6254 43.56 CSAH 12 40-06-000-01 Utilities N

03-303-000-0000-6254 51.00 CSAH 12 46-56-023-02 Utilities N

03-303-000-0000-6254 51.00 CSAH 11 48-09-009-02 Utilities N

03-303-000-0000-6254 52.08 47& CSAH 2 54-51-104-01 Utilities N

3555

03-303-000-0000-6516 845.12 RESIDENTIAL E-911 SIGNS TRFINV029638 Signs & Posts N

9179

Hawkinson Sand & Gravel 1,166.88  114741

Hibbing Community College

Hibbing Community College 937.50  18156

Lake Country Power

Lake Country Power 296.61  391187

McGregor Oil

McGregor Oil 5,557.84  43100

Mille Lacs Energy Coop-Albert Lea

Mille Lacs Energy Coop-Albert Lea 3,771.43  123160

Newman Signs

Newman Signs 845.12  13555

NORTH CENTRAL INTERNATIONAL, LLC

Page 19
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Account/Formula

Aitkin County



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
12:37PM4/27/21

WLC1

Road & Bridge

Copyright 2010-2021 Integrated Financial Systems

3

03-303-000-0000-6590 70.41 REPAIR PARTS X220006617:01 Repair & Maintenance Supplies N

03-303-000-0000-6590 226.32 REPAIR PARTS X220006881:01 Repair & Maintenance Supplies N

1652

03-303-000-0000-6298 705.22 SERVICE-AITKIN 44581 Shop Maintenance N

03-303-000-0000-6298 211.59 SERVICE-MCGREGOR 44581 Shop Maintenance N

03-303-000-0000-6298 211.56 SERVICE-MCGRATH 44581 Shop Maintenance N

03-303-000-0000-6298 211.56 SERVICE-HILL CITY 44581 Shop Maintenance N

03-303-000-0000-6298 211.56 SERVICE-JACOBSON 44581 Shop Maintenance N

03-303-000-0000-6298 211.56 SERVICE-PALISADE 44581 Shop Maintenance N

3810

03-303-000-0000-6296 71.97 SAFETY DAY-MAINT RCPTS Meeting Expense/Physicals N

8537

03-303-000-0000-6590 332.25 REPAIR PARTS 2031180 Repair & Maintenance Supplies N

9273

03-303-000-0000-6590 1,128.00 REPAIR LABOR 109791 Repair & Maintenance Supplies N

03-303-000-0000-6590 2,654.66 REPAIR PARTS 109791 Repair & Maintenance Supplies N

7888

03-303-000-0000-6590 1,300.87 REPAIR PARTS IA19242 Repair & Maintenance Supplies N

03-303-000-0000-6590 548.79 REPAIR PARTS IA19258 Repair & Maintenance Supplies N

9176

03-303-000-0000-6298 72.99 PALISADE SHOP D 87718 Shop Maintenance N

03-303-000-0000-6298 72.99 AITKIN SHOP D 87718 Shop Maintenance N

03-303-000-0000-6298 72.99 JACOBSON SHOP D 87718 Shop Maintenance N

8605

03-303-000-0000-6254 52.73 GARBAGE: MCGRATH 316509 Utilities N

NORTH CENTRAL INTERNATIONAL, LLC 296.73  29179

Northland Fire Protection, LLC

Northland Fire Protection, LLC 1,763.05  61652

Paulbeck's County Market

Paulbeck's County Market 71.97  13810

Powerplan OIB

Powerplan OIB 332.25  18537

Reichert Enterprises, Inc

Reichert Enterprises, Inc 3,782.66  29273

Ruffridge Johnson Equip.Co,Inc.

Ruffridge Johnson Equip.Co,Inc. 1,849.66  27888

SPARKY'S TOOLS, LLC

SPARKY'S TOOLS, LLC 218.97  39176

Wayne's Sanitation LLC

Page 20
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Account/Formula

Aitkin County



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
12:37PM4/27/21

WLC1

Road & Bridge

Copyright 2010-2021 Integrated Financial Systems

3

8279

03-303-000-0000-6298 528.50 AITKIN SHOP SUPPLIES 6856371 Shop Maintenance N

5295

03-303-000-0000-6590 193.89 REPAIR PARTS IN000055184 Repair & Maintenance Supplies N

03-303-000-0000-6590 581.60 REPAIR PARTS IN000063956 Repair & Maintenance Supplies N

R&B Capital InfrastructureDEPT

86222

03-307-000-0000-6230 93.00 AD FOR BID 1131005 Printing & Publishing Y

Wayne's Sanitation LLC 52.73  18605

Winzer Franchise Company

Winzer Franchise Company 528.50  18279

Ziegler Inc

Ziegler Inc 775.49  25295

303 R&B  Highway Maintenance26,285.01

307

Aitkin Independent Age

Aitkin Independent Age 93.00  186222

307 R&B Capital Infrastructure93.00

3 Road & Bridge31,563.36

Page 21
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

26 Vendors 56 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

1 Vendors 1 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Fund Total: 77 Transactions

Account/Formula

Aitkin County



Special Revenue(Unorg R&B,Fire,Cemetary)

Special Revenue(Unorg R&B,Fire,Cemetary)

COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
12:37PM4/27/21

WLC1

Copyright 2010-2021 Integrated Financial Systems

4

Unorganized FireDEPT

173

04-422-000-0000-6801 1,921.00 2021 Fire Prot Unorg 52-25 Appropriations N

04-422-000-0000-6801 1,314.00 2021 Fire Prot Unorg 51-27 Appropriations N

04-422-000-0000-6801 2,345.00 2021 Fire Prot Unorg 52-27 Appropriations N

7001

04-422-000-0000-6801 159.32 2021 Fire Prot Unorg 51-22 Appropriations N

04-422-000-0000-6801 10,887.67 2021 Fire Prot Unorg 52-22 Appropriations N

04-422-000-0000-6801 1,310.64 2022 Fire Prot Unorg 52-24 Appropriations N

422

City Of Hill City

City Of Hill City 5,580.00  3173

Town Of Ball Bluff  Treasurer

Town Of Ball Bluff  Treasurer 12,357.63  37001

422 Unorganized Fire17,937.63

4 17,937.63

Page 22
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

Transactions

2 Vendors 6 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Fund Total: 6 Transactions

Account/Formula

Aitkin County



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
12:37PM4/27/21

WLC1

Health & Human Services

Copyright 2010-2021 Integrated Financial Systems

5

Public Health DepartmentDEPT

9553

05-400-440-0410-6422 5.45 Cleaning Supplies 220666700 Janitorial Services/Supplies N

04/20/2021

13725

05-400-440-0410-6422 1.65 Quik Cement/nuts/bolts B149420 Janitorial Services/Supplies N

03/04/2021

783

05-400-440-0410-6301 23.74 OSS Contract Charge-Apr '21 26530612 Equipment Lease/Space Rental N

04/01/2021 04/30/2021

05-400-440-0410-6301 265.77 PH Contract Charge-Apr '21 26530614 Equipment Lease/Space Rental N

04/01/2021 04/30/2021

05-400-440-0410-6301 38.75 Mailroom Contract Charge-Apr ' 26530619 Equipment Lease/Space Rental N

04/01/2021 04/30/2021

Income MaintenanceDEPT

9553

05-420-600-4800-6422 12.85 Cleaning Supplies 220666700 Janitorial Services/Supplies N

04/20/2021

13725

05-420-600-4800-6422 3.89 Quik Cement/nuts/bolts B149420 Janitorial Services/Supplies N

03/04/2021

783

05-420-600-4800-6301 55.97 OSS Contract Charge-Apr '21 26530612 Equipment Lease/Space Rental N

04/01/2021 04/30/2021

05-420-640-4800-6301 120.14 CS Contract Charge-Apr '21 26530618 Equipment Lease/Space Rental N

04/01/2021 04/30/2021

05-420-600-4800-6301 91.34 Mailroom Contract Charge-Apr ' 26530619 Equipment Lease/Space Rental N

400

Aramark Uniform & Career Apparel Group

Aramark Uniform & Career Apparel Group 5.45  19553

Beartooth True Value

Beartooth True Value 1.65  113725

Canon Financial Services, Inc

Canon Financial Services, Inc 328.26  3783

400 Public Health Department335.36

420

Aramark Uniform & Career Apparel Group

Aramark Uniform & Career Apparel Group 12.85  19553

Beartooth True Value

Beartooth True Value 3.89  113725

Canon Financial Services, Inc

Page 23
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

3 Vendors 5 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

Transactions

Account/Formula

Aitkin County



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
12:37PM4/27/21

WLC1

Health & Human Services

Copyright 2010-2021 Integrated Financial Systems

5

04/01/2021 04/30/2021

11051

05-420-640-4800-6231 499.07 CS MONTHLY FED OFFSET FEE A300C110001 Services/Labor/Contracts N

03/01/2021 03/31/2021

05-420-620-4400-6025 883.70 MCRE/GAMC/NONRES ESTATE-03/21 A300MM0K01I State Share-GAMC N

03/01/2021 03/31/2021

05-420-620-4400-6025 110.00 MCRE/GAMC/NONRES RECIP-03/21 A300MM0K01I State Share-GAMC N

03/01/2021 03/31/2021

05-420-650-4400-6025 1,470.22 MA LTC UN 65 A300MM0K01I State/Fed Share - MA N

03/01/2021 03/31/2021

05-420-650-4400-6025 132.23 G8 MH TCM CV CY20 A300MM0K01I State/Fed Share - MA N

03/01/2021 03/31/2021

05-420-650-4400-6025 4,429.71 MA ESTATE COLLECTIONS - FED A300MM0K01I State/Fed Share - MA N

03/01/2021 03/31/2021

05-420-650-4400-6025 2,214.85 MA ESTATE COLLECTIONS - STATE A300MM0K01I State/Fed Share - MA N

03/01/2021 03/31/2021

05-420-610-4100-6011 18.75 MAXIS MFIP RECOV STATE A300MX01215I County Share-Afdc/Mfip N

01/01/2021 01/31/2021

05-420-620-4100-6011 203.00 MAXIS GA RECOVERIES A300MX01215I County Share - Ga N

01/01/2021 01/31/2021

05-420-620-4100-6011 755.00 MAXIS GRH RECOVERIES A300MX01215I County Share - Ga N

01/01/2021 01/31/2021

05-420-630-4100-6011 282.94 MAXIS FS RECOVERIES A300MX01215I County Share-Food Support N

01/01/2021 01/31/2021

05-420-610-4100-6011 7.50 MAXIS MFIP RECOV TANF A300MX01216I County Share-Afdc/Mfip N

02/01/2021 02/28/2021

05-420-620-4100-6011 203.00 MAXIS GA RECOVERIES A300MX01216I County Share - Ga N

02/01/2021 02/28/2021

05-420-620-4100-6011 1,223.09 MAXIS GRH RECOVERIES A300MX01216I County Share - Ga N

02/01/2021 02/28/2021

05-420-630-4100-6011 292.49 MAXIS FS RECOVERIES A300MX01216I County Share-Food Support N

02/01/2021 02/28/2021

Social ServicesDEPT

Canon Financial Services, Inc 267.45  3783

Department of Human Services

Department of Human Services 12,725.55  1511051

420 Income Maintenance13,009.74

430

Page 24
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

Transactions

4 Vendors 20 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Account/Formula

Aitkin County



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
12:37PM4/27/21

WLC1

Health & Human Services

Copyright 2010-2021 Integrated Financial Systems

5

9553

05-430-700-4800-6422 20.63 Cleaning Supplies 220666700 Janitorial Services/Supplies N

04/20/2021

13725

05-430-700-4800-6422 6.25 Quik Cement/nuts/bolts B149420 Janitorial Services/Supplies N

03/04/2021

783

05-430-700-4800-6301 89.89 OSS Contract Charge-Apr '21 26530612 Equipment Lease/Space Rental N

04/01/2021 04/30/2021

05-430-700-4800-6301 146.70 Mailroom Contract Charge-Apr ' 26530619 Equipment Lease/Space Rental N

04/01/2021 04/30/2021

Aramark Uniform & Career Apparel Group

Aramark Uniform & Career Apparel Group 20.63  19553

Beartooth True Value

Beartooth True Value 6.25  113725

Canon Financial Services, Inc

Canon Financial Services, Inc 236.59  2783

430 Social Services263.47

5 Health & Human Services13,608.57

Page 25
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

3 Vendors 4 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Fund Total: 29 Transactions

Account/Formula

Aitkin County



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
12:37PM4/27/21

WLC1

Trust

Copyright 2010-2021 Integrated Financial Systems

10

Timber Permit BondsDEPT

13909

10-900-000-0000-2300 3,687.00 BOND REFUND 14212 Timber Permit Bonds N

5791

10-900-000-0000-2300 1,798.00 BOND 14116 Timber Permit Bonds N

10-900-000-0000-2300 2,933.28 BOND 14126 Timber Permit Bonds N

14141

10-900-000-0000-2300 540.00 BOND 14006 Timber Permit Bonds N

10-900-000-0000-2300 1,747.12 BOND 14144 Timber Permit Bonds N

Forfeited Tax SalesDEPT

86222

10-923-000-0000-6230 67.14 2ND GEN PUBLIC NOTICE 828966 Printing, Publishing & Adv Y

10-923-000-0000-6230 100.71 LAWN MOWING BIDS 828967 Printing, Publishing & Adv Y

10-923-000-0000-6230 100.71 ROADSIDE MOWING 830122 Printing, Publishing & Adv Y

13725

10-923-000-0000-6406 41.98 RATCHET TIE DOWN 033121 Field Supplies N

03/19/2021 03/19/2021

10-923-000-0000-6406 24.45 GLUE & LUBRICANT 033121 Field Supplies N

03/22/2021 03/22/2021

783

10-923-000-0000-6231 158.21 CONTRACT CHARGE 26530617 Services, Labor, Contracts N

1701

10-923-000-0000-6406 90.58 TAFFETA FLAG TAPE 855775-01 Field Supplies N

10-923-000-0000-6406 246.40 LANYARD, TAPE, PAINT, PRISM 873578 Field Supplies N

900

AHO/GERALYN

AHO/GERALYN 3,687.00  113909

Sappi

Sappi 4,731.28  25791

Wayrynen/Matt

Wayrynen/Matt 2,287.12  214141

900 Timber Permit Bonds10,705.40

923

Aitkin Independent Age

Aitkin Independent Age 268.56  386222

Beartooth True Value

Beartooth True Value 66.43  213725

Canon Financial Services, Inc

Canon Financial Services, Inc 158.21  1783

Forestry Suppliers, Inc.

Page 26
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

3 Vendors 5 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Account/Formula

Aitkin County



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
12:37PM4/27/21

WLC1

Trust

Copyright 2010-2021 Integrated Financial Systems

10

Forestry Suppliers, Inc. 336.98  21701

923 Forfeited Tax Sales830.18

10 Trust11,535.58

Page 27
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

4 Vendors 8 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Fund Total: 13 Transactions

Account/Formula

Aitkin County



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
12:37PM4/27/21

WLC1

Forest Development

Copyright 2010-2021 Integrated Financial Systems

11

Resource ManagementDEPT

14742

11-925-000-0000-6330 24.08 NRAC MILEAGE 041421 Transportation & Travel Y

11-925-000-0000-6350 35.00 NRAC PER DIEM 041421 Per Diem Y

12526

11-925-000-0000-6330 35.84 NRAC MILEAGE 041421 Transportation & Travel Y

11-925-000-0000-6350 35.00 NRAC PER DIEM 041421 Per Diem Y

589

11-925-000-0000-6350 35.00 NRAC PER DIEM 041421 Per Diem Y

2270

11-925-000-0000-6330 33.60 NRAC MILEAGE 041421 Transportation & Travel Y

11-925-000-0000-6350 35.00 NRAC PER DIEM 041421 Per Diem Y

10890

11-925-000-0000-6330 21.28 NRAC MILEAGE 041421 Transportation & Travel Y

11-925-000-0000-6350 35.00 NRAC PER DIEM 041421 Per Diem Y

2448

11-925-000-0000-6330 31.36 NRAC MILEAGE 041421 Transportation & Travel Y

11-925-000-0000-6350 35.00 NRAC PER DIEM 041421 Per Diem Y

5784

11-925-000-0000-6330 15.68 NRAC MILEAGE 041421 Transportation & Travel Y

11-925-000-0000-6350 35.00 NRAC PER DIEM 041421 Per Diem Y

11990

11-925-000-0000-6330 41.44 NRAC MILEAGE 041421 Transportation & Travel Y

11-925-000-0000-6350 35.00 NRAC PER DIEM 041421 Per Diem Y

925

Berg/James M

Berg/James M 59.08  214742

Bixby/James

Bixby/James 70.84  212526

Blomberg/Judith

Blomberg/Judith 35.00  1589

Hoppe/Russell Peter

Hoppe/Russell Peter 68.60  22270

Insley/Kevin

Insley/Kevin 56.28  210890

Janzen/Carroll Mark

Janzen/Carroll Mark 66.36  22448

Lake/Robert

Lake/Robert 50.68  25784

Lange/David

Page 28
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Account/Formula

Aitkin County



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
12:37PM4/27/21

WLC1

Forest Development

Copyright 2010-2021 Integrated Financial Systems

11

12512

11-925-000-0000-6330 26.88 NRAC MILEAGE 041421 Transportation & Travel Y

11-925-000-0000-6350 35.00 NRAC PER DIEM 041421 Per Diem Y

10906

11-925-000-0000-6330 17.92 NRAC - MILEAGE 041421 Transportation & Travel Y

11-925-000-0000-6350 35.00 NRAC - PER DIEM 041421 Per Diem Y

4927

11-925-000-0000-6330 33.60 NRAC MILEAGE 041421 Transportation & Travel Y

11-925-000-0000-6350 35.00 NRAC PER DIEM 041421 Per Diem Y

10017

11-925-000-0000-6330 20.16 NRAC MILEAGE 041421 Transportation & Travel Y

11-925-000-0000-6350 35.00 NRAC PER DIEM 041421 Per Diem Y

Lange/David 76.44  211990

MARCUM/ROBERT

MARCUM/ROBERT 61.88  212512

Shipp/Dale

Shipp/Dale 52.92  210906

Turnock/Franklin Allen

Turnock/Franklin Allen 68.60  24927

Tveit/Galen

Tveit/Galen 55.16  210017

925 Resource Management721.84

11 Forest Development721.84

Page 29
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

12 Vendors 23 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Fund Total: 23 Transactions

Account/Formula

Aitkin County



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
12:37PM4/27/21

WLC1

Capital Project

Copyright 2010-2021 Integrated Financial Systems

14

Courthouse AdditionDEPT

9062

14-949-000-0000-6630 2,210.10 Judicial Center signage 12569 Miscellaneous-Capital Expense N

949

SIGNspot

SIGNspot 2,210.10  19062

949 Courthouse Addition2,210.10

14 Capital Project2,210.10

Page 30
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

1 Vendors 1 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Fund Total: 1 Transactions

Account/Formula

Aitkin County



Long Lake Conservation Center
COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES

12:37PM4/27/21
WLC1

Copyright 2010-2021 Integrated Financial Systems

19

LLCC AdministrationDEPT

783

19-521-000-0000-6231 106.01 CONTRACT CHARGE 26530625 Services, Labor, Contracts N

2763

19-521-000-0000-6255 105.30 GARBAGE 472 Garbage Y

03/01/2021 03/31/2021

3160

19-521-000-0000-6254 52.32 DIR. RES. 27-13-004-01 Utilities N

03/01/2021 03/31/2021

19-521-000-0000-6254 2,371.94 ENERGY CTR ELEC 27-13-005-02 Utilities N

03/01/2021 04/01/2021

19-521-000-0000-6254 276.09 DINING HALL ELEC. 27-13-006-01 Utilities N

02/28/2021 03/31/2021

19-521-000-0000-6254 489.19 NSL-ELEC 27-13-007-03 Utilities N

03/01/2021 04/01/2021

19-521-000-0000-6254 55.78 PKING LOT ELEC 27-13-008-01 Utilities N

03/01/2021 04/01/2021

19-521-000-0000-6254 103.84 STAFF  RES. ELEC 27-13-009-01 Utilities N

03/01/2021 04/01/2021

LLCC MaintenanceDEPT

13725

19-524-000-0000-6590 10.98 SAND 033121 Repair & Maintenance Supplies N

03/04/2021 03/04/2021

521

Canon Financial Services, Inc

Canon Financial Services, Inc 106.01  1783

Countryside Sanitation

Countryside Sanitation 105.30  12763

Mille Lacs Energy Coop-Albert Lea

Mille Lacs Energy Coop-Albert Lea 3,349.16  63160

521 LLCC Administration3,560.47

524

Beartooth True Value

Beartooth True Value 10.98  113725

524 LLCC Maintenance10.98

19 Long Lake Conservation Center3,571.45

Page 31
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

3 Vendors 8 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

1 Vendors 1 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Fund Total: 9 Transactions

Account/Formula

Aitkin County



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
12:37PM4/27/21

WLC1

Parks

Copyright 2010-2021 Integrated Financial Systems

21

ParksDEPT

3160

21-520-000-0000-6231 50.19 BERGLUND PARK 040921 Services, Labor, Contracts N

3950

21-520-000-0000-6254 53.00 Utilities 1670-00 Utilities N

03/16/2021 04/16/2021

21-520-000-0000-6254 83.57 Utilities 1671-00 Utilities N

03/16/2021 04/16/2021

21-520-000-0000-6254 216.94 Utilities 348-00 Utilities N

03/16/2021 04/16/2021

9261

21-520-000-0000-6231 2,185.45 ANNUAL SUPPORT/MAINT. 2121-101365 Services, Labor, Contracts N

520

Mille Lacs Energy Coop-Albert Lea

Mille Lacs Energy Coop-Albert Lea 50.19  13160

Public Utilities

Public Utilities 353.51  33950

RTVision, Inc.

RTVision, Inc. 2,185.45  19261

520 Parks2,589.15

21 Parks2,589.15

223,956.94

Page 32
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

3 Vendors 5 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Fund Total: 5 Transactions

Final Total: 169 Vendors 310 Transactions

Account/Formula

Aitkin County



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
12:37PM4/27/21

WLC1

Copyright 2010-2021 Integrated Financial Systems

Page 33
Audit List for Board

Aitkin County

Special Revenue(Unorg R&B,Fire,Cemetary)

AMOUNT

 140,219.26 General Fund 1

 31,563.36 Road & Bridge 3

 17,937.63 4

 13,608.57 Health & Human Services 5

 11,535.58 Trust 10

 721.84 Forest Development 11

 2,210.10 Capital Project 14

 3,571.45 Long Lake Conservation Center 19

 2,589.15 Parks 21

 223,956.94

NameFundRecap by Fund

All Funds Total Approved by, . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .



WLCl
5t5121

Aitkin County
Audit Listfor Board AUD;TOR,S VOUCHERS ENTRTES

Page Break By: 1

1 1:1 1AM

Print List in Order By: 2

Explode Dist. Formulas?: N

Paid on Behalf Of Name
on Audit List?: N

Type of Audit List: D

Save Report Options?: N

1 - Fund (Page Break by Fund)
2 - Department (Totals by Dept)
3 - Vendor Number
4 - Vendor Name

D - Detailed Audit List
S - Condensed Audit List

Page 1

1 - Page Break by Fund
2 - Page Break by Dept

2E

Contegrity Payments



WLCl
515121 11:1 1AM

14 Capital Project

Vendor Name
No. AccounUFormula

949 DEPT

14959

r4959

Aitkin County
m

l?:l lNT$sf,r[rlD .

Eif rtillilcrff sysTErdr

Page 2

1 099Bpl

Audit List for Board AUDITOR'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES

Warrant Description lnvoice #
Paid On Bhf #Service Dates

Courthouse Addition

Aitkin Co Govt Center Final

AccounVFormula Description
On Behalf of Name

Contract Tile and Carpeting, LLC

1 4-949-000-0000-623 1

Contract Tile and Carpeting, LLC

Accr Amount

7,615.15

7,61 5.15

215.00

21 5.00

62,793.33

62,793.33

49,251.65
49,25{.65

47,207.80

47,207.80

167,082.93

167,082.93

167,082.93

Aitkin Co Govt Center

Aitkin Co Govt Center

Aitkin Co Govt Center

Aitkin Co Govt Center

Gourthouse Addition

Capital Poect

5 Vendors

I Transactions

1 Transactions

1 Transactions

1 Transactions

I Transactions

22532

Final

Final

B,Final

5 Vendors

5 Transactions

Services, Labor, Contracts

Services, Labor, Contracts

Services, Labor, Contracts

Services, Labor, Contracts

Services, Labor, Contracts

5 Transactions

5 Transactions

N

N

N

N

1829 Goble's Sewer Service lnc.
14-949-000-0000-6231

1829 Goble's Sewer Service lnc.

9216 Holden Electric Co

14-949-000-0000-6231

9216 Holden Electric Co

11889 Honeywell lnternational lnc.
14-949-000-0000-6231

11889 Honeywell lnternational lnc.

15004 LVC (LowVoltage Contractors)
1 4-949-000-0000-623 1

15004 LVC (LowVoltage Contractors)

949 DEPT Total

14 Fund Total

Final Total

Copyri g ht 201 0-2021 I ntegrated Fi nancial Systems



WLCl
5t5t21

Aitkin County
11:11AM

Recap by Fund

Audit List for Board AUDITOR'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
Page 3

Fund

14

All Funds

AMOUNT

167,082.93

167,082.93

Name

Capital Proiect

Total Approyed by,

Copyrig ht 201 0-2021 lntegrated Financial Systems



WLCl
4t22t21

Aitkin County
9:34AM

Print List in Order By: 1

Explode Dist. Formulas?: y

Paid on Behalf Of Name
on Audit List?: N

Type of Audit List: D

Save Report Options?: N

1 - Fund (Page Break by Fund)
2 - Department (Totals by Dept)
3 - Vendor Number
4 - Vendor Name

D - Detailed Audit List
S - Condensed Audit List

Audit List for Board MANUAL WARRANTS/VOIDS/CORRECTIONS
Page 1

2F

MN Care Tax



WLCl
4122121 9:34AM

{ General Fund
Audit List for Board MANUAL WARRANTSTOIDS/CORRECTIONS

Aitkin Gounty

Warrant Description
Service Dates

lnvoice # AccounVFormula Description
Paid On Bhf # On Behalf of Name

15660613 Flex Services, Labor, Etc

{ Vendorc I Transactions

I Transactions

Vendor Name
No. AccounUFormula

8410 BremerBank
01 -044-904-0000-6231

8410 Bremer Bank

Ep!

Page2

1099

N

Accr Amount

676.95

676.95

1 Fund Total:

Final Total:

Further Fees - Aptil 2021

1 Transactions

676.95 General Fund

1 Vendors676.95

Copyright 201 0-202'l I nteg rated Financial Systems



WLCl
4t22121

Aitkin Gounty
9;34AM

Recap by Fund

Audit List for Board MANUAL WARRANTSTO|DS/CORRECTIONS
Page 3

All Funds

Fund

1

AMOUNT

676.95

676.95

Name

General Fund

Total Approved by,

Copyrig ht 201 0-2021 I ntegrated Financial Systems



WLCl
4t22t21

Aitkin County
9:34AM

Print List in Order By: 1

Explode Dist. Formulas?: y

Paid on Behalf Of Name
on Audit List?: N

Type of Audit List: D

Save Report Options?: N

1 - Fund (Page Break by Fund)
2 - Department (Totals by Dept)
3 - Vendor Number
4 - Vendor Name

D - Detailed Audit List
S - Condensed Audit List

Audit List for Board MANUAL WARRANTS/VOIDS/CORRECTIONS
Page 1

2G

FSA Fees



WLCl
4122121 9:34AM

{ General Fund
Audit List for Board MANUAL WARRANTSTOIDS/CORRECTIONS

Aitkin Gounty

Warrant Description
Service Dates

lnvoice # AccounVFormula Description
Paid On Bhf # On Behalf of Name

15660613 Flex Services, Labor, Etc

{ Vendorc I Transactions

I Transactions

Vendor Name
No. AccounUFormula

8410 BremerBank
01 -044-904-0000-6231

8410 Bremer Bank

Ep!

Page2

1099

N

Accr Amount

676.95

676.95

1 Fund Total:

Final Total:

Further Fees - Aptil 2021

1 Transactions

676.95 General Fund

1 Vendors676.95

Copyright 201 0-202'l I nteg rated Financial Systems



WLCl
4t22121

Aitkin Gounty
9;34AM

Recap by Fund

Audit List for Board MANUAL WARRANTSTO|DS/CORRECTIONS
Page 3

All Funds

Fund

1

AMOUNT

676.95

676.95

Name

General Fund

Total Approved by,

Copyrig ht 201 0-2021 I ntegrated Financial Systems



Aitkin GountyWLCl
4t22t21 10:4OAM

Print List in Order By: 1

Explode Dist. Formulas?: Y

Paid on Behalf Of Name
on Audit List?: N

Type of Audit List: D

Save Report Options?: N

1 - Fund (Page Break by Fund)
2 - Department (Totals by Dept)
3 - Vendor Number
4 - Vendor Name

D - Detailed Audit List
S - Condensed Audit List

Audit List for Board MANUAL WARRANTSTOIDS/CORRECTIONS
Page 1

2H

Property Tax Electronic 
Chargeback



Aitkin CountyWLCl
4122121 10:40AM

13 Taxes & Penalties
Audit List for Board MANUAL WARRANTS/VOIDS/CORRECTIONS

Vendor Name
No. AccounUFormula

8410 Brsmor Bank
1 3-943-000-0000-2001

8410 BremerBank

13 Fund Total:

Final Total

Bp! Warrant Description
Service Dates

Unable to locate-Curr RE Per 1

1 Transactions

Taxes & Penalties

1 Vendors

lnvoice # AccounUFormula Description
Paid On Bhf # On Behalf of Name

20-0-04102 Cur - Property Taxes

{ Vendors I Transactions

1 Transactions

Page 2

1 099

N1

Accr Amount

380.00

380.00

380.00

380.00

Copyright 201 0-2021 I ntegrated Financial Systems



WLCl
4t22t21

Aitkin Gounty
10:4OAM

Recap by Fund

Audit List for Board MANUAL WARRANTSTOIDS/CORRECTIONS
Page 3

Fund

13

All Funds

AMOUNT

380.00

380.00

Name

Taxes & Penalties

Total Approved by,

Copyrig ht 20 1 0-2021 I ntegrated Financial Systems



Aitkin GountyWLCl
4t26121 10:274M

Print List in Order By: 1

Explode Dist. Formulas?: Y

Paid on Behalf Of Name
on Audit List?: N

Type of Audit List: D

Save Report Options?: N

1 - Fund (Page Break by Fund)
2 - Department (Totals by Dept)
3 - Vendor Number
4 - Vendor Name

D - Detailed Audit List
S - Condensed Audit List

Audit List for Board MANUAL WARRANTSruOIDS/CORRECTIONS
Page 1

2I

Property Tax Electronic 
Chargeback



Aitkin GountyWLCl
4t26t21

12 Agency

Vendor
No.

8410

84,t0

10:274M

Name
AccounUFormula

Bremer Bank
1 2-000-000-0000-2280

Bremer Bank

Audit List for Board MANUAL WARRANTSTOIDS/CORRECTIONS

Bpl Warrant Description
Service Dates

Prop taxes pd to wrong county

1 Transactions

lnvoice # AccounUFormula Description
Paid On Bhf # On Behalf of Name

91510107p Prepaid Property Taxes

I Vendors ,t Transactions

1 Transactions

Page 2

1 099

N

12 Fund Total:

Final Total:

Accr Amount

2,092.00

2,092.00

2,092.00

2,092.00

Agency

1 Vendors

Copyright 201 0-2021 I ntegrated Financial Systems



WLCl
4t26121

Aitkin County
Audit List for Board MANUAL WARRANTSTOIDS/CORRECTIONS

10:27AM

Recap by Fund

Page 3

Fund

12

All Funds

AMOUNT

2,092.00

2,092.O0

Name

Agency

Total Approved by,

Copyright 2010-2021 lntegrated Financial Systems



Aitkin GountyWLCl
4t28t21 10:1SAM

Print List in Order By: 1

Explode Dist. Formulas?: Y

Paid on Behalf Of Name
on Audit List?: N

Type of Audit List: D

Save Report Options?: N

1 - Fund (Page Break by Fund)
2 - Department (Totals by Dept)
3 - Vendor Number
4 - Vendor Name

D - Detailed Audit List
S - Condensed Audit List

Audit List for Board MANUAL WARRANTSruOIDS/CORRECTIONS
Page 1

2J

FSA Claims



WLCl
4128121 10:15AM

1 General Fund
Audit List for Board MANUAL WARRANTSTOIDS/CORRECTIONS

Aitkin Gounty

Warrant Description
Service Dates

lnvoice # AccounVFormula Description
Paid On Bhf # On Behalf of Name

39797574 Flex Plan Wthdrawals

'l Vendors 1 Transactions

1 Transactions

Vendor Name
No. AccounUFormula

84{0 Bremer Bank
01 -044-904-0000-6360

8410 Bremer Bank

1 Fund Total:

Final Total:

Bpl

Page 2

1 099

N

Accr Amount

860.56

860.56

Med FSA Claims 2021

I Transactions

860.56 Goneral Fund

I Vendors860.58

Copyright 201 0-2021 I nteg rated Financial Systems



WLCl
4t28t21

Aitkin Gounty
10:15AM

Recap by Fund Fund

Audit List for Board MANUAL WARRANTSTOIDS/CORREGTIONS
Page 3

All Funds

AMOUNT

860.56

860.s6

Name

General Fund

Total Approved by,

,|

Copyright 2U A-2021 I ntegrated Financial Systems



Aitkin GountyWLCl
4130121 12:16PM

Print List in Order By: 1

Explode Dist. Formulas?: Y

Paid on Behalf Of Name
on Audit List?: N

Type of Audit List: D

Save Report Options?: N

1 - Fund (Page Break by Fund)
2 - Department (Totals by Dept)
3 - Vendor Number
4 - Vendor Name

D - Detailed Audit List
S - Condensed Audit List

Audit List for Board MANUAL WARRANTS/VOIDS/CORREGTIONS
Page 1

2K

Camping Refund



WLCl
4t30t21

21 Parks
12:16PM

Vendor Name
No. AccounUFormula

8410 BremerBank
2 21-520-000-0000-5510

1 21-520-000-0000-5510

8410 Bremer Bank

21 Fund Total:

Final Total:

Audit List for Board MANUAL WARRANTSTOIDS/CORRECTIONS

Aitkin Gounty

Warrant Description
Service Dates

Camping Refund

Camping Refund

lnvoice # AccounUFormula Description
Paid On Bhf # On Behalf of Name

Bpt

Page 2

1 099
Accr Amount

30.00

50.00

80.00

80.00

80.00

2 Transactions

3885

391 I

2 Transactions

Co. Parks Campground Fees

Co. Parks Campground Fees

N

N

Parks

1 Vendors

I Vsndons 2 Transactions

Copyrig ht 201 0-2021 I ntegrated F inancial Systems



Aitkin CountyWLCl
4130121 12:16PM

Recap by Fund

Audit List for Board MANUAL WARRANTSTO|DS/CORRECTIONS
Page 3

Fund

21

All Funds

AMOUNT

80.00

Name

Parks

Total Approved by,

80.00

Copyright 201 0-2021 I nteg rated Financial Systems



Aitkin GountyKMRl
514121 10:26AM

Print List in Order By: 1

Explode Dist. Formulas?: Y

Paid on Behalf Of Name
on Audit List?: N

Type of Audit List: D

Save Report Options?: N

1 - Fund (Page Break by Fund)
2 - Department (Totals by Dept)
3 - Vendor Number
4 - Vendor Name

D - Detailed Audit List
S - Condensed Audit List

Audit List for Board MANUAL WARRANTSruOIDS/CORRECTIONS Page'l

2L

Elan paid 4/15/21 Allocated



Aitkin Gounty

-

r! rFrTtcilATED
Eil FilAiloAr.wsrs*sKMRl

514121 10:26AM
1 General Fund

Audit List for Board MANUAL WARRANTSruOIDS/CORRECTIONS

Ept

Page 2

1 099Vendor Name
No. AccounVFormula

5462 Bremer Bank (Elan AGH)
01 -044-000-0000-6800

01 -052-000-0000-6231

01 -090-000-0000-6405

01 -200-003-0000-6241

01 -200-003-0000-6241

01 -200-003-0000-6241

01 -200-003-0000-6241

0 1 -200-003-0000-6332

01 -200-01 9-0000-6231

01 -200-01 9-0000-6332

01 -200-01 9-0000-6340

01-200-01 9-0000-6409

01 -200,01 9-0000-6409

01 -200-01 9-0000-6409

01 -200-01 9-0000-6409

01 -252-000,0000-6418

01-252-252-0000-6405

01 -200-020-0000-6409

01-257-251-0000-6241

01 -043-000-0000-6208

01,252-000-0000-6330

0 1 -252-000-0000-6330

01 -043-000-0000-6208

Accr Amount

8,885.38-

15.98

129.95

150.00

295.00

150.00

295.00

214.74

68.49

512.10

39.76

308.99

510.87

82.99

35.90

144.90

50.58

67.75

85.00

330.00

720.00

2,242.37

305.00

225.00

225.00

1,680.01-

1,680.01-

Warrant Description
Service Dates

ELAN Paid 04115121 - Allocated

Webex

04t06t2021 05t05t2021

Dual Monitor Arm

MSA - Data Practices - Jen

MSA - MSA Summer Conf.

MSA - Advanced Gun Laws

MSA - Summer Conference

Craguns - Lodging Summer Conf.

Nationwide-K9 lnsurance

Hotel - Training

Meals - Training

ecollar-training collar

Ray Allen-Various K9 supplies

Petsmart - Dog Food

Aitkin Pet - Training Supplies

Walmart - Groceries

Ebay - Gym Sand Bags

Amazon - Garmin Travel Cases

Juvenile Justice Conf.-JL

04t1512021

Registration - MAAO Conf.

05t2612021

Extradition-Ai r, Meals,Gas

Extradition-Air, Meals, Hotel,C

Registration - MAAO Conf.

05t26t2021

Registration - MMO Conf.

05t2612021

Regislration - MAAO Conf.

05t26t2021

04t15t2021

05t27t2021

05t27t2021

05t27t2021

lnvoice # AccounVFormula Description
Paid On Bhf # On Behalf of Name

ELAN - Statement Payment

Services, Labor, Conlracls

0981 I

Office & Computer Supplies

Registration Fee

Registration Fee

Regishation Fee

Registration Fee

Hotels / Motels

Services, Labor, Contracts

Hotel/Motel Lodging

Meals Reimbursed Non-Taxable

Supplies

Supplies

Supplies

Supplies

Groceries

Prisoner Welfare

Search & Rescue Suppliesffraining

Regiskation Fee

Hicks Training/Education

41

19

23

29

35

36

38

37

31

34

33

27

28

30

32

25

39

40

20

18

N

N

24

26

16

Markuson

Markuson

Olson

Sanbeck

Westerlund

Prisoner Transportation & Travel

Prisoner Transportation & Travel

Training/Education

Training/Education

Training/Education

N

N

N

N

N

N

12 01-043-000-0000-6208

13 01-043-000-0000-6208

5462 Bremer Bank (Elan ACH)

1 Fund Total:

05t27t2021

25 Transactions

General Fund 25 Transactions

Copyri g ht 201 0-2021 I nteg rated F inancial System s

1 Vendors



KMRl
514121 10:26AM

3 Road & Bridge

14

Audit List for Board MANUAL WARRANTSruOIDS/CORRECTIONS

Aitkin County

Warrant Description
Service Dates

Safety Trng Lunch - Eng

04t08t2021

Safety Trng Lunch - Maint

0410812021

NACE Conference

lnvoice # AccounUFormula Description
Paid On Bhf # On Behalf of Name

Ep!

Page 3

1 099Vendor Name
No. AccounUFormula

il62 Bremer Bank (Elan ACH)
03-302-000-0000-6296

Accr Amount

52.59

157.78

200.00

410.37

15

'17

il62

3 Fund Total:

03-303-000-0000-6296

03-301 -000-0000-6296

Bremer Bank (Elan ACH)

04t08t2021

04t08t2021

3 Transactions

Virtual

Meeting Expense/Physicals

Meeting Expense/Physicals

Meeting Expense/Physicials

N

N

N

4'1o.37 Road & Bridge 1 Vendors 3 Transactions

Copyright 2010-2021 lntegrated Financial Systems



Aitkin County m
E:l utTEgn/lftIt.
tsil nruncurrsYrrtArtKMRl

514121 10:26AM
5 Health & Human Services

Audit List for Board MANUAL WARRANTSTO|DS/CORRECTIONS

Epl Warrant Description
Service Dates

lnvoice # AccounVFormula Description
Paid On Bhf # On Behalf of Name

Page 4

1 099Vendor Name
No. AccounUFormula

5462 Bremer Bank (Elan ACH)
05-400-440-041 0-6239

05-400-440-041 0-6405

05-400-440-041 0-6405

05-400-450-0451 -6231

05-420-600-4800-6239

05-420-600-4800-6402

05-420-600-4800-6405

05-420-600-4800-6405

05-430-700-4800-6239

05-430-700-4800-6241

05-430-700-4800-6241

05-430-700-4800-6405

05-430-700-4800-6405

05-430-700-4800-6405

05-400-440-041 0-6239

05-420-600-4800-6239

05-430-700-4800-6239

05-430-71 0-31 90-6050

05-430-760-31 60-6050

Availity - Mar'21

03t01t2021 03t31t2021

Acct-Toner Cartridge

0410112021

Agency - Lanyards

04105t2021

SHIP-WX Domain Name

04t04t2021
Availity - Mar'21

03to1t2021 03t31t2021
Power Adapter (DJ)

04t01t2021
Acct-Toner Cartridge

04101t2021

Agency - Lanyards

04t05t2021
Availity - Mar'21

0310112021 03t3112021

World Elder Abuse Reg - (TL)

04to1t2021

Positive Development Reg (AF)

04t06t202',1

Acct-Toner Cartridge

04t01t2021
Address lndex Cards (BC)

04to1t2021
Agency - Lanyards

04t05t2021

Survey Monkey Subscription

04t01t2021
Survey Monkey Subscription

04t01t2021

Survey Monkey Subscription

04t01t2021
Phone Card

04t04t2021

CRE-Bus Ticket

03t30t2021

Software Fees/License Fees

Office Supplies

Office Supplies

Services/Labor/Co ntracts

Software Fees/License Fees

Computer/Technology Supplies

Office Supplies

Office Supplies

Software Fees/License Fees

Meeting/Conference Registration Fee

Meeting/Conference Registration Fee

Office Supplies

Office Supplies

Office Supplies

Software Fees/License Fees

Software Fees/License Fees

Soflware Fees/License Fees

Court Related Services-Txx

Transportation - Txx

Accr Amount

2.80

24.54

66.36

9.90

6.60

18.99

57.84

156.42

10.60

65.00

35.00

92.89

11.29

251.22

13.86

32.67

52.47

1 13.61

44.50

11 N

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

6

I

3

1'l

I

6

I

11

4

10

6

7

I

5

5

5

40326532

40326532

40326532

64041426

2

Copyri g ht 201 0-2021 I nteg rated F inancia I System s

661951 98



KMRl
514121 10:26AM

5 Health & Human Services
Audit List for Board MANUAL WARRANTS/VOIDS/CORRECTIONS

Aitkin Gounty

Warrant Description
Service Dates

19 Transactions

lnvoice # AccounVFormula Description
Paid On Bhf # On Behalf of Name

I Vendors {9 Transactions

Bpl

Page 5

1 099Vendor Name
No. AccounVFormula
54,62 Bremer Bank (Elan ACH)

5 Fund Total:

Accr Amount
1,066.56

1,066.56 Health & Human Services

Copyrig ht 201 0-2021 I nteg rated F inancial Systems



Aitkin GountyKMRl
5t4t21

10 Trust
10:26AM

21

Vendor Name
No. AccounUFormula

il62 Bremer Bank (Elan ACH)
1 0-923-000-0000-6254

il62 Bremer Bank (Elan ACH)

10 Fund Total:

Audit List for Board MANUAL WARRANTSTOIDS/CORRECTIONS

Bp!

Page 6

1 099
Accr Amount

Warrant Description
Service Dates

194.98

194.98

't94.98 Trust

lnvoice # AccounUFormula Description
Paid On Bhf # On Behalf of Name

4857022021 Utilities

1 Vendors 'l Transactions

Spectrum lnternet

03t20t2021 04t19t202',1

1 Transactions

N

$ t',

Copyrig ht 201 0-2021 I ntegrated Financial Systems



Aitkin GountyKMRl
514121 10:26AM

19 Long Lake Conservation Cer

22

Vendor Name
No. AccounUFormula

il62 Bremer Bank (Elan ACH)
1 9-524-000-0000-6590

&82 Bremer Bank (Elan ACH)

19 Fund Total:

Final Total:

Bpt

Audit List for Board MANUAL WARRANTSTO|DS/CORRECTIONS

Warrant Description
Service Dates

lnvoice # AccounUFormula Description
Paid On Bhf # On Behalf of Name

USPS - Mail Garn Water Sample

1 Transaclions
Repair & Maintenance Supplies N

Page 7

1 099
Accr Amount

8.10

8.r0

8.10

0.00

Long Lake Gonservation Center

5Vendors 49 Transactions

{ Vendorr 1 Transactions

Copyrig ht 201 0-2021 I ntegrated Financial Systems



KMRl
5t4121

Aitkin County
10:26AM

Recap by Fund

Audit List for Board MANUAL WARRANTSTOIDS/CORRECTIONS
Page 8

Fund AMOUNT

-,l,680.01

410.37

1,066.56

194.98

8.10

0.00

Name

General Fund

Road & Bridge

Health & Human Services

Trust

Long Lake Gonservation Center

Total Approved by

I
3

5

10

19

All Funds

Copyright 201 0-2021 I nteg rated Fi nancial Systems



Aitkin GountyKMRl
5t4t21 2:1SPM

Print List in Order By: 1

Explode Dist. Formulas?: Y

Paid on Behalf Of Name

on Audit List?: N

Type of Audit List: D

Save Report Options?: N

1 - Fund (Page Break by Fund)
2 - Department (Totals by Dept)
3 - Vendor Number
4 - Vendor Name

D - Detailed Audit List
S - Condensed Audit List

Audit List for Board MANUAL WARRANTSTOIDS/CORRECTIONS
Page 1

2M

NSF Check
Credit Card Fees



KMRl
514121 2:15PM

13 Taxes & Penalties
Audit List for Board MANUAL WARRANTS/VOIDS/CORRECTIONS

Aitkin County

Warrant Description
Service Dates

lnvoice # AccounUFormula Description
Paid On Bhf # On Behalf of Name

06-0-0081 10 Cur - Property Taxes

I Vendors I Transactions

Vendor Name
No. AccounVFormula

8410 Bremsr Bank
1 3-943-000-0000-2001

84{0 Bremer Bank

13 Fund Total

Ep!

Page 2

1 099

N

Accr Amount

2 1 ,1 1 8.00

1,1 ,l 8.00

NSF Check

1 Transactions

t,1 18.00 Taxes & Penalties

Copyrig ht 201 0-2021 I nteg rated Financial Systems



Aitkin GountyKMRl
514121 2:15PM

19 Lonq Lake Conservation Cer

Vendor Name
No. AccounUFormula

8410 Bremer Bank
1 9-521 -000-0000-6231

8410 Bremer Bank

l9 Fund Total:

Final Total:

Audit List for Board MANUAL WARRANTS/VOIDS/CORRECTIONS

Ept Warrant Description
Service Dates

Monthly Credit Card Fees

04t0'U2021

lnvoice # AccounUFormula Description
Paid On Bhf # On Behalf of Name

Services, Labor, Contracts

I Vendors 1 Transactions

04t30t2021
1 Transactions

Long Lake Conservation Center

2 Vendors 2 Transactions

Page 3

1 099

N

Accr Amount

33.20

33.20

33.20

1,',151.20

Copyri g ht 201 0-2021 I ntegrated F inancial Systems



Aitkin GountyKMRl
5t4t21 2:1SPM

Recap by Fund

Audit List for Board MANUAL WARRANTSruOIDS/CORRECTIONS
Page 4

Fund

t3
{9

All Funds

AMOUNT

1,118.00

33.20

1,151.20

Name

Taxes & Penalties

Long Lake Conservation Center

Total Approved by,

Copyright 201 0-2021 I ntegrated Financial System s



Aitkin CountyKMRl
5t5121 10:39AM

Print List in Order By: 1

Explode Dist. Formulas?: Y

Paid on Behalf Of Name
on Audit List?: N

Type of Audit List: D

Save Report Options?: N

1 - Fund (Page Break by Fund)
2 - Department (Totals by Dept)
3 - Vendor Number
4 - Vendor Name

D - Detailed Audit List
S - Condensed Audit List

Audit List for Board MANUAL WARRANTSTO|DS/CORRECTTONS
Page 1

2N

FSA Claims



KMRl
515121 10:39AM

I General Fund

Vendor Name
No. AccounVFormula

8410 BremerBank

8410

1 Fund Total:

0'1 -044-904-0000-6360

01 -044-904-0000-6360

Bremer Bank

Final Total:

Audit List for Board MANUAL WARRANTS/VOIDS/CORRECTIONS

Aitkin Gounty

Warrant Description
Service Dates

Dep Care FSA Claims 2021

Med FSA Claims 2021

lnvoice # AccounUFormula Description
Paid On Bhf # On Behalf of Name

Bpt

Page 2

1 099

1

2

Accr Amount

579.72

79.35

659.07

659.07

659.07

39806144

39806144

2 Transactions

Flex Plan \flithdrawals

Flex Plan Withdrawals

N

N

2 Transactions

General Fund

1 Vendors

1 Vendors 2 Transactions

Copyri g ht 20 1 0-2021 I ntegrated F inancial Systems



Aitkin CountyKMRl
515121 10:39AM

Recap by Fund Fund

All Funds

Name

Genoral Fund

Total Approved by,

Audit List for Board MANUAL WARRANTSTOIDS/CORRECTIONS
Page 3

1

AMOUNT

659.07

659.07

Copyrig ht 201 O-2O21 I ntegrated Financial Systems



TK N
Board of County Gommissioners

Agenda Request
Requested Meeting Date: May 11,2021

Title of ltem: Amended MOU with Carlton County

Agenda ltem #OUNTY
Esr 1857_

V
REGULAR AGENDA

CONSENT AGENDA

INFORMATION ONLY

Action Requested:

|7l npproue/Deny Motion

Direction Requested

Discussion ltem

Hold Public Hearing*Adopt Resolution (attach draft)
*provide copy of hearing notice that was published

Submitted by:
Rich Courtemanche

Department:
Land

Presenter (Name and Title):
Rich Courtemanche, Land Commissioner

Estimated Time Needed:
nla

Summary of lssue:

ln 2017, Aitkin County and Carlton County signed a Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) with Carlton County to
establish cooperation and coordination between these two counties as part of the implementation of a Habitat
Conservation Plan (HCP) to help protect threatened bat species.

The HCP is under review with the US Fish and Wildlife Service who has asked for amendments to the MOU. Both the
Aitkin County and Carlton County attorneys have reviewed the amendments and recommend approval by both County
Boards.

Amendments summarized:
01-2021 Annual reporting requirements to the USFWS
02-2021 Reporting requirements of a reported incidental take of a bat
03-2021 Opt out language that protects the other county and the proration of an incidental take

Alternatives, Options, Effects on Others/Comments:

Recom mended Action/Motion :

Approve motion and allow the signature of the County Board chair to the MOU

Financial lmpact:
ls there a cosf assocrafed with this request? Yes No
What is the total cost, with tax and shipping? $

Vro/s fhis budgeted? Yes Please Explain

{

Legally binding agreements must have County Attorney approval prior to submission.

2O



MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING
BETWEEN

AITKIN COUNTY and CARLTON COUNTY

MINNESOTA

1. Authoritv: This Memorandum of Underctanding (MOU) is made and entered into by and
between the Aitkin County Board of Commissionerc (represented by the Aitkin County
Land Depaftment) hereinafter referred to as ACLD, and the Cadton County Board of
Commissionerc (represented by the Carlton County Land Depaftment) hereinafter
refened to as CCLD, under the provisions of respective County Board Resolution.

2, Purpose: This MOU establishes a policy of cooperation and coordination between ACLD

and CCLD to Contract with Western EcoSystem Technologies, Inc. (WEST), to create a
Habitat Conseruation Plan, hereinafter referred to as HCP, that allows ACLD and CCLD

to qualiff for IncidentalTake Permit (ITP) under Section 10(a)(1)(b) of the Endangered
Species Act (ESA) administered by the United States Fish and Wildlife Seruice (FWS) to
authorize the take of Threatened or Endangered Forestland bats whilst in conjunction
with lawful timber harvesting and forest vegetative management activities.

3. Introduction: ACLD and CCLD have contracted with WEST, Inc., beginning in 2015 to
conduct forestland bat surveys on County Administered Tax Forfeited Lands. The suruey
included bat species, sex, maternity, age and exposure to White Nose Syndrome (WNS),
a disease fatal to bats that hibernate across their US range. WEST, Inc,, is Federally
licensed to conduct bat netting, measuring, tagging and data collection. Both Aitkin and
Carlton Counties have statutory responsibilities and interests in the management of Tax
Fofeited and Fee lands forthe benefit of the Taxing Districts, the local economies, the
general public; for protecting the quality of water, wildlife and air; for research and for
forest resilience through species diversity,

THEREFORE. in consideration of these joint interests, the pafties agree to the
fol lowi ng MUTUAL AGREEM ENT:

1. ACLD and CCLD agree to obligate funds required to fulfill the HCP as outlined by WEST,

Inc. The Obligation will be prorated as such: ACLD will pay 650/o of the billand CCLD will
pay 35o/o of the bill as invoiced.

2. ACLD and CCLD agree to apportion IncidentalTake Permits (ITP) based on the final HCP as

developed by WEST Inc and approved by the United States Fish and Wildlife Service

(usFWS).

3. This agreement does not restrict either ACLD nor CCLD from pafticipating with
other public or private agencies, organizations and individuals nor from accepting
contributions or grants for the improvement and maintenance of County managed
forestlands,

4. This agreement may be revised as necessary by mutual consent of both parties by the
issuance of a written amendment, signed and dated by both parties.



5. Either paty may terminate this agreement by providing a 30 day written notice. Unless
terminated by written notice, this agrcement will rcmain in force for 3 years or upon
Fedeml acceptance of a suitable HCP. This agneement may be extended byACLD and
CCLD.

6. The Statutes of Minnesota, including Chapter 282, shall govern the liability of each
pafticipant.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have executed this agreement as of
the last written date below.

Ait unty Board Chair Carlton ounty Board Chair

Date DateA e4



AMENDMENTS

0r-202r
Annually, the ACLD and CCLD will convey information on timber harvests to include data on:

1. Total harvest acres
2. Total acres in reserves
3. Total harvest acres during June I - July 3l
4. Total acres in reserves June I - July 3 1

5. Total acres harvested within one quarter (Y+) mile of known matemity roosts

6. Total acres harvested within one quarter (%) mile of known matemity roosts between

June I -July 31

02-2021
In the event of an observation of a dead NLEB, LLB or TriColor Bat, the reporting county will:

1. Immediately inform the other member county of the observation
2. Collect onsite data of the dead bat to include:

a. Date and Time of Observation
b. Latitude/Longitude of location
c. Number of specimens
d. Name of Observer

3. Report the Observation as defined by procedures in the Habitat Conservation Plan

03-2021
In the event that a member county of this Memorandum of Understanding can no longer be partner to
the MOU, the remaining member will be held to the HCP Incidental Take Limit pro-rated to the
percentage as defined in paragraph I of the MutualAgreement (ACLD 65yo,CCLD 35%), with the
allowable Incidental Take being rounded up to the nearest whole number.



Attest this day ol_ ,20-

Aitkin County Board Chair Date

Carlton County Board Chair Date



ITK N
OUNTY

Board of County Commissioners
Agenda Request

Requested Meeting Date: May 11,2021

Title of ltem: Annual Brat Sale

Agenda ltem #

-rsr 
1857_

REGULAR AGENDA

CONSENT AGENDA

INFORMATION ONLY

{

Action Requested:

[Z npproue/Deny Motion

Direction Requested

Discussion ltem

Hold Public Hearing*Adopt Resolution (attach draft)
*provide copy of hearing notice that was published

Submitted by:
Angie Sahr

Department:
Administration

Presenter (Name and Title): Estimated Time Needed:

Summary of lssue:

The American Legion requests Board approval to use the Aitkin County Judicial Center lawn for the annual brat sale
on Friday, May 28,2021. The brat sale will be held from 1 1am to 1pm with additional time for set-up and tear-down
before and after. COVID precautions will be made.

Alte rnatives, O ptions, Effects on Others/Com me nts

Recommended Action/Motion :

Authorize the American Legion to hold brat sale on the Judicial Center Lawn on Friday, May 28,2021 from 11am to
1pm.

Financial lmpact:
ls there a cosf associated with this request? Yes Yro
What is the total cost, with tax and $
/s fhis budgeted? Yes No Please Explain

Legally binding agreements must have County Attorney approval prior to submission.

2P



Aitkin American Legion Post and Auxiliary are planning to have

a Brat Sale in front of the Aitkin County Courthouse on Friday,

May, 28,202L.

o We will be serving Brats on a bun, packaged chips, canned

pop, packaged condiments.
o We will have set up washing station.
. All workers will be wearing masks

. All workers will be wearing gloves

o The lunch will be put on the plate by the workers and

given to the customers
o Tents will be set up to cover the serving line, and picnic

tables for the customers.
o Garbage will be put into containers provided by the

courthouse.
o We will be spacing tables to practice six foot distancing.
o We will try to follow all COVID regulations.

Carroll and Joy Janzen, cochair of event
c/Zt-6tt/



irf

!

Aitkin
County

Board of Gounty Commissioners
Agenda Request

Requested Meeting Date: May 11,2021

Title Of ltem: 2020 Minnesota Federal Boating Safety Supplemental Equipment Grant

Agenda ltem #

REGULAR AGENDA

CONSENT AGENDA

INFORMATION ONLY

n
Action Requested: Direction Requested

Discussion ltem

Hold Public Hearing*

Approve/Deny Motion

Adopt Resolution (attach draft)V *provide copy of hearing notice that was published

Submitted by:
Sheriff Daniel G. Guida

Department:
Aitkin County Sheriffs Office

Presenter (Name and Title):
N/A

Estimated Time Needed:

Summary of lssue:
Signatures and Resolution for 2020 State of Minnesota Federal Boating Safety Supplemental Equipment Grant
Agreement for grant amount of $4,815.00 to purchase Slow No-Wake buoys and Hazard Buoys.

Alternatives, Options, Effects on Others/Gomments

Recom mended Action/Motion :

Request Board Chair to sign agreement and return with signed resolution

Financial lmpact:
ls there a cosf assocrafed with this request? Yes No
What is the total cost. with tax and shinoino? $
/s fhrs budgeted? [ v"" 'Eto

Please Explain:

Legally binding agreements must have County Attorney approval prior to submission

2Q



ml DEPARTMENT OF
NATURAL RESOURCES

PO #: 30001871 l6

aOaOSTATE OF MINNESOTA

FEDERAL BOATING SAFETY SUPPLEMENTAL EQUIPMENT

GRANT CONTRACT A GREEMENT

ENCUMBRANCEWORKSHEET

Contract #: 192937

State Accou Information

Accountin Distribution

tlu
Dept. ID

R29
PC Bus. Unit

R2901
F iscal Yesr

2A21
Source Type

REIMB
Vendor Number

0000197275-001
'l otal Amounl

$4.8 r 5

Project It)

R29G7OCCBI,,A19
llilling Localion

R297040221
DUNS

047464805

3000
! und t ln. Dept. lD

R29377t5
Approp. IL!

R2g',t227
Category

84101501 441302
Account Amount

$0

Acttvtty

A4CGOO2
F'und

3000
F'in. l)ept, lD

R2937715
Approp. lD

R297227
Cafegory

84r01501
Acmunt

441302
Alnount

$4.8 r 5

Activity

,{4CGOO4

Grant llegin Datc

March 2.2021
Grant End llate

Sentember 30- 2021

Grantee Name and Address

Aitkin County Sheriff s Office
218 lst St. NW
Aitkin, MN 5643l-1260

Payment Address:
(where DNR sends the check)

Aitkin Co. Treasurer
209 -2nd St. NW, Rm. 203
Aitkin, MN 56431

2020 MN DNR Federal Boating Equipment Cnant Page I



2O2O STATE OF MINNESOTA
FEDERAL BOATING SAFETY SUPPLEMENTAL EQUIPMENT

GRANT CONTRACT AGREEM ENT

This grant co ntracl agreement is bet\4€en the State ol'M inncsota, act ing t hrough it s Comm issioncr olNat ural Resources, En forcement Divistttl

(" State") and Aitkin county shcrifls office, 2 I 8 I st s't. NW, Ait kin, MN 5 643 I - I 260 (DLINS 047 464805) ("(kuntcc"). The payment addres

lor this grant agreement is Aitkin Co. 'f reasurer, 209 - Znd St. NW, Rm. 203, Aitkin, MN 5643 L

Re citals
t. UnderMinncsotaSrarute$84.026,N86B. l0landDepartrnentofHomelandSccurity-throughthe RecreationalBoatingSafetyFinancial

Assisranceprogramtostatos,commonu,calthandlerritories(l'AIN33 l9FASl90127), (CFDA number 91 .012) in[J.S.C. l3l0l-
l3ll0theStateisempou,eredtoenterintothisgrantcontractagreement. 1'hisgrantcontractagreementisanon-rcsearchandnon'
developmenlal grant.

2. 1'hestatewill makeavailablesupplementaryfundinginthcamountnoted.inthisgrantcontractagreementtocoverthecostofthe
speci fi c iterns for recreat io nal bo at in g safety.

3. 'l'he Crrantee represent s t hat it is duly qualified and agrees t o perform all serv ices &scribe d in th is gran t co nt ract agreemen t to t he

satisiactionoltheslate. Pursuanttolvlirtl,stat,$l{lllrl8,Subd. I,theC.ranteeagreestominimizeadministrativecostsasaconditionof

th is grant contract agrcement.
C ran t Con tractAgrc emcnt

I Tcrm of Grant ContractAgreement
Ll Effective datez MarchZ,z\2l,1,er $[i$&.$1gL.ilAllJll, Subd. 5, the Crantee must not begin wurk Lntil thisgrant contract

agreementisfullyexecutedandtheSlate'sAuthorizedRepresentativchasnotifiedtheCiranteethatwolkmaycommence. Pet

Miqtl,Sfll.{til6s,t8subd, T,nopaymentswill bemadetothe Grantceuntil thisgrantcontractagl'eementislullyexecuted.
Reirnbursementswill onlybe madelorexpendituresmadcaccordingtothetcrmsofthisgrantcontractagreelnenl.

1.2 Expirationrtore,.September30,202l,oruntilall obligationshavebeensatisf'actorilyfulfille4whicheveroccursfirst,'l'he
Crrantee shall subm it a linal billing in vo ice with in 3 0 days o f t he ex p irat ion o l t he granl cont mct agrccmcnt as spec ified hcrein.

1.3 SamivalofTerms. 1-helollowingclausessurvive theexpirationorcancellationofthisgrantcotllrtrctagreement: S.Liability;9,
StateAudits;10.(bvernmcntDataPractices; l2.PublicityandEndorsernent;13.(krverningl,alv,Jurisdiction,andVenue; andl5.
Data Disclosure.

2 Grantce's Duties
The Gantcc, who is not a stat e employee, will comply with required grants m anagement po licies and procedutes set f'orth through

j!!inrr;Srx.$l0l].9?,Subd. 4 (a)(l), Granleewill be reimbwse{ asspecified in ExhibitA which is attachedandincorporatedintothis
grallt contract agreement, lor the purchase o lthe items noted th*e. I'he Crantee will subm it to t he S\ ate the required documents notcd in

Exh ibir A which is attached and incorporated into t h is grant contract agreement. The State will make available supp lementary l'unding

in t he amount not ed in t h is grant con t ract agre erx ent t o cover t he cost o lthe specific item s for recreat ional bo at ing saf'ety noted in

ExhibitAvvhichisattachedandincorporatsdintothisgrantcontractagrccment. SeeExhibitAwhichisattachedandincorporatcdinto
thisgrant confiact agre€ment fbrlife.jacket wearpolicy requirement and allor,rablc cxpenditures specific to thisgrant. See L'lshihit B

which is at t achcd and incorpo rated int o t h is $ant con tract agreem ent for spec i lic fcdcral requiremen t s t hat affect t h is gran t co ntract

agreement. I'he Gantce is responsible for maintainingan adequate conf'lict olinterest policy throughout the terln of this grani conlract

agreement.'I'heCranteeshall monitorandreportanyactual,potentialorperceivedconflictsofinteresttothe$ate'sAuthorized
Representat ivc.

ReportingRequircments: I'heGranleeisboundtofinancial andperlormancerequirernentsasnotedinthisgranlcontracta$eement
and Exhibit A which is attached and incorporated into t h is grant contract agt€cmen1.

3 Time
'i'heCraniee mustcomplywithall thelimerequirementsdescribed inthisgrantcontracta$eement. lntheperfolmanceolthisgrant
contract agreement, time is ofthe essence.

4 Consideration and Paymcnt
4.1 Consideration.'theStatewill payforallservicesperlormedbytheCrantceunderthisgrantcontractagreementastbllows:

(a) Compensation 'l'he Crantee will bc paid for all boat and water safety activities performed by the Crantee during the term o1'

the grant cont ract agreem ent up to l:trur thorsnnd e-i8h t h undred fi ttccn rlollars ($4.ll,! f,].
(b) TotnlObtigttioa. Thetotal obligationoftheStatelorallcompensationandreimbursementstotheCranteeunderthisgrant

contractagreemcnt will notexceedFour tltousnndeiehl.hundrqd fificendollsrs (S{.8 15).

4.2 Payment
(a) Invoices. TheStatewill promptlypaytheGanteeaftertheGranteepresentsanitemizedinvoiceforlhe servicesactually

perlo rm ed and t he St ate's Aut ho rizcd Re present at ive accept s t he inv oiced serv ices. lnvo ices shall be subm itted t ime [y in a

form prescribed by t he St at e wit h in t hc dates prev iously noted in " J'erm o lGant Contract Agreem ent" in t h is grant contrad

agreement. I nv o ice procedures are specified in Exh ibit A wh ich is att ached an d in corporated into t h is grant con t ract

agrcement.

2020 MN DNR Federal Boating Equipment Crrant Page 2



5

(b) Federatfunds, Paymentsunderthisgrantcontractagreementwill bcmadefiomfederal fundsobtaincdbytheState
throughthetJ.S.CoastCuar4 DepartmentofHomelandSecurity-throughtheRecreational BoatingSafetyFinancial
Assistance program to states, commonncalth andterritories (FAIN 3 3 l9FASl90127), (CFDA number 97,012) in U.S.C.

I 3 l 0 I - I 3 I 10. See Exhibit B wh ich is at tached and incorpo rated int o t his grant contract agre ement for specific federal

requiremenl s t h at afTect t his grant cont ract agreem en1. T he Gantee is responsible fbr com p liance wit h all federal

requiremcnts imposedon these lunds and accepts full financial responsibility for any rcquirements imposed by lhe Crrantee's

failure to comply with lcderal requirements.

4.3 Conlractitrg and Bidding Requiremenls
PerMinn.51qr,{4Zl.l4S,granteesthatarcmwricipalitiesasdel'ined inSuM. I must follorvthelarv.
(al ThegranteemustnotcontractwithvendorsuhoaresupendeclordcbarrcdinMN:

!ri t nJinl.rv, rrlnr{.6tbrr}t.:it a! r',ntn.tdtJcl8trte$'rTot i. ni!

Conditions of Paymcnt
All serv ices prov ided by t he Crrantee under th is grant contract agreernent m usl bs performed to t he St ate's sat islact ion, as

determ ined ar the sole disclet ion ofthe State's Authorized Representative and in accordance with all app ticable federal, state, and

locallaws,ordinances,rules,andregulations. l'heGrantecwillnotreceivepaymentforvriorkfoundbytheStatetobe
unsatisf'actory or perlormed in violation of t'ederal, state, or local law.

Au th orized Re presentativc
'l'hestate'sAuthorizcdRepresentativeisA#nr Block ltoatinSl,arl*drtrinis,tratot finforcqmentDivision.Min[esoi{1)spt$l$!q!
ql- Natural Roqlrrrips [DNR]. 500 l,afayetrc Rd, $., Fa.ul. MN 55 ! 5 5.4047. adg$.block@state.rnrl.us. or h is,&rer successor, and has

t he responsibility to monitor thc Crantee's perlormance and the authority to accept the services provided under t his granl contracl
agreemenl. Iftheservicesaresatisfactory,thcstats'sAuthorizedRepresentativewillcertifyacccptanceoneachinvoicesubmitted
ftrr payrnent.

'l'heCrantee'sAuthorized Representative isShcrifftr)a$iclCuida. Aitkirt Countv $herilt's Offict;. 2.l8.lst St.lrlW.. Ailkin. Iv$!
56431-l260trrhislhcrsuccqssot. lftheGantee'sAuthorizedRcprcscntativechangesalanytinreduringthisgrantcontract
agreement, the Cnantee must irnmediately notify the State.

Assignnren t" Am endmen Ls,Waivc r, and Gran t (:on trsct Agrecmcnt Conrplcte
7 .l Assignent 'Ihe Crrantee shall neither as$ig,n nof trsrrs[ter rny rig]ttsor obligations undct this grant contracl agreement

without thc prior written consent o lthe State, approved by thc lisrne Farl, ics who executcd and approved t his grant conl raot

agreemcnt, ortheir successors in office.
7.2 Amendmerls. Any amendmentsto thisgrant contract agreementmusf be in witing and will not beeffective until il has been

executed and approved by the same part ies who executed and approved t he original g'ant contract agreement, or their
successors in office.

'l .3 Waiver. lfthestatefailstoenforceanyprovisionofthisgrantcontractageement,thatlailurcdoesnotwaivetheprovisionor
the State's right 1o cnforce it.

7.4 Grnat(bntractAgreementComplete. 'lhisgrantcontractagreement,includingExhibitsAandllwhicharcattachedand

incorporated into th is grant contract agr€ement, contains all negot iat ions and agreen:ents bet ween the State and the Crantee.

No ot her L:ndefstanding regarding t h is grant cont raot agreeurent, whet her wr it t en or oral, rnay be used to bin d either part y.

Liability
'l'he Crrantee must indemnily, save, and hold the State, its agents, and employees harmle ss from any r:laints or causes of action,

including attorney's fees incurred by t he State, arising lrom the performance ofthis grant contract a$eemenl by I he (hantee ol't he

Crrantee's agentsor employees. ThisctaLrse will not be construedto bar any legal rcmedies theCrranteemay have lortheState's
lailure to lulfill its obligations under thisgrant contract agreemcnt.

A u di ts {$fatc a n rl S inglc)
tlnder l\iinn. ${t. tl6d98. Sbb{ I and z-gR2!!,f,J-!, the Grantee's books, rccords, documents, and accounting procedures and

practices ofthe Crantee or other party relevant to this grant oontract agreement or transaction are subject to exam inat ion by the

State and/or the State Auditor or Legislative Audilor, as appro priate, lor a m inimum of six ycars from the end of this gant contracl
agreement, receipt and approval o l'all linal report s, or t he required period o{'t ime to satisfy all statc and program rgtenlion
requirements, rrr{richevcr is later.

All state and local governments, co llcgcs and un iversities, and non-profit olganizal ions that expend $750,000 or moro o lFederal

awards in a fiscal year mrst have a single audit according to the OMB Unilorm Cuidance: Cost Principles, Audit, and

Administrative Awards Requirements for Federal Alrards. This is $750,000 total F-ederal awards received from all sotrces. If an

audit is completed, fonrnrd a copy o f the report to both the Statc's Authorized Representat ive and the Slate Auditor,

2020 MN DNR F'ederal Boating Equipment Crrant Page 3

6

7

I

9



t0

ll

l2

t3

t4

t5

t6

Govc rnm ent llata Practiccs
l0. I Got'ernmentDataPractices.'l-heCranteeandStale mustcomplywiththsMlinncsotaCoverDilrentDataPracticesAct,

M inn. S g.j.][jl. I ], as it applics to all data provided by t he State under this grant contract dgrecm$nt, and as it applies to all

data create4 collecte( received, stored used maintained, or disseminated by the Clantee under this grant contract

agreemcnt.The civil remediesolMirrn.litat.$l.l.0S,applytothereleaseofthcdataref-erredtointhisclause byeitherthe
CrranlecorlheState, IftheGranteereceivesarequesttoreleasethedatarelerredtointhisClause, theCranteemust

irnmecliatetynotifythestate. TheState will givetheC:ranteeinstructionsconcerningthcreleaseofthedatatothe
request ing party bclore t he dat a is released. 'f he C'rant ee's rosponse t o t he request shall com ply wit h applicable law.

Am e rican Disabilities Act
1'he Grantee is subject to comply
app licable regulat ions and grridcli

ing with the Americans wit h Disabilities Act (ADA) of I 990 (42 tJ.S.C. l2 I 0 I et scq.) and all
ne.s.

Non -Di scrim ination Re quirem ents
No person in thc UnitedStates must, on theground ofrace, color, national origin, handicap, age, religion, or sex, be cxcluded from

part icipal io n in, be den ied t he benefit s o f, or be subject to discrim inat ion under, any pro$am o r act iv it y receiv ing Federal firrancial

assistance. lncluding but not limitedto:
(a) 'litleVl oftheCivil Rights Actof 1964(42U.S.C. $ 2000detscq.)andDOC implemcntingfegulalionspublishedat l5

C.F.R. PartSprohibitingdiscriminationonthegroundsol'race,color,ornationalorigintndcrprogr{tnlsoractivitiesreceiving
Fcdcral financial assistance; TitlelXoltheEducationAmendmentsollg'tZ(20 U.S.C. lj l6Sletseq.) prohibiting

discrimination on the basis of sex under Federally assisted education programs or activities;
(b/ Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973, asamended (29 U.S.C. $ ?94), arrdDOC implementingregulationspublished at

l5C.f.R. PartSbprohibitingdiscriminationonthebasisol'handicapurderanyprogfanroractivityreceivingorbenefiting
f'rom l"ederal assist ance.

(c) TheAgeDiscriminaiionActoflg?5,asamended(42U.S.C.$6l0letseq.),andDOCimplementingrcgulationspublishedat
l5C.F.R. Part20prohibitingdiscriminaliononthebasisofage inprogramsoractivitiesreceivingFedcral financial

assist ance;
(d) TitleltoftheAmericanswithDisabilities Act(ADA)of lgg0whichplohibitsdiscriminationagainstqualified individuals

with disabilities in services, programs, and ac!ivitiesof public entities.

(e) Any other applicable non-discrimination lara{s).

Workcrs Compensation
TheCnanteecertifiesthatitisincornpliancewithl4ilUL.$llLli,Llfuls.l,subd.2,pertainingtovrorkers'compensationinsurance
coverage.The Gantee'semployeesandagentswill notbcconsideredStateemployees. Anyclaimslhatmayariseunderthe
M innesot a Workers' Co m pensat ion Act on behalf o f t he se em p loyees and any claims m ade by any th ird palty as a consequen cc o I
any act or omission on the part of'these employees are in no way thc State's obligation or responsibility,

Pu bl ici ty a nd lindorse ment
l4.l Pu'hlicity. Any publicity regarding thesubject matterolthisgrant contractagrccmentrnust identily theStatt:asthe

sponsoringagencyandmustnotbereleasedwithoutpriorwrittenapproval frornthcstate'sAuthorizedRepresentativo. [ior

purposes ofthis prov ision, publicity includes notices, informat ional pamphlet s, press rclcases, research, reports, signs, and

iim ilar publio not ices prepared by or lor the Gantee individually or joint ly with others, or any subcontractors, wit h re spect to

thc program, publicat ions, or serv ices pr<lv ided result ing from t his g'ant cont ract agfeemenl . All project s pr imarily f'unded

by stategrant appropriationsmust publicly credit lhe Stateof Minnesota, including on thegrantee'sviebsite wtren

pract icable.
14.2 Endorcement. TheGanteemustnotclaimthattheStatecndorsesitsproductsorservices.

Gove rni n g [,4w, J u risdicti on, and Venuc
Minnesotalaqwithoutregardtoitschoice-of-lawprovisions,governsthisgrantcolrtractagreenlent. Venueltrrall lcgal

proceedings oul of this grant contract agreemenl, or its breach, must be in the appropriale state or lederal court with compctent
jurisdiction in Ramsey County, Minnesota.

Tc rm ination
16.1 TerminationhytheState. Thestaicrnayinrrnediatelyterminatethisgrantcontractagreementwithorwithoutcause,upon30

days'ranittennoticetotheCrrantee. Uponterminatiorr,theCranteewillbe cntitledtopaymenl,determinedonaproratabasis,
lor serv ices sa1 isfactorily performed.

16.2 Terminotion for Cause, The State may immediately terminate this grant contract agreement if the State finds that there has

been a lailure to com ply wit h t he pro v isions o f t his grant contract agrecm cnt, t hat reason able progress h as not been made or

that thc puposei l'or which the funds were granted have not been or will not be fulf'rlled. The State may take action io protect

theinterestsofthcstateofMinnesota,includingtherelusaltodisburse additionallundsandrequiringthereturnolallorpart
ofthe funds already dishursed.

2020 MN DNR Federal Boating Equiprnent Gant l'age 4



t'7

l8

l9

l6.3Terminotionforlnsuficient Fundlng. 'Ihestatemayimmediatelyterminatethisgrantcontractagreementit

(a/ Funding ior grant from U.S. Coast Grard. Dcnnr.trqcrrt olHornclsndScct{ilY-- thXou8h thcBeprealioEltllktatin8ShfetJ
fiiqlcinlAdsistanccproerarntostnt-es.cornrnongonlthnncttcl{i.tqir:n (FA!}{3319}'Atil90!2?). (QFDAnunrhcr2?"012}in

U.S.C. l3 l0 l- l3 I I 0 iswithdrawn.
(b) Or, if lunding cannot becontinucdal a level sulficient to allow forthepayment oftheservicescoveredhcre.'Iermination
must be by written or f'ax notice to the Cnantee. The State is not obligated to pay lor any services that are plovidcd after notice

and ellect ive date of term ination. l'louever, t hc &antee will be ent itled to paymenl, determ ined on a pro rata basis, for

serv ices sat isfactt-r rily performed to the extent t hat fun ds are av ailable . 'I'he St ate will not be a^sscssed any penalt y if t he grant

contraot agfegm ent is term inated because o f the decision of the M innesota l.egislature, ol' ot her lunding sotuce, not to

appropriatefunds.Thestatcmustprovidethe (iranteenoticeof thclackof furding withinareasonabte timeoltheState's
receiving that notice.

Datr Disclosure
Unrlerfulirtn.$at,{.2?t}ll,6i,suhl.3,andotherapplicable law,theClrantccconsentstodisclosureolitssocial securitynumber,

fcdcral ern ployer tax ident ifical ion number, and/or Minnesota tax ident ificat ion number, already prov ided to the State, to federal

andstatetaxagenciesandstatopersonnel involvedinthepaymentofstateobligations. Theseidentificationnumbelsmaybeused
intheenlorccmcntollederal andstatetaxlau,swlrichcouldresultinactionrequiringthcGanteetoflilestatetaxreturnsandpay
delinquent state tax liabilities, if any.

lnvasive Spccies Preve ntion
The DNR riquires active stepsto prevent or limit the introduction, eslablishment, andspreadoiinvasive species during contracted

wurk. fhe contractor shall prevent invasivc species from entering into or spreadingwithin aproject site by cleaning equipmeut

prior to arriving at the project site.

I f the equipm ent, veh icle s, gear, or cloth ing arriv es at t he projcct site wit h so il, aggregate material, rn ulch, v egetat ion (including

see{s) or animals, it shall be cleaned by contractor lurnishecltool or equipment (brush/broom, compresscd air or pressure washer)

at the staging area. 'The contractor shall dispose of rnaterial cleaned from equipment and clothing at a locat ion determ ined by the

DNR Co;tr;ct Adm inist rator. Ifthe material cannot bc disposed o fonsite, sscure material prior to t ransport (sealed container,

covered truck, err wap with tarp) and legally dispose of offsits.

'l-he conlractor shall ensure that all equipment and clothing rsed for wurk in infestedwaters has been adeqirately decontaminated

for invasive species (ex. zebra m ussels) prior to being used in no n- in festcd waters. All equipmen t and cloth ing including but not

lim it ed t o waders, t racked veh icles, balges, boat s, t urbidity curt ain, sheet pile, and p umps t hat co mes in cont act wit h any in lested

\!aters must bc thoroughly decontaminated.

C c rtification Regarding De barm ent, S uspe nsion, lneligibility and Vol unlllry Flxclusion - Lowe r'Iic r Covc red Transsctions
l9.l Theprospeitivelora,ertierparticipanicertifies,bysubrnissjon olthisagrccmcnt,thatneitheritnoritsprincipalsispresently

debarred, suspended, proposedlordebarment,declaredineligible, orvoluntarilyexcludedl'rompatticipationinthis
transaction by any Federal departmcnt or agency.

19,2 Wheretheprospectivelovertierparticipantisunabletocertifytoanyoltheslatementsinthiscertification,suchprospective
participant shall attach an explanation to thisagrccment.

W h istleblower Protcction Rich b
4l USC $4712, Enhancernent df Recipient andSubrccipient Employee Whistleblor.rcr Protection

/a/ 'I h is awar<t and enr ployees working on this fin an cial assistance agreement will be subjeci to t he wh ist leblo r,tnr rights and

remediesinthepilotp.ogramonAwardRecipientemploycewhistleblowerprotectionsestablishedat4lU'S.C.41126y
sect ion 828 of the National Defe nse Authorization Act lbr Fiscal Year 201 3 (P ub. L, I 12-239\.

/D,/ Recip ients, t heir subrecip ient s, and their cont ractors awarded contract s o ver t he sim plified acquisit ion t hresho ld related to t h is'u*ai4shall 
inlormtheiremployeesinwriting,inthepredominantlanguageoftheworkforce,oftheernployeevrtristlebloraer

rights and protections undeL 4 I USC 47 I 2.

(c,)Therecipientshallinsertthisclause,includingthisparagraph(c),inall subawartls andincontractsoverthesimplified
acquisit ion thrcshold related to this armrd.

2IJ

AtIachments:
Federal Crrant Agreem ent

D Exhibit A

_C. F.xhibit B

-D. 

Conf'lict ol lnterest Disclosure

2020 MN DNR Federal Boating F)quipment Crrant Page 5



I. STA'IE ENCUMBRANCE VERII.'ICATTO N
!ndividualcerliJies thatfunds have been encumhered as
required by Minn. Stalutes I 64. l5 and 168.98.

Signcd:

Date: 412712021

SWIFT Contra"14 192937

Purchase Order # 30001871r6

2, GRANTM
The Crantee certifiesthat the appropriate person(s)
have exeouted the grant conftact agreement on behalfofthe Grantee

as required by applicable articles, bylaws, resolutions, orordinances.

By:

'l' it le: Corinty Sheriff

3, STAIE AGtrNCY: NATURAI, RESOURCI^S

By:
(With delegated authority)

'l'itle: Director, Enforcement Division - Central Office

Dale

Distribution:
Agency
Crantee
State's Authorized Representative

Date: '.-

l3v

'Iitle: Chairperson of County Board

Date:

2020 MN DNR Federal Boating Equipment Crani Paga 6



D(HIBIT A Aitkin County

The purposeofthis grant is to providesupplementary fundingto theGrantee, note>aecdingtheatnount
specified in Clause 4-ofthe grant contracl agreement, to purchasethe following specific equipmentorothcr

items that will be us ed for recreatio nal boatin g s afety activities :

2O2OSTATEOF NflNNESOTA FEDFRAL BOATING SAFETY
s UPPLFMmqTAL EQT JIPMENT GRANT CONTRACT AGRm\{EflT

(CFDA #97.012\

(6) SlowNo-WakeBuoys
(25) 9" blazard Buoys
Shipping forbuoys

* means trade-in or cost share hy counly
** means 25%o county dive equipmenl cosl share requiremenl

2. 'l'he prograrnshallbegin on March 2,2021 ord
Authorized Reprcscntat ive has not ilied the C:rantee t
payrnent ofapproved items must be completed

Requests s ubmittcd *fterSeptember 30,2(}21. tlrathave
m State,are not elig ib le for reirntrtirsermnt and will become the

Tlre G'antee shallsutrnit a finalbillirrg invoice within 30 days ofthe

3. The Crrantee must first purchasethe itemas specified in this grant, follow any s pecific county purchasing

pnrccdures and pay for it fi'om the Gantee's funds. The Crantee mustthen submit the following for
rcirnbursement by the deadline noted in /12 above:

a. An invoice fromthe Crantee, for purchases dated no earlierthan Mach2,202l or date grant is

fully e>acutedandnot laterthan September30,2021, witha description ofallthe item(s)being

requestedforreimbursement. The purchase/invoice deadline may be modified ilan et'ens ion, as

noied in clause #2above, is granted andapproved bythe State's rcpresentative.

b. A copy ofthe invoice(s) flomthe vendor(s) showingtheamount tlteCrrantee actually paid,

including shipping, sales taxand any setup costs.

c. If the item is vitueO over$5,000, the Crrantee's asset numbe(s) & equiprnent serial number(s)

must also be included onthe invoice.
d. All reimbursement requests must be scnt to: adatn blocB@statq.mn.us

4. County life jacket wear policy req uired forpenonnel working in boat and water. Policy must be submitted

to State before DNRgrant contract agreement approval'

5. Aids to navigation purchased through this grantmust comply with the requirements in Minnosota Itule

6110.1500^ Waterciaftpurchas(dtliroughihisgmntmustbercgisteredwiththestateanddisplay
registrationnumben andvalidation decals as notedin Minnesota Rule 6l10.0100 - .0900.

6. l'he Crrantee agrees tha! when reque;ted by the State, they will promptly completc an inventory on iterns

purchased at a cost of more than $5,000 and forward it to the Stats's representative.

'/. The State will supply a special labelthatwill need to be applied to each itemofequiprnent that e><ceeds

$5,000. 't'his labellndicaies that federalboating safety funds were used for allora portion ofthe purchase,

2020 MN DNR Federal Boating Equipmeot Grant - Lxhibit A Page I

ate grant contractagreement is fully e>recutedandthe State's

hat w<rrk may comnlcnce. 'l'he purchasc,delivety and

by September 3},2(nl. An e*ension.beJond titgrt,4atg for

not been gmntedan ereension
Crantee's so le res ponsib ility.
expiration ofthe grant.



8.

9.

Items purchased underthis grantnay not be sold, tradedordisposed ofwithout priorwritten permission

and initructions ftomthe State as to thedispositionofthe item(s) and any funds derived fromtheirsale or
tmde. The Crantee must promptly notisl the State's representative ifany itemover $5,000 purchased

throughthis grant is lost or stolen.

By accepting this grant, theCirantee agrees, when requested to accurate$ & promptly complcte and retum

to the stateany reports required by the Stateorthe cognizant federalagency regarding activities,
expenditures oraccomplishments forthe recreational boatingsafety program.

In any referenceto this grant, it should be refenedto as:"A federalboating safety sub grant tkough the

M innesota Department ofNatural Resources,"
10.

2020 MN DNR liederal Boating Equipment Cranl - Exhibit A P'age2



Exhibit B

2O2O FEDERAL ASSURANCES
NON-CONSTRUCTION PROGRAM S

NO]E: Certain of theseassrrrances may not be applicable to yourproject or program. Ifyou have questions, please

contact thc awarding agency. Further, certain Fedcml awarding agencies may requirt applicants to cefti$r to

add itio nal assuftrnces. I l's uch is the case, you will be nsi ified'

As the duly authorized representative ofthe applicant,l certily that the applicant:

1, l-las the legal authority to apply for Fcderal assistance and the institutional, managerial and financial

capability (ncluding funds sufficient to pay the non-Federalshare of project cost) to ensureproper

planning, managemcnt andcompletion oftheprojectdescribed in this application.

2. W ill give the awarding agency, the Comptroller Ceneral ofthe United States and, ifappropriate, the State,

through any authorized rcpressntativc, accsis to andthe right to e>nminc all records, books, papers. o r

documerlts relatedto the award; and witl establisha propeiaccounting system itt accntdance with generally

accepted accounting standards or agency directives.

3. Willestablishsafeguardstoprohibitemployeesfromusingtheirpositionsforapurposethatconstitutes or

presents theappeamnce ofpersonal ororganiintional conflict ofinterest, orpersonal gain.

4. Will initiate and complete the work within the applicable time frame afterreceipt of approvalof the

awarding agency.

5, Will compty with the Intergovemmental Personnel Act of 1970 (42 U.S.C. $$4728-4'163) relating to

prescr.ibedstandards formeriisysterrxforprogramsfundedunderoneofthe l9 statutes or regulations
specifiedirrAppe.ndixAofOPM'sStandardsforaMeritSystemofPeruonnelAdministration (5C,F'R'

900, Subpart F).

6. Willcomply withall FederalstatutesrelatingtonondisLrimination. 'Iheseincludebtrtarenot limited to:
(a) Title Vt- of ttre Civil Rights Acr of i964 (P.L. S&352) which prohibits discrimination on the basis of
race, color or nationalorigin; (b) Title IX of the Rlucation Amendmenls of l972,as amen ded (20 U' S.C'

g$ t63l-t683, and 1685-1686), whichprohibitsdiscriminationonthebasisofsal(c)$ection 504 oithe
Rehabilitarion Actof 1973, aiamended(29U.S,C. $ 794), which prohibitsdiscrirninationon the basis of
handicaps; (d)theAgeDiscriminationActof tg75,asanrnded(42U.S.C. $$6101{10?), whichprohibits

discriminationonthebasisofage;(e)theDrugAbuseOfficeandTreatment Actof l9'72(P'L 92-255)' as

amended, relating to nondisctinlinaiion on the bmis ofdrug abuse; (0the Comprehensive Alcoh ol A b use

andAlcoholismFreventiolr,'l'reatmentandRehabilitationActoflg?0(P.L.91-616),asamendcd,relating
tonondiscriminationonthcbasisofalcohol abuseoralcoholisrn;(g) $$523and527ofthePublicl{ealth
Service Act of i912 (42 U.S.C. $$290dd-3 and 290 ee 3), as &rnended, relating toconfidentialityofalcohol

and drug abuse patient records; (h)'l-itle Vlll of the Civit Rights Act cfl1968 (42 U'S.C' $$3601 et sq '), as

amendei, relating fo nondiscrirnination in the sale, rsntal or financing 
-of 

housing; (i) any other

nondiscrimination'provisionsinthespecificstatute{s)underwhichapplicationforFederalassistance is

beipgmade;andfijrhercquhenrentsofanyotlrernondiscriminationstatute(s) which may apply to the
applioation.

7. W ill comp ly, or has already cornplied, with the rcquircrnenls of'firles II and lll ol'the tJnifomt Relocat io n

Assistance and RealPropertyAoquisitionPolicies Actol't970 (P.l-. 9l-646) whichp-rovide for I'air and

equitable treatmentofpersons displaced or whose propsrly is acquiredas a result ofFederalor led era lly -

assistedprograms. Theserequirementsapplytoall interestsinreal propertyacquiredforprojectpurposes
regardles s of Federal participation purchases,

Exhibit B - 2020 MN DNR Federal Boating Equipmenl Gtant Page 1



8. Will comply, as applicable, with provisions of the Hatch Acl (5 U.S.C. ${i1501-1508 and,7324-7328)

which limit ihe politicalactivities oiemployees whoseprincipalemploymentactivities are funded in whole

or in part with Federal funds.

g. Willcomply,asapplicable,withtheprovisionsoftheDavis-BaconAct(40[J.S.C.$$276ato276a-7), the
CopelandAct(40U.S.C. $276cand l8 U.S.C. $874), andthe ContractWorkHours and Safety Standards
eci (+O U.S.C. $5327-333), regar<ting laborstandarcls forfcderally-assisted construction sub-agreements.

10. Will comply, if applieable, with flood insurance purchase requirements of Section 102(a) of the Flood

DisasrerProtection Actof l9'13(P.L, 93-234) which requires recipients in aspecialflood hazard area to
participate in the program and to purchase flood insurance ifthe total costof ins urable c o nstru ct ion a n d

acq uis ition is $ 10,000 or more.

ll. Will comply with environmental standards which nray be prescribed pursuantto the following, (a)

institution ofenvironmental quality control measurcs undertheNational Environtnental Policy Actof 1969

(P.L. 9l-190) and htecutive Order (['0) 1l5la; G) notification of violating_kcilities p_ursuant to EO

i tZ:S; (ci piotection ofwetlands pursuant to EO 1 1990; (d) evaluation offlood haenrds in flo o d plain s in
accordance wirlr EO I 1988; (e) assurance of project consistency with the approved State nnnagement

progffirn dcveloped under the Coastal Zone Management Act of 19"12{16 U.S.C. $$ l45l e-t. seq.}; (D

corifonnity of Fetleralactions to State(Clean A ir) lmplementation Plans underSoction 176(c) ofthe Clean
Air Act of tSSS, as amended (42 U,S.C. $$ 7401 et seq.); (g) protection olunderground sources of
drinkilg waterunderthesafc Drinking WaterAct of 1974, as amended (P.L.93-523); and, (h) protectio n

of endairgered s pecies underthe Endangered Species Act of 1973, as amended (P.L.93-205).

12. Willcomply withthe Wild and Scenic Rivers Actof 1968 (16 U.S.C. $$ 12i71 el seq.)related to protecting

components orpotentialcomponents ofthe national wild and scenic rivers system.

13. Will assist the awarding agency in assuring compliance with Section 106 of the National l{istoric
PreservationAcrof 1966, ari-enA"d1te U.S.C. $470), EO 11593 (identificationandptotectionofhistoric
properties),andtheArchaeologicalandFlistoricPreservationActof 1974(16 U.S.C. ${i469a-letseq.).

14. Will comply with P.L. 93-248 regarcling the protection of human subjects involved in rescarch,

development, and related activitles s upptlrted by this award ofassistance.

15. WillcomplywiththetaboratoryAnirnalWelfareActoflg66(P.L.89-544,asarnended,7U'S.C.$$2131
et seq.) pertainingto tlrecare, hindling and treatment ofwarmblooded an imals held for research, teaching

or other activities supported by this award ofas sistance.

16. Will comply with the Lead-Based Paint Poisoning Prevention Act (42 U.S.C. $$4801 et seq.) which

prohibits the use oflead-based paint in consffuction orrehabilitation of res idence structures.

17. Will cause to be performed the required financial and compliance audits in accordance with the Single

Audit Act Amendments of l996and OMBCircularNo. A-133, "AuditsofStates, lncal Crovemments and
Non-Profit Organiztions." * (see below).

18, Will complywithall applicablerequirementsofallotherFederal laws,e>recutiveorders,regtilations,and
policies goveming this program.

*lf the COIINTY (as ddinecton page I oJ'this grant) experu,ls more than $5AA,000 in federa I usl.i:; tilna<1 p er
yiar, it qgrees ta havi a progrom-tpecific ur singte audit nade in aacttrdance v'ith the Singlrl Audit Act
'Amendmints 

o/'1996 and OME C irculm No. A-1 33 - "Audittt of$tatrin, Local (;ova'nments an d N9 yt-Pya.fi t
Organizationi." Copiesaftheauditreportarerequire(ttollesentlotheJbllrswing:.t)OJf ce af the State
Ai/irar^ Sindeauditnivision,suite 5OO, SZS pirtstreet,st. Paul, MN 551A3,2) Mitrttwota DePartment ctf
Natural Resourcet, Internal Audit Seetion * )ffiee ofManagtment & Budg,el Services 5A{) Lafayette Road, S t.

Paul"MN55l55antl3)TheFederulsingleAudit()learinghouselocatedat: Bureaual'theCensus,Dala
I'reparationDivision, l20l Eail IAU' Street,Jffircrsnville,IN 471 32.

Irarnll|l
Exhibit B - 2020 MN DNR Fe deral Boal ing Equipment Grant P age 2



tnr DEPARTMENT OF
NATU RAt RESOURCES

Conflict of Interest Disclosure

Confllct o{ I$terest;
A conflict of interest (actual, potential, or perceived) occurs when a person has actualor apparent duty or loyalty to

morc than one organization and the competing duties or loyalties may result in actions which are adverse to one or

both parties. A conflict of interest exists even if no unethical, improper, or illegal act results from it.

Acl s al Co nfriclo{ In te rc st :
An actualconflict of interest occurs when a decision or action would compromise a duty to a party without takirg

immediate appropriate action to eliminate the conflict. Examples include, but are not limited to:

o One party uses his or her position to obtain special advantage, benefit, or access to the other parly's time,

services, facilities, equipment, supplies, badge, uniform, prestige, or influence'
r Onc parfy receives or accepts money (or anything else of value) from another party or has equity or a

financial interest in or partiat or whole ownership of the other party's organization.

r One party is an employee, board member or family member of the other party.

Polenlisl o{'Inlerest:

A potential conflic t of interest may exist if one party has a relationship, affiliation, or other interest that could

create an inappropriate influence if the person is called on to make a decision or recommendation that would affrct

one or more of those relationships, affiliations, or interests. For example, when one party sefves in a volunteer

capacity for another party, it has the potential to, but does not necessarily, create a conflict of interest, depending

on the nature of the relationship between

additional discussion in order to identify the

to mitigate any potential conflicts.

the two parties. A disclosed potential conflict of interest warrans

nature of the relationship, affiliation, or othcr interest and take action

Perceived $onflicl qf krleresl:
A p"*."i*d connici oi interest is any situation in which a reasonable third party would conclude that conflicting

duiies or loyalties exist. A disclosed perceived conflict of interest warrants additionaldiscuss ion in order to identify

the nature of the relationship, affiliation, or other interest and take action to mitigate any potential conflicts.

Arpanizalionul of Interesl:
A conflict of interest can also occur with an organuation that is a grant app licant or grantee ofa state agency

Organizational conflicts of interest occur when:

r A grantee is unable or potentially unable to render impartial assistance or advice to the State due to

competing duties or loyalties
r A grantee's objectivity in carrying out the grant is or might be otherwise impaircd due to competing duties

or loyalties
r A grantee or potential grantee has an unfair competitive advantage through being furnished unauthorized

proprietary information or source selection information that is not available to all competitors.

Minnesota Department of Nahral Resowces' Enforcement Division
500 Lafayette Road, St. Paul, MN 55155-4047



This section to be completed by Grantee's Authorized Representative (AR):

I certify that we w ill maintain an adequate Conflict of I nterest Policy and throughout the term of our agreement we

w ill monitor and report any actual, potential, or perceived conflicts of interest to the State's Authorized

Representative.

I also certify that I have read and understand the description of conflict of interest above and as of this date

(Check one of the two boxes below):

EI do not have any conflicts of interest relating to this project.

EI have an actual, potential, perceived, or organizational (circle) conflict of interest. The nature

of the conflict is as follows:

lf atany time duringthe grantprojectl discoveraconflictof interest,l willdisclosethatconflictimmediatelyto the

State's Authorized Representative.

Grantee AR's Printed Name: Date:

Grantee AR's Signature

Organization Name:

Project Name: 2020 MN DNR FederqlEoatinq gfluinryent Gran.!.

State AR's Printed Name: Date

State AR's Signature:

Minnesota Department of Nahral Resources' Enforcement Division
500 Lafayette Road, St. Pauf MN 55155-4047



CERTIFIED COPY OF RESOLUTION OF COUNTY BOARD OF AITKIN COUNTY, MINNESOTA
ADOPTED May 1 1,2021

By Commissioner: xxxx 20210511-vxx

2020 State of Minnesota Federal Boating Supplemental Equipment Grant Asreement

BE lT RESOLVED, that the Aitkin County Board of Commissioners approve the 2Q2Q Boat & Water
Federal Safety Grant Agreement on file in the Office of the County Auditor and authorize the Aitkin
County Sheriff, County Board Chair and County Administrator to sign the agreement in the amount of
$4,81 5.00 for the term ofMarch 2, 2021 through September 30, 2O21.

Commissioner xxxx moved for adoption of the resolution and it was declared adopted upon the following vote

FIVE MEMBERS PRESENT All Members Votino

STATE OF MTNNESOTA)
couNTY oF ATTKIN)

l, Jessica Seibert, County Administrator, Aitkin County, Minnesota do hereby certify that I have compared the foregoing with the original
resolution filed in the Administration Office of Aitkin County in Aitkin, Minnesota as stated in the minutes of the proceedings of said
Board on the 11th day ol May,2021 and that the same is a true and correct copy of the whole thereof.

Witness my hand and seal this 1{th day of May, 2021

Jessica Seibert
County Administrator

Page 1 of 1



.rrt

Aitkin
County

Board of Gounty Commissioners
Agenda Request

Requested Meeting Date: May 11,2021

Title of ltem: 2021 State of MN Federal Supplemental Boating Safety Patrol Grant

Agenda ltem #

REGULAR AGENDA

CONSENT AGENDA

INFORMATION ONLY

V
Action Requested: Direction Requested

Approve/Deny Motion Discussion ltem

f, nOopt Resolution (attach draft) Hold Public Hearing*
*provide copy of hearing notice that was published

Submitted by:
Sheriff Daniel G. Guida

Department:
Aitkin County Sheriffs Office

Presenter (Name and Title)
N/A

Estimated Time Needed:
N/A

Summary of lssue:
Approve annual State of Minnesota Federal Supplemental Boating Safety Patrol Grant Agreement. The amount is
$6,375.00 to use towards overtime boat & water patrol hours.

Alternatives, Options, Effects on Others/Comments:

Recom mended Action/Motion :

Request board chair to sign agreement and return with signed resolution.

Financial lmpact:
ls there a cosf assocr,afed with this request? Yes No
What is the total cost
/s fhls budgeted?

and $
Yes Please Explain.

Legally binding agreements must have County Aftorney approval prior to submission

2R



mr DEPARTMENT OF
NATURAL RESOURCES

Contract #:

2O2I STATE OF MINNESOTA
FEDERAL BOATING SAFETY SUPPLEMENTAL PATROL

GRANT CONTRACT AGREEMENT

ENCUMBRANCE WORKSHEET

PO #:

State Account Information

Accou Distribution

Source l'ype

REIMB
Vendor Number

0000 197275-00 I
Fiscal Year

2021
Dept. ID

R29
PC uus. Unit

R290t
DtjNS

047464805
Billing Location

R29700A221
Total Amount

$6.375
Prujecl lD

R29G7OCGBLAI9

Account

441302
Activity

A4CGOO2
Fin. Dept. ID

R2937715
Approp" ID

R297227
Category

84101501
Fund

3000

Grant Begin Date

Mav 14.2021
Crant End Date

September 6,2021

Grantee Name and Address

Aitkin County Sheriffs Office
218 lst St. NW
Aitkin, MN 56431-1260

Payment Address:
(where DNR sends thc check)

Aitkin Co. Treasurer
209 -Znd St. NW, Rm.203
Aitkin, MN 56431

2021 MN DNR Federal Boat Patrol Grant Page 1



2021 STATE OF MINNESOTA
FEDERAL BOATING SAFETY SUPPLEMENTAL PATROL

GRANT CONTRACT AGREEMENT

Thisgrant contract agreement isbetween IheStateolMinnesola, actingthrough itsCommissionerofNatural Resoutces,

Enfoiccment Divisioi (" State") and Airkin County Sherif,fs Office, 2 I 8 I st St. N W, Ait kin, MN 5 643 I - 1260 (DUNS

047464505)(*Crantee"). ThepaymentaddressforthisgrantcontractagreemcntisAitkinCo.Treasurer,209-2nd51.NW,Rrn.
203, Aitkin, MN 56431.

Reci tals
l. Under MinnesotaStatutc $84.026,3j!1!E-!!landDepartment olFlomelandSecurity-throughthe Rocrcational Boating

gf'ety l.'inancial Assistancc pro$am to states, com mon'!r/€alth and territories (FAIN 33 I 9FASI 90 I 27), (CFDA number

97.012)inU.S.C. l3l0l-l3ll0thcstateisempoweredtoenterintothisgrantcontractagreement.'l'hisgranlcontract
agreement is a non-research and non-dcvclopmental gfant.

2. Thestate will rnakeavailable supplementary fundingin theamount notedinthisgrant contract agreementtocoverthe cost

ofadditional boating safety patrol ollakes and rivers in the county,

3. The Crrantee representslhat it isduly qualified and agrees to perform all services described in this grant contract agreement

tothesatisfactionofthe State. PursuanttoMjgt$gt$l6$j&,Subd. l,theGranteeagreestominimizeadministrativecosts
as a condit ion ofthis grant contract agreement.

Grant ContractAgre ement
Te rm of G rant C on tract Agrc ement
l.l Efective date: May 14:2021 . Per Mi&O,fl.SL$$,EgS, SuM. 5, thc Crrantee must not begin work until this grant

cont ract agreement is flully executed and the St ate's Aut horized Representat ive has notified the Crantee that wrrk may

commence. PerMinn.$at.Sl6tl,98SuM,?,nopaymentswill bemade totheCrrantccuntil thisgrantcontract
agreement is [!lly executed. Reimbursements will only be made forcxpendituresmadc according tothetermsolthis
grant contract agreement.

1.2 Expiration dale,. September 6,2021or until all obligations have been satislactorily lulfille4 whichcver occufs lirst.
'l"heGranteeshall submit a linalbilling invoicewithin30days of theexpirationofthegrantconlractagrecmentas
speclfied herein.

1.3 SunivatqfTerms, 'l hefollowingclauesswvivetheexpirationorcancellationol'thisgrantcontmctagreement: [1.

Liability; g. state and Single Audits; l 0. Cnvernment Data Practices; l 4. P ublicity and Endorsement; l 5, Coverning

Law, Jurisdiction, and Venue; and 17. DataDisclosure.

2 Grantcc's Duties
TheCrrantee, wtro is not astateenrployee, will comply with requircd grantslnanagement policiesand procedures set forth

through Minl.SLot.$168.97. SuM. 4 (a) ( I ). The Grantee will provide additional hoating salety patrolhours during high

watercraft me periods through the payment of overtime or the addition of enforcement personnel. "l'hc C'rantee will submit

tothestateawrittenplantocarryouttheprovisionsof,thisgrantcontractagreement. ProvisionsofChapterS68,the
prov isions o f Chapt er I 6 9A pertain ing to m otorboats and t he Boat and W at cr Safety Rules, hereinall er referred t o as the

"Minn.Rules"will beenforcecl. RefertoExhibitAwhichisattachedandincorporatedintothisgrantcontractagreement
lor more informat ion on alloraable expenses. 'f he Crrantee is responsible for maintaining an adequate conflict of interest

policythroughoutthelernrolthisgrantcontractagrccment. TheGanteeshall monilorandreportanyactual,potentialor
perceived co n flict s o f interest to t lre St at e's Aut horized Represcntat ive.

Re po rti n g Re quirem cnts: 'l'he Crantee is bound to financial and perlormance requirement s as noted in this grant contract

agreetnent and Bxhibit A which is attachedand incorporatedinto thisgrant contractagreement.

3 Timc
The Crrantee must comply with all the time requirementsdescribed in thisgrant contract agreement, In the perftrrmance of
th is grant contract agteement, t ime is of t he essence'

Consideration and Paymcnt
4.1 Considerafioa.ConsiderationforallservicesperformedbyGranteepursuanttothisgrantcontractagrccmentshallbe

paid by the State as follorvs:
(q) Compensalion. The Crrantcc will tre paid for all boat and water sal'ety activities performed by the Grantec

dwing the term of the grant cont ract agreement up to Six t holrsandthrse hundred sevcnl v-livc dollars($6.375).
(b) TotatObligntiott. Thetotal obligationofthcstate lorallcompensationandreimbursementstothe(irantee

under thisgrant contract agreement will not excecd $ix thousand threchundrcdseventy'fivedollars($6-375).
4.2 Payment

bj Invoice, The State will promptly pay thc Gantee after the Crrantee presents an item jzed invoice lor the serviccs

actuallyperformedandthestate'sAuthorizcdRepresentativeacceptstheinvoicedservices. Submitone

invoice at the end of t he grant period or when al I obligat ions have been sat isfactorily fullilled, whichever occurs

first. Theinvoiceshall beaccompaniedbylogsheetsandnarrativereportasdescribedinExhibitA.The
invoice, log sheets and required narrative report must be submittcd to the State not later than October 6'2021,

4

2021 MN DNR FederalBoat PatrolCrant Page2



5

unless an extension is requcstcd in writing from the Crrantee and approved itt writing lrom the State.

(b) Federolfunds, Payments under thisgrant contract agreemsnt will be made flrom lederal funds obtaincdby the

State through the U.S- Coast Cuard Dcpartment ofHomeland Security through the Recreational Boating

Salety Financial Assist ance program to states, commonr,€alt h and territories (FAI N 3 3 I 9FASI90 I 27), (CFDA

numbergT,O12)inU.S.C. l3l0l-l3ll0.ExhibitBisattachedandincorporatedintothisgrarrtcontract
agreementforspecificlederal requirementsthatal'fectthisgrantcontractagreement.'IheCrranteeis
rJsponsible for compliance with all f'ederal requirements imposed on these funds and accepts lull financial

responsibility lor any requirements imposed by the Crantee's lailure to comply with federal requirements.

4.3 Conlracting tnd Bidding Requiremenls
PerMi1gLgg!.$ll!.3-{l.,granteesthataremunicipaliliesasdcfincdinSubd. lmustfollowthelaw.
(a) The grantee must not contract with vendors who are suspendcd or debarred in MN:

http:/Av*rvJrtntduadtn in,sl nl c.ntn,tsltklxrrsdrsuorl'aso

Conditions of Payment
All services proviied by the Cnantee r.rnder this grant contract agreemcnt mLlst be perFormed to the Stato's satislaction,

as determ ined at t he sole discret ion ofthe State's Authorized Represcntat ive and in accordance with al I app licable

fcdcral, state, and local laws, ordinances, rules, and regulations, The C,rantee will not receive payment lor work fourd

by thc State to be unsatisfaclory or perlormed in violat ion olfederal, state, or local law.

Au th orized Re prcsentative
TheState'sAuthbrizedRepresenlsliveisAdant Block. llcatinel,arvAdministrator. linlorq!,nrcntl)ivinion-C.clltral
OtTicc. Minnesota Deosrtrncnt of Natural Rcsources(DNR). 500 Lsltvclte lld,. S't. Paul. MN 55 l5J-40d7.
odro -Uto"tfr,tirsit.rn n, ur o r h is/her successor, and has t hc responsibility to mon it o r t he Grant ee's perfo rtnance and t he

auihorifytoacccptlh:servicesprovidedunderthisgrantcontractagreement. Iltheservicesaresatisflactory,thcState's

Authorized Representative will certily acceptance on each invoicc submitted fbr payment.

'Ihc Crrantee's Authorized Representative is $crifl'l)n4icl Oui<irr. Aitkin Countv Slrsrilt's Office' ? l8 lst Sl. NW.

Aitkin.MN5643 l-l260.orlriMrcrsuccessor. IltheGrantee'sAuthorizedReprescntativechangesatanytimeduring
this grant contract agreement, the Crantee must im mediately not if y the State.

Assignmcnt, Am cndmcn b,W aivc r, and G ran t C on tract Agrecmcnt (:om plete

7 .l Txignmert The Crrantee shall neither assign nor translbrany rightsorobligations under this grant contract

ugr"i* 
"nt 

wit hout the prior writ t en consent o I t he State, approvcd by I hc samc part ies who executed and appro vul

thisgrant contract agreement, or their successors in office.
7.2 Amendme2ls. Anyamendmentstothisgrantcontractagreementmustbeinwritingandwill notbeeffectiveuntil

it has been executed and approved by the same part ies who executed and approved the original grant contract

agreenrent, or their successors in office.
7.3 ll/aiver, IftheStatefailstoenforccanyprovisionofthisgrantcontractagreement,thatfailuredoesnotuaivethe

provision or the State's right to enforce it.
7 .4 Grant Contracl Agreement Complele, This grant contract agleement, includingExhibits A and !l which are

attached and incorporated into this grant contrdct agrccment, contains all negot iat ions and agreernents betr.reen the

StateandtheCrrantee. Noothermderstandingregardingthisgrantcontractagreement,lvhetherwrittenororal,
may be Lsed to bind either party.

t,iabi I ity
The C4antee must indemnify, save, and hold the State, itsagcnts,and employeesharmless lrom any claitns orcarses of
act io n, inc luding attorney's fees in ourred by t he State, arising f'rom t he pcrfo rm ance o I t h is grant co ntract agreement by

thcCrranteeortheCranteeagentsoremployees. Thisclausewillnotbcconstruedtobaranylegal remediesthe

C,rantccmay have fortheState'sfailure to fulfitl itsobligations urder thisgrant contract agleement.

Au di t* (Statc and lilnglc)
Under triinn*.83L1i.!-6.B.9SJU!X!-&and Z tB-200.3-3-L the Gantee books, records, documents, and accounting

pro""Auiii and pract ices relcv ant to this grant cont ract agfeem ent are subject to exam inat ion by t he St at c and/or t he

State Auditor oL Legislat ive Auditor, as appropriate, lor a m inimum of six years lrom t he end of th is grant contract

agreement, receipt and approvat oFall final reports, or the required period o ft ime to satisfy all state and program

retention requirements, whichever is later.

All state and local governments, colleges and universities, and non-profit organizations that expend $750,000 o r more

of Federal awards in a fiscal year must have a single audit according to the OMB Uniform Cuidance: Cost Principles,

Audit, and Administrative Araards Requirements lor Federal Awards. This is $750,000 total Federal awards received

lrom all sources. tflan audit is cornpleted lorward a copy ofthe report to both the State'sAuthorizedRepresentative

and the State nuditor.

Gove rn m e nt Data Practiccs
l0.l GovernmenlDataPractices. TheCrranteeandStaternustcomplywiththeMinnesotaCrovernmentData

practiccsAct,!!jgg-$g!-Q!-!.!, as it applies to all dataprovided by the State undcr thisgrant contracl

6

7

I

I

l0

2021 MN DNR Federal Boat PatrolCrrant Page 3



lt

l2

l3

l4

15

l6

agrecm cnt, and as it app lies t o all dat a created co lle ct e4 receive ( stored, use{ maintaincd or dissem inated by

the Crrantee unclcr this grant contract agreement. The civ il rernedies of ![gg.$!g;[!f1Q$apply to the release of
thedatarefbrredtointhisclause byeithertheCranteeorthestate. If'theGranteereceivesarequcsl torelease

thedatareferredtointhisClausc, theGanteemustimmediatelynotilythestate. The State willgivethe
Crranteeinstructionsconccrningthereleaseofthedatatotherequestingpartybeforethedataisreleascd. The

Crantee's responsetotherequest shall comply with applicable law

Am e rica n Disabilities Act
'l'he Crrantee is subject to comply ing with the Americans with Disabilit ies Act (ADA) of 1990 (42 U. S.C. I 2 I 0 I et seq.)

and all applicable regulations and guidelines.

Non-Discrim ination Requirem ents
No person in the United States must, on the ground of race, color, national origin, handicap, age, religion, or sex, be

exciuded lrom part icipat io n in, be den ied t he benefrt s o l, or be subject to discrim inat ion under, any program or act iv ity

receiving Federal fi nancial assistance. lncluding but not lirnited to :

@) Titk\4 oftheCivil RightsAct of 1964(42U.S.C. g 2000detseq.) andDOC implementingregulationspublished

at l5 C.F.R. Part 8 prohibitingdiscrimination on the groundsof race, color, or national origin under programsor

act iv it ics rcceiv ing Federal linancial assistance; T it le I X o lthe Educat ion Ame ndments ofl I 972 (20 U.S'C. $ I 68 I

etseq.)prohibitingdiscriminationonthebasisofsexunderFederally assistededuoationprogramsoractivities;
(b) Section 504oftheRehabilitation Act of 19'l3,asamended(29 U.S.C. $ 794),andDOC implementingrcgulations

published at 1 5 C.F.R. Part Sbprohibitingdiscrimination on the basis olhandicap under any program or activity

receiving or benefiting lrom Fedcral assistance.
(c) TheAgg,DiscriminationActoflgT5,asamcndcd(42U.S.C.$6l0letseq.),andDOCimplernentingrcgulations

publish-ed at l5C.F.R. Part20prohibitingdiscriminationonthebasisof age in programsoractivitiesrccciving

Federal financial assistance;
(cl) Titlell oftheAmericanswith Disabilities Act (ADA)of 1990 which prohibitsdiscriminationagainst qualificd

individuals with disabilities in services, programs, and activitiesolpublic entities.

(e) Any other applicable non-discrimination law(s)'

Workers'Compensation
fn"C'rintccccitlfiesthatitisincompliancervith![fug*$E$[l1,$!.subd.2,pertainingtor.vorkers'compensation
insurancecovcragc.TheCrrantee'semployeesandagentswill notbe consideredStateemployecs. Anyclaimsthatmay
arise under t he M innesota Workers'Compensation Act on behalf of thes€ emp loyees and any clairn s m ade by any third

party as a consequence ofirny act or omission on the part ofthese employees are in no way the State's obligation or

responsibility,

Pu bl ici ty and En dorsemen t
14J fubficity AnypublicityregardingthesubjectmatterofthisgrantcontractagleementmustidentifytheStateas

t he sponsoring agency and must not be released wit hout prior written approval lrom t he State's Authorized

Representative. Forpurposesolthisprovision,publicityincludesnotices,informational pamphlets,press

reliases, research, repo rt s, signs, and sim ilar p ublic no t ices p reparcd by or for the Gant ee indiv idtrally or jo int ly

rvith others, or any subcontractors with respect to the program, publications, or services provided resulting lrom

thisgrant contract agreement. Allprojectsprirnarily funded by stategrant appropriationsrnust publiclycredit the

Stat e o f M innesot a, in cluding on t he gran tee' s websit e rvhen pract icable.

14.2 Endorsemenl. TheCrranteernusl notclaimthatthcstateendorsesitsproductsorserviccs.

Govc rn in g Law, Ju risdiction, an d Vcnuc
MinnesotaTaw, without regard io its choice-of-lawprovisions, governs this grant contracl agreement. Venue for all

legal proceedings out o lt his gl.ant cont ract agreem ent, or ils breach, m ust be in t he appropr iatc st ate or lederal court

with competent jurisdiction in Ramsey Cotmty, Minnesota'

Termination
16.lTerminationbJ)the.!/a/a thestatemayimmediatelyterminatethisgrantconfactagreementwithorwithout

cause, upon30days'wittennoticetotheC'rantcc. Upontermination,theGanteewitlbe entitledtopayment,
determinedon a pro ratabasis, for services satisfactorily performed.

l6.2 Termlttolion lor Cause. The State nay immedialely term inatc this grant contract agrc-em€nt if the State f inds t hat

there hus bcsn a lailwe to comply witir t he provisio-ns of this grant cont ract a$e emcfll that reasonable progress has

not been made or that the purposes lor rvhich the t'unds were granted have not been or will not be fulfilled' The

Statc may take action to protect the interests ofthe State of Minnesota, includingthe refusal to disburse additional

funds and rcquiring the return ofall or part ofthe funds already disbursed.

l6.3Terminationforlnsuficient Funding. TheStatenrayirnmediatelyterminatethisgrantcontfactag,rsementif:
(a) lt does not obtairifundlng ftsrn tl$" Coast Cuard l)cnartment of l{omcland&curilv - throurh lhe

ilccrsalional lloatinesslelvfinancialAssistancsoroernmtostiltCs.commonncalthalrdtcrritorles {lAlN
33 I SFASI 90 I 27). (CfDA nunrber 97.0 I 2) in tl.$.$. I 3 I 0 I - I 3 I l0 is withdrawn.

fr) O.,tff*aingcannotbecontinuedataLevel suflicienttoallowforthepaymentolthcscrvicescoveredhere.
-f ermination must bc by witten or lax notice to the Cnantee. The State isnot obligatedto pay for any services that

areprovidedafternoticeandeffcctivedateoftermination.However,theGtanteewill beentitledtopayment,

2021 MN DNR FederalBoat PatrolCirant Page 4



l7

t8

t9

20

Attachments:
Federal Boat Patrol Crrant Contract Agreement

_8. Exhibit A

-C. 

Exhibit B

-D. 

Conflict o f Interest Disclosure

determinedonaprcratabasis, forservicessatisfactorilyperformedtotheextentthatlundsareavailable.'fhe
Statewill notbeassessed anypenaltyifthcgrantcontractagreenlentisterminatedbecauseoflthedecisionolthe
Minnesota Legislat ure, or ot her funding sourcc, not to appropriate funds, T he State mwt pnrv ide the Gantee
notice olthe lack offunding within a reasonable time ofthe State's receiving that notica^

Data Disclosurc
Under Minn. Sat. { 2?0C1,6J, Subd. 3, and other applicable laq the Crantee consents to disclosurc of its social security

number, lederal cmployer tax identification number, and/or Minnesotatax identiflcation number, already provided to

thestate,tofederalandstatctaxagenciesandstatepersonnelinvolvedinthepaymentofstateobligations. Thesc

identification numbers may h: uscd in the enforcement of federal andstate tax laws lvhich could result in action

requiring the Crantee to file state tax returns andpay delinquent state tax liabilities, if any.

Invasive S pccies Prevention
The DNR rcquires aclive stepsto prevent or limit the intr,oduction, establishment, andspreadolinvasive species during

con t racted work. 'l'he cont racto r sh all prcvenl inv asive species lrom ent ering int o or spreading wit h in a pro.ject site by

cleaning equipment prior to arrivingat the project sitc.

Ifthe equipment, vehicles, gear, or clothing arrives at the project site with soil, aggregate material, mulch, vegetalion

(including s€eds) or animals, it shall be cleaned by contractor furnishedtoolor cquipment (brush/broom, compressed

airorpressure\4asher) atthestagingarea.Ttrecontractorshall disposeofmatcrial cleanedfromequipmentand
clothingat alocation determinedby the DNR Contract Administrator. If thematerial cannoltredisposed of onsite,

secure m aterial prior to tran sport (sealed cont ainer, co v ered t ruck, or wap wit h t arp) and legally dispo se o f o lfsite.

'lhe contractor shall ensure that all equipment and clothing used lor r,rcrk in in lested waters has been adcquately

decontaminated for invasive species (ex. zebra mrssels) priof to being used in non-inlestedwaters. A11 equipment and

clot hing including but not tim ited to waders, tracked v eh icles, barge s, boat s, t urbidity curtain, sheet p ile, and p un ps

that cornes in contact with any infcstcdwaters must be thoroughty decontaminated.

Ce rtification Regardi ng De barm ent, Suspe nsion, ln eligi bility and Vol untary Excl usion - Lowe r'lie r Covc red

Tran saction s

I 9. I T he pro spect ive lower t icr part icipant cert ifies, by subm ission of t his gran t cont ract agreem ent, that neit her it
noritsprincipalsis presentlydcbarred, suspended proposedfordebarment,declared ineligibte, or voluntarily

excluded fro m part icipat ion in t h is t ran sactio n by any Federal depart ment or agen cy.

lg .2 W here t he pro spect ive loue r t ier part icipant is unable to cert ify to any o f t he stat ements in this cert ificat io n,

such pro spect ive part ic ipant sh al I att ach an exp lanation to t h is grant co ntract agreement.

W h istleblower Protection Righls
4l USC g47 12, Enhancement olRecipient andSubrecipient Employee Whistlcblourcr Protection

(aJ T his auard and employees working on this financial assistance agleement will bc subject to the whistleblor] er

rights and rernedies in the p ilot program on Award Re cip ient emp loyee wh ist leblouar prolect ions est ablished at 4 I

U. S.C. 47 I 2 by sect ion 82 8 o f'the Nat ional Defense Aul horizat ion Act fbr F'iscal Year 20 I 3 (P ub. t, . I 12-239).

(blRecipicnts,theirsubrecipients,and theircontractorsawardedcontractsoverthesimplifiedacquisitionthreshold
relatedto this awar4 shall inform their employees in writing, in the predonrinant language ofthe worklorcc, ofthe
employee whistleblower rights and protections under 4l USC 4712.

/c,/'l'herecipientshallinsertthisclause,includingthisparagraph(c),inallsubawards andincontractsoverthc
simplified acquisition threshold related to th is award.

2021 MN DNR Federal Boat PalrolGrant Page 5



Date: _._

I. STATE ENCUMBRANCE VTRIFICAIION

lndividual certifies thalfunds have been encum bered as

required by Minn. Statutes l6A. ] 5 and I68-98.

Signed:

Date:

SWIFT Contract #

Purchase Order #

2. GRANTM
Thc Grantee certifies that the appropriate person(s) have

execrlted the grant conffact agreement on behalf ofthe Gantee as

required by applicable articles, bylaws, resolutions, or ordinances.

By

Title: County Sherifl

3. STATE AGINCY: NA'I"IRAL
RESOURCES

By:
(With delegated arthority)

Tit le: Director, Enforcement Division - Ccntral

Office

Date

Distribut ion:
Agcncy
Crrantee
S\ate's Authorized Representative

By

T it le: Chairperson of County Board

Dale:

2021 MN DNR Federal Boat PatrolCrant Page 6



EXHIBIT A
2021 FDMAL BOATING BIFORCNVIENT

STJPPLEMENTAL AGRMT{MIT
(crDA #97.412)

L The purposeofthis program is to provide s upplementary fun{ing lo the Co-unty.to provide for.ad d it ional

boating salety patroiho-urs duringhigh-use periods through the [ayrrent ofstraiglrttinte, overtime, o r th e

additionofenforcementpersonnil onatemporarybasis. Otheractivitiessuchasrentalboat inspections,
training,e6endedsearchandrescueoperations,iids+onavigaionwork,aquaticinvasive species (AIS)
enforc6ment or inspections, talks and displays do not qualiff for reimbursement under this program.

Incidental on-scene accident investigation, assistance to the public and immediate search and rescue

operations by pemonncl assigned to this progr€unare authorized.

2. The program shall begin on l.'riday. Ma.v 14.2021 or the datq tlts qlate obtains all reqJrirc{ sie,naturel.

whicirefiris larer.and]ndat midnight. .Septembere.202l. TheCrantee mrst not begin work

untitttiis grant contraciagr.o*nt ii futty e)ccutedand the State's At*horiad Representalive has not ified
the Crrantee that wo[kmay colnmence.

3. Reimbursable hours and days ofoperation shalloccur duringthe following days and hours:

'lhescheduleofhoursshall belefttothecounty. Scheduling,howevu,shouldbem,adetocoincidewith
periodsofactivityorcomplaintsandnightpatrolsareencouragd'. Ifatallpossible,schedulesshouldbe
canceled or delayed ifinclement weather is expected'

4. Emphasis on this programshallbe placedon thefollowing violations:

- Boating while intoxicated
- Personalwateroaft oPeration
- Careless and reckless oPeration
- Speed and wake violations
- Use ofnavigation lights
- Other boatingequipment and registation violations

5. Allowable costs includeovertime patrolhours, additionalpersonnelsalary andappropriate fringe b enefit s

associatedwithpatrol. Noindirectcostswillbepaidbythestate. Submitgnginvoiceat the end of the
grantperiodorwhenallob,ligationshavebeensatisfaciorilyfulfilled,whicheveroccursfirst. Acopyofthe
Iaily lbgs ofeach deputy invllved - showing hounion duty, water body patrolled, boats stopped, citations

o1. *uringr issued and other pertinent information on a daily basis must be submitted with the

reimbursementinvoice. Thedepuiyandhisorhersupervisormustsigneachlogsheet. Bgjlsb-ursemenl
reauest nrust also include a surnmary ofthe tirpQ3.nd hours worked and totalcosts tbreachdepuly b.v date'

All othereryenses,suchasfuel,training,repairs,boats,mealsetc.mustbepaidbythecounty(use of the

regular212i stateboatandwatersafetygrantl'undsfortheseotherexpensesis an allowable cost)' The

co"unty will be lesponsible lbrany unemf loyrnent or worksr's compensatio n co sts as soc iated wit h thc
program,

6. Eachparticipatingcountv.withthepaymentrequest.willsubmitawrittenreviewoftlreprogrdm Pavnrcnt

willtlbefmde without this narrative. which shall include a surnnary of the county's aetivities.

acco mp lis ll rpnts anfl s uggested c hanges fbr lir tu rc fundin S.

i. Deadline for the invoice, log sheets and narrative is Wednesday. Octsbcr 6.202L An invoice

submitted after that date wilfnot be reimbursed unlcss an extension is requested by the grantee in

writing and the extension is approrrcd in rwiting from the State. Subrnit inrroice info to:

Adanr. IiIocktas tate.mn us

8. I{ours fromthis programwill be e}cluded in dctermining the regular2023 countygrant allocation'

g. Thesefundsarerel!designedtotaketheplaceofexistingfunding,butrathertosupplement.it._A copy of
the2021county zupplerientalpatrolwork phn must be s ubmittedto the State forapproval before thegrant

may beprocessed.

2021MN DNR Federal Boat PatrulGrant - Exhibit A Page 7



Exhibit B

202 1 FEDERAL ASSURANCES
NON.CONSTRUCTION PROGRAM S

NOIE: Certainoftheseassurancesrnaynotbeapplicabletoyourprcjectorprogram. Ifyouhavequestions,please
contact the awarding agency. Fufther, certain Federal awatding agencies rnay require applicants to certi$ to
additionalassuftrn@s. Ifsuch is the case, youwill be notified.

As the duly authorized representative ofthe applicant,l certif, that the applicant:

l. FIas the legal authority to apply for Federal assistancc and the institutional, managerial and financial
capability (including funds sufficient to pay the non-Federalshare of project cost) to ensureproper

planning, management and completion ofthe projectdescribed in this application.

2. Will give the awarding agenry, the ComptrollerCrcneral ofthe United States and, ifappropriate,the State,

throughanyauthorizedrcpre$ntative,flcces$toandtherighttoeurnineall records, books,.papers, or
clocuilentsrelatedto the award; andwillestablisha properaccounting systemin accordance with generally

accepted accounting standards or agency directives.

3. Will establishsafeguardstoprohibitemployeesfromusingtheirpositionsforapurposcthatconstitutes or
presents the appetrance ofpersonal or organizationalconflict of intcrest, orpersonal gain.

4. Will initiate and complete the work within the applicable time ffame after receipt of approvalof the

awarding agency.

5. Will comply with the Intergovemmcntal Personnel Act ol 1970 (42 U.S.C. $$4728-4763)relating to

prescribeditanclards formerit systerns forprograms funded underoneofthe 19 statules or regulations
ipecihed in AppenclixA ofC)PM's Standards for a Merit Syslnnof PersonnelAdmin is t ration (5 C. F ' R'

900, Subpart F).

6. Will comply with all Federalstatutes relatingto nondiscrimination. These include but are n o t limited to:
(a) Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964(P.L. 38-352) which prohibits discrimination_on the basis of
iace,colorornationalorigin;(b)TitlelXoftheEducationAmendments of l9T2,asamended (20 U.S.C'
g{i l68l-1683, and 1685-1686), whichprohibitsdiscriminationonthebasisofsog(c)Section 504 of the
Rehabititation Act ol'1973, as amended (29 U.S.C. $ 794), wh ich prohibits discriminationon th e bas is o f
handicaps; (d) the Age Discrinrination A cl of 1975, as amended (42 U.S.C. $ $6101-610R, which prohibits

discriminationonthebasisofage;(e)theDrugAbuseOffrceandTreatment Actof 1972(P.L.92-255), as

amended, relating to nondiscrimination on the basis ofdrugabuse;($ the Cornprehensive A lcohol A b usc

andAlcoholismFreventioq'l'reatnentandRehabilitationActof 1970(P.L.9l-616), asamended,relating
tonondiscriminationonthebasisol'alcohol abuseoralcoholism;G) $$523and52TofthePublicFlealth
Service Act of 1912 (42 U.S.C. $$290 dd-3 and 290 ee 3), as amended, relating toconfidentiality o f'alcohol

anddrugabmepatientrecords;(h)TitleVIII oftheCivilRightsActof 1968(42 U.S,C. $$360letsq'), as

amendei, rclating to nondiscrimination in the sale, rcnlal or financing of housing; (i).any other

nondiscrirnination-provisions in the s pecific statut{s) under wh ich application for Fe d e ral a s s ist an ce is

beingmade;andOtherequirementsofanyothernondiscriminationstatute(s) which may apply to the
application.

7. Willcomply,or has alreadycomplied,with the requirementsof"l'itles lland III ofthe Unifomr Relocation

Assistanieand RealPrnpertyAcquisitionPolicies Actof 1970 (P.t- 9l-U6) whichprovide for fair and
equitable treatment of pers ons displaced or whose propercty is acquired as a res ult of Federal or fe d e rally -

assistedprograms. Theserequirementsapplytoallinterestsinrealpropertyacquiredforprojectpurposes
regardless of Federal participation purchases'

202 I MN DNR Federal Lloat Patrol Crrant - Exhibit B Page 8



8. Will comply, as applicable, with
which limit the politicalactivities o

or in part with Federal funds.

provisions of the Hatch Act (5 U,S.C, $$1501-1508 and 7324-7328)

iemployees whoscprincipaJ employmentactivities are funded in whole

g. Willcomply,asapplicable,withtheprovisionsoftheDavis-BaconAct(40U.S.C.$$276ato276a-7),the
Copeland Act(4OU.S.C . $276c and l8 U.S.C. $ 874), and the Conffact Work Hours and Safety Standards

Rcil+O U.S.C. $S327-333), regarding laborsttrndards forfederally-assistedconstruction sub-agreements.

10, Will comply, if applicablc, with flood insurance purchase requirements of Section 102(a) of the Flood

DisasterProtectionActof 1973(P.L 93-234) which requires recipientsinaspecialt)ood hazard area to
participateintheprogramandtopurchasefloodinsuranoeifthetotalcostofinsurable construction and
acquisition is $10,000 0r more.

ll. Will comply with environmental standards which may be prescribed punuantto_the.following: (a)

institution ofenvironnrental quality confolmeasures underthe National Bnvironmental Policy Actof 1969

(P.L.9l-190) and Executive Order (EO) 115la; @) notification of violating facilities pursuant to E0

i t Z:S; 1"; piotection ofwetlands pursuant to EO 1 1990; (d) evaluation offlood hazards in flo o d pla ins in
accordance with EO I 1988; (e) assurance of project consistcncy with the approved State management

program developed unrler the Coastal Zone Management Act of 1972(16 U.S.g. $$, l45l e_t. seq.); (0

corr?onnity of federalactions to State(Clean Air) lmplernentation Itlans underSection 176(c)of the Clean

Air Act of tgSS, as amcnded (42 U.S.C. $$ 7401 et seq.); (g) protection of underground sources of
drinkingwaterunderthesafeDrinkirrgWaterActoflgT4,asamended(P.L.93-523); and,(h) protection
ofendangeredspciesunderthelirtdangercdSpecies Adof 1973, as amended(P.L.93-205).

12. WillcomplywiththeWildandScenicRiversActof 1968(16 U.S.C. ${i l2Tletseq.)relatedtoprotecting
components or potential components ofthe nationalwild and scenic rivers system.

13. Will assist the awarcling agency in assuring compliance with Section 106 of the National Historic
preservationActoflg66,asinreild"dltOU.S.C. $470),EO i1593 (idcntificationandprotwtionofhistotic
properties),andtheArchaeologicaland HistoricPreservation AAof 1974(16 U.S.C. $$469a-letseq.).

14. Will comply with P.L. 93-248 regarding the protection of human subjects involved in research,

development, and related activities s upported by th is award ofas sistance.

15. WillcomplywiththetaboratoryAnimalWelfareActof lg66(P.L 89-544, asarnended,7U.S.C. $$2131
et seq.) pbriainingto thecare, hindling, andtrcatment olwarmbloodedaninrals held forresearch, teaching,

o r othe r act iv it ies su pported by this awat'd o f as sis tance.

16, Will comply with the Lead-Based Paint Poisoning Prevention Act(42 U.S.C. $$480t et seq.)which
prohibits the usc oflead-based paint in construction or rehabilitation ofres idence sfiuctures.

17. Will cause to be performed the required financial and compliance audits in accordance with the Single

AuditActAmendments of 1996andOMBCircularNo. A-133, "AuditsofStates,LncalCovemments and

Non-Profit Organizations." + (s ee below).

18. Will comply with all applicablerequirementsofall otherFederal laws,executiveorders'regulations, and
policies goveming this program.

*If theCQIJNTY(astlefinedonpage I afthisgrant)expendsmorethan$50A,0N)infed.eral assi:stance per
yiar, it ag,rce$ to have a progi'oi*peci/ic a'single audit made in accordance with the Single Aadit Act
-Amendmints 

of l gg6andbMB Circular No. A-l33 - "Audits afstates,.ktcal Governments and Non'PraJit
Organizatksni." Copiesrsf'theauditreptilarerequire(ltobesenttothafoltov,ing: l)OfficgoJ'theState
AaTinr - Single Auhitniiisbn, Sairc iA0, 525 Pi*Stt'eet, St. Paul, MN 5510j,2) MinnesotaDepartnent of
Nqtural Resoirces,Internal AuditSection- ffice tl'Management & Budget Senices 500 Lafayette Road, St '

Paul,MN55l55antt3) fheFederut.SingletluditCtearinghouselocatedat: Bureauof the Census, Data
Preparation Division, I 20 I East I 0'h Slreet,.le,(Iermnville, IN 47 I 32'

202 I MN DNR Federal Boat Patrcl Crrant - Exhibil B Page 9



ml DEPARTMENT OF
NATU RAL RESOU RCES

Conflict of Interest Disclosure

Conflict of Interesl:
A conflict of interest (actual, potential, or perceived) occurs when a person has actualor apparent duty or loyahy to

more than one organization and the competing duties or loyalties may result in actions which are advcrse to one or

both parties. n contlict of interest exists even if no unethical, improper, or illegal act results from it.

Act ual Ca n fI ict of In terest :
An actual conflict of interest occurs when a decision or action would compromise a duty to a party without takhg

immediate appropriate action to eliminate the conflict. Examples include, but arc not limited to:

r One puity ur". his or her position to obtain special advantage, benefit, or access to the other party's time,

services, facilities, equipment, supplies, badge, uniform, prestige, or influencc.

r One party receives or accepts money (or anything else of value) from another party or has equity or a
financial interest in or partial or whole ownership of the other party's organization.

o One party is an employee, board member or family member of the other party,

Potential of Interesl:

A potential conflict of interest may exist if one party has a rclationship, affiliation, or other interest that could

create an inappropriate influencc if the person is called on to make a decision or recommendation that would affmt

one or more of those relationships, affiliations, or interests' For example, when one party serves in a voluntccr
capac ity for another party, it has the potential to, but does not necessarily, create a conflict of interest, depending

on the nature of the relationship
additional discussion in order to id
to mitigate any potential conflicts.

between the two parties. A disclosed potential conflic.t of interest warrants

entify the nature of the retationship, affiliation, or othcr interest and take action

Perceived Conflicl of Interesl:

@teiejtisanysituationinwhichareasonablethirdpartywouldconcludethatconflicting
duiiesorloyalties exist.Adisclosedperceivedconflictofinterestwarrantsadditionaldiscussioninordertoidentify
the nature of the relationship, affiliation, or other interest and take action to mitigate any potential conflicts.

0 rs an izatio n aI Co n flict of htllerest :
A Conflict of interest can also occur w ith an organization that is a grant applicant or grantee of a state agency^

Organizational c onfl icts of interest oc c ur w hen :

. A grantee is unable or potentially unable to render impartial assistance or advice to the State due to

competing duties or loyalties
. A grantee's objectivity in carrying out the grant is or might be otherwise impaired due to competing dutics

or loyalties
r A grantee or potential grantee has an unfair competitive advantage through being furnished unauthorizcd

proprietary information or source selection information that is not available to all competitors.

Minnesota Department of Natwal Resource s' Enforccment Division

500 Lafayette Road, St. Pau! MN 55155'4047



This section to be completed by Grantee's Authorized Representative (AR):

I certify that we will maintain an adequate Conflict of Interest Policy and throughout the term of our agreement we

will monitor and report any actual, potential, or perceived conflicts of interest to the State's Authorized

Representative.

I also certify that I have read and understand the description of conflict of interest above and as of this date

(Check one of the two boxes below):

tr I do not have any conflicts of interest relating to this project

EII have an actual, potential, perceived, or organizational (circle) conflict of interest. The nature

of the conflict is as follows:

If at any time during the grant project I discover a conflict of interest, I will disclose that conflict immediately to the

State' s Authorized Representative,

Grantee AR's Printed Name Date:

Grantee AR's Signature:

Organization Name:

Proiect Name: 2021 MN DI\R Federal Boatine Patrql Grant

State AR's Printed Name: Date

State AR's Signature:

Miruresota Department of Natwal Resources' Enforcement Division
500 Lafayette Road, St. Paul, MN 55155'4047



CERTIFIED COPY OF RESOLUTION OF COUNTY BOARD OF AITKIN COUNTY, MINNESOTA
ADOPTED May 11,2021

By Commissioner: xxxx 20210511-vxx

2021 State of Minnesota Federal Boatinq Safetv Supplemental Patrol Grant Aqreement

BE IT RESOLVED, that the Aitkin County Board of Commissioners approve the202l Boat & Water Federal
Safety Supplemental Patrol Grant Agreement on file in the Office of the County Auditor and authorize the Aitkin
County Sheriff, County Board Chair and County Administrator to sign the agreement in the amount of $6,375.00 for
the term ofMay 14,202l through September 6,2021.

Commissioner xxxx moved for adoption of the resolution and it was declared adopted upon the following vote

FIVF MFMB ERS PRESENT All Members Votino

STATE OF MTNNESOTA)
couNTY oF AITKTN)

l, Jessica Seibert, County Administrator, Aitkin County, Minnesota do hereby certiff that I have compared the foregoing with the original
resolution filed in the Administration Office of Aitkin County in Aitkin, Minnesota as stated in the minutes of the proceedings of said
Board on the 1 1th day of Mav.2021 and that the same is a true and correct copy of the whole thereof.

Witness my hand and seal this 11th day otMay,202'l

Jessica Seibert
County Administrator

Page 1 of 1



TK
Board of Gounty Gommissioners

Agenda Request
Requested Meeting Date: May 11,2021

Title of ltem: LG220 Application for Exempt Permit - Wealthwood Rod and Gun Club

N
Agenda ltem #

T OUNTY
-rsr 

1857_

REGULAR AGENDA

CONSENT AGENDA

INFORMATION ONLY

{

Action Requested: Direction Requested

Approve/Deny Motion Discussion ltem

f, nOopt Resolution (attach draft) Hold Public Hearing*
*provide copy of hearing notice that was published

Submitted by
Sally M. Huhta

Department:
Auditor's

Presenter (Name and Title):
N/A

Estimated Time Needed:
N/A

Summary of lssue:

LG22O Application for Exempt Permit - Wealthwood Rod and Gun Club

Alte rnatives, O ptions, Effects on Others/Com m ents

Recommended Action/Motion :

See attached Proposed Resolution

Financial lmpact:
ls there a cosf associafed with this request? Yes Yro
What is the total cost, with tax and shipping? $

Y*o/s fhis budgeted? Yes Please Explain:

Legally binding agreements must have County Attorney approval prior to submission.

2S



CERTIFIED COPY OF RESOLUTION OF COUNTY BOARD OF AITKIN COUNTY, MINNESOTA
ADOPTED May 1 1,2021

By Commissioner: xxxx 20210511-y;l.x

LG220 Application for Exempt Permit - Wealthwood Rod and Gun Club

BE lT RESOLVED, The Aitkin County Board of Commissioners agrees to approve the Application for Exempt
Permit - Form LG22O - of the Wealthwood Rod & Gun Club, at the following location - Wealthwood Rod &
Gun Club, which has an address of 23573 420th Place, Aitkin, MN 56431 - Hazelton Township. (Note: Date of
activity for Raffle - October 2,2021)

Commissioner xxxx moved for adoption of the resolution and it was declared adopted upon the following vote

FIVE MEMBERS PRESENT All Members Votino

STATE OF MTNNESOTA)
couNTY oF AtTKtNl

l, Jessica Seibert, County Administrator, Aitkin County, Minnesota do hereby certify that I have compared the foregoing with the original
resolution filed in the Administration Office of Aitkin County in Aitkin, Minnesota as stated in the minutes of the proceedings of said
Board on the 1 1th day of Mav.2021 and that the same is a true and correct copy of the whole thereof.

Witness my hand and seal this 11th day ol May, 2021

Jessica Seibert
County Administrator

Page 1 of 1



t

ift
Aitkin

County

Board of Gounty Gommissioners
Agenda Request

Requested Meeting Date: o4t2lt2o21

Title of ltem: Sentence to Service Summary

Agenda ltem #

a REGULAR AGENDA

CONSENT AGENDA

INFORMATION ONLYV

Action Requested: Direction Requested

Discussion ltem

Hold Public Hearing*

Approve/Deny Motion

Adopt Resolution (attach draft)
*provide copy of hearing notice that was published

Submitted by
Pat Scollard

Department
Sheriffs Office

Presenter (Name and Title):
Pat Scollard

Estimated Time Needed:
10 minutes

Summary of lssue

Update on the Aitkin County Sentence to Service Program

Alternatives, Options, Effects on Others/Comments:

Recom mended Action/Motion :

Financial lmpact:
ls there a cosf associated with this request? Yes Yro
What is the total cost,
/s fhis budgeted?

and ?$
Yes No Please Explain

Legally binding agreements must have County Attorney approval prior to submission

3A



IN 2019, AITKIN STS CREWS AND INMATE WORI(ERS:

. SAVED AITKIN COUNTY OVER $21,000 IN JAIL COSTS

o WORKED ALMOST 17,000 HOURS SAVTNG VARIOUS ORGANIZATIONS ALMOST $170,000 IN
LABOR

. GAVE ALMOST 1OO OFFENDERS A CHANCE TO REPAY THEIR COMMUNITY

rN 2020, AITKIN STS CREWS AhlD INMATE WORKERS:

. SAVED AITKIN COUNTY O\rER $12,000 IN JAIL COSTS

. WORKED OVER 10,000 HOURS SAVING VARIOUS ORGANIZATIONS OVER $100,000 IN
LABOR

. GAVE OVER 50 OF.FENDERS A CHANCE TO REPAY TIIEIR COMMUNITY

A decrease in jail population form 2019-2020 has correlated to a decrease in STS crew sizes. There have been several

contributing factors to this crew size decrease, but mainly it seems alternative sentencing (treatment, sobriety court, etc.) and

quarantine protocols seem to be the driving force. When we haven't had an STS crew, we have been utilizing our crew leader

in many other areas of operation such as f,rlling shifts, pipeline activities, general assistance in the jail, etc. In addition, we run
our inmate worker program under the direction of STS, saving costs.



2019 STS Organization Work Hours Breakdown

% of Total Hours
$ 2,240.00 ! 1o/"

$ 112,720.00', 660/o

1o/o

A.3o/o

$ O.Oo/o

0.2o/o

10%
O.4o/o

88 i$ 880.00 l 1o/o

152
MN DN 176 1,760.00 1o/o

$ 1,520.00 I 1a/o

120.00
7o/o

2o/o

0o/o

1O0o/o

HOURS MARKET VALUE

$ 2,080.00
$ 480.00

CITY OF PALISADE 40 $ 400.00

$ 17,840.00
72 l$ 720.04

$ 12,240.00
352 i$ 3,520.00

$

17104 i $ 171,040.00

224
AITK|N COUNTY t 11272

208
48

CITY OF MCGREGOR 0

0
LLCC i 1784

152
312
1224

0

ORGANIZATION
AITKIN COC

CIry OF AITKIN
CIry OF HILL CITY

CITY OF TAMARACK

MCGREGOR COC
MCGREGOR LIONS

RICE LAKE REFUGE/FEDS
SCHOOL DISTRICTS

STS SHOP
TOWNSHIPS

VFW



2019 STS Organization Work Hours Breakdown

TOWNSHIPS AITKIN COC

Lo/oSCHOOL DISTRICTS
STS SHOP

7e6

RICE LAKE REFUGE/FEDS

Io/o
:AITKIN COC

TAITKIN COUNTY

rCITY OF AITKIN

r CITY OF HILL CITY

r CITY OF MCGREGOR

r CITY OF PALISADE

rCITY OF TAMAMCK

r LLCC

: MCGREGOR COC

r MCGREGOR LIONS

r MISC NON PROFIT

* MN DNR/DOT

C6 RICE LAKE REFUGE/FEDS

# scHooL DrsTRrcrs

STS SHOP

XTOWNSHIPS

;,:,VFW

MN DNR/DOT
T%

MISC NON PROFIT

7o/o

MCGREGOR LIONS

t%
MCGREGOR

o%

LLCC

to%

CITY OF PALISADE

o%

CITY OF HILL CIW
o%

AITKIN COUNTY

65%

OF AITKIN

to/o



2019 STS Work Totals

$ 1.439.05

$221

$39 2,302.17 $ 6,172.00

$681 118.27 $ 392.001

1,600.001

784

1512 17$30 64

816816 0 31

13,750.8700157
51 0451 882nd Quarter

5,
$
$

84 i016i 6
01153723rd Quarter 5372 014

4th Quarter 726.00824.17$583571 $1

2019 TOTALS 16398 55 10 399 ,$ 21,576.82 $ 38,945.92

DOLLAR VALUE 163,980.00 $ $210.00

F 18829
$
$

0
79

150
0 $12

1 348.001

8501

56
1882

9

2556 2472
808

9
t-19

June-19 : 1824 1824 6i2 12 $ 1,500.9s
3472 .0039J

I
1120

$
$44

1

b
2

3 160.004
.871

8,240.00

2,558.00 , $
- ,$

12561464October-{9 208 6' 4'
November-l9 5'19 400 119 3 2 1 2 $ 1,742.00 $ 1,960.00

u2

038.007.4329041st Quarter $$2754 150 10, 4 0r 87



2020 STS Organization Work Hours Breakdown

4o/o

OF TAMARACK Oo/o0

2%

100%98.750.00$

OVo$

o%$
1,120.00 i

160.00 ;

$
$

1o/o
jYo

a%$

168

0

0

1%
8379

48
AITKIN COUNTY

ry

4%
2%

g8

152
352

LLCC

MN DNR/DOT
N PROFIT

RICE LAKE REFUGE
1%112STS SHOP

16TOWNSHIPS Oo/"

101Yo9875

$ 1 520.00 2%
2%1,680.00168RICE LAKE REFUGE

MN DN 152

SAN RECAREA O $
SCHOOL DISTRICTS : 0

112STS SHOP
TOWNSHIPS i16

0

TOTALSI 9875

T

UNryAITKIN
480.00

AITKIN COC

Oo/o

85o/o

ry OF AITKIN :

790.00
0

48
8379

LL CITY $0
ctw Oo/o$0M

CITY OF PALISADE

6,480.00$648
MCGREGOR 0o/o$

MCGREGOR LIONS
3,520.00MISC NON PROFIT 352 $



RICE LAKE REFUGE

2%

MN DNR/DOT
t%

STS SHOP

TOWNSHIPS

o%

MISC NON PROFIT

4%

1%

7% IAITKIN COUNW

I CITY OF AITKIN

r LLCC

I M]SC NON PROFIT

r MN DNR/DOT

r RICE I.AKE REFUGE

r srs SHoP

TTOWNSHIPS

CITY OF AITK]N

o%

A]TKIN COUNTY

85%



2020 STS Work Totals

00

00

PAY

$
$

400.00

98,750.00.00

10736

$

$

$bb
35

$0

9875

0

0

14,073.58 $ 34,534.00

9,045.58 $ 7,442.00

220 $

33$
841 6 40

11 00

861 38 13 0

LLARVALUE $107

rter2nd 007

342.O011

2018

3,928.00
700.00

3547
1952
2368
2008

3567
1952
3209
2008

lst Quarter

4th Quarter
3rd Quarter

2A 1770 86
4 2 0

736.$
$
$20

33
46

3
2

6
5

4,120.58 $ 1,240.00

3,350.00
1,575.00

1624
1 1361 156

1

r6787 a787

$
$
$000

t-20

00

'l

13 400.00 $ 4,720.001352 : 1352

3,302.00841ust-20 20$4 6,014.00
344

1152
872

u4
1713
11 576.00 $ S1Z.OO

300.00
$

5$
4
4 $

840
100.00

00
424
744

October-20
November-20 424

744
$ 3,292.00



A partial list of Aitkin STS

Work Projects 2019- *Normal Year"

. Moved furniture and equipment for courthouse construction project

r Shoveled and salted sidewalhs around the courthouse

o Built and installed shelving in several areas around the courthouse

o Cut/splitAoaded wood and made wood "cookies" for Long Lake Conselvation Ctr,

. Installed, removed and cleaned navigation buoys on Aitkin County Lakes

. Aitkin County F''air-spring clean up, demolition, construction, fair preparation/support/clean up

. Removed and installed Yz mile of snow fence for Logan Twp.

o Removed stickers and decals on several county cars for auction

o Removed and install Christmas lights for the City of Aitkin



. Shoveled out fire hydrants in the City of Aitkin

o Monthly delivery of commodities for the NAPS program

o Mowed and trimmed at several non-profit sites and the Big Sandy Overlook for MNDOT

o Set up and tore down the Commerce and Sports Show for the Aitkin COC

. Worked Environmental Services HHW and electronics collection

. Painted the 6'Riverboat" at the Fairgrounds

o Prepped/supported/cleaned up for Riverboat Heritage Days

. Rebuilt bridge over the Ripple River at the Aitkin City Park

o Cut/Split wood for the City of Hill Cify campground

o Set up/supported/cleaned up for McGregor Wild Rice Days and the McGregor Lions Corn feed

r Picked up and delivered furniture to mulfiple families in need for Salem West

. Stripped and waxed floor for the Aitkin Moose



o Assisted in the 4H fruit delivery

o Delivered and picked up picnic tables for multiple events at several location in the county

o Assist the DAV loading trucks

. Prepped/cleaned up for the Aitkin Fly-in/Drive-in

. Set up/cleaned up for the Aitkin Relay for Life

. Set up/cleaned up for the Aitkin llistorical Society garage sale

. Painted the dugouts at Woock field in Aitkin

. Set up/cleaned up for the HIIS health fair in Aitkin and McGregor

. Set up/supported/cleaned up for the Aitkin Women of Today Pumpkin Patch

. Set up/cleaned up for Operation Christmas

. 5 miles of roadside clean up on Highway 169 north

. Glacier Lake WMA restoration project

o llill City HUD shed demolition



. Cut trees/brush at Rice Lake Wildlife Refuge

. Move bleachers and cleaned football lield for Aitkin lligh School

o Built shelving for Rippleside Elementary

o Assist at McGregor and Aitkin Schools for several painting and construction projects

o Set up/tore down Safety Town

. Spring clean -up at 1"5 cemeteries around Aitkin County

. Cleaned up ditches along several township roads.

THANK YOU FOR YOUR SAPPORT !



A partial list of Aitkin STS

Work Projects 2020-"Pandemic Year"

. Moved furniture and equipment for courthouse construction project

r Shoveled and salted sidewalks around the courthouse

o Built and installed shelving in several areas around the courthouse

. Cut and loaded wood for Long Lake Conservation Ctr.

. Installed, removed and cleaned navigation buoys on Aitkin County Lakes

o Built a workstation for the EOC center

. Removed and installed Y, mile of snow fence for Logan Twp.

. Removed stickers and decals on several county cars for auction

. Removed and install Christmas lights for the City of Aitkin

. Shoveled out fire hydrants in the City of Aitkin



. Monthly delivery of commodities for the NAPS program

r Mowed and trimmed at several non-profit sites

. Built gun stands for Wealthwood Rod and Gun Club

. Worked Environmental Services IIHW collection

THANK YOU FORYOUR SUPPORT !



TK N
Board of Gounty Gommissioners

Agenda Request
Requested Meeting Date: May 11,2021

Agenda ltem #OUNTY
_!rT 1857_

Title of ltem: Set Community Development Block Grant Public Hearing Date

V REGULAR AGENDA

CONSENT AGENDA

INFORMATION ONLY

Action Requested:

[Z npprove/Deny Motion

Direction Requested

Discussion ltem

Hold Public Hearing*Adopt Resolution (attach draft)
*provide copy of hearing notice that was published

Submitted by:
Jessica Seibert

Department:
Administration

Presenter (Name and Title):
Jessica Seibeft, County Administrator

Estimated Time Needed
10 min.

Summary of lssue:

Aitkin County staff in collaboration with Growth lnnovations is preparing an application for the Community Development
Block Grant - Coronavirus program to fund Broadband development. The grant guidelines require a public hearing to
be held. Due to the June 1,2021 application deadline the public hearing will need to be held at the next regular board
meeting on May 25,2021.

Alternatives, Options, Effects on Others/Comments:

Recommended Action/Motion :

Motion to approve CDBG-Coronavirus public hearing on May 25,2021 at 10:30 a.m

Financial lmpact:
ls there a cosf assocrafed with this request? Yes tVo

What is the total cost, with tax and $
/s fhls budgeted? Yes No Please Explain

Legally binding agreements must have County Attorney approval prior to submission

4A



TK N
OUNTY

Board of Gounty Gommissioners
Agenda Request

Agenda ltem #

5T 1857- Requested Meeting Date: May 11,2021

Title of ltem: 2021 lstQuarter Budget Review

REGULAR AGENDA

CONSENT AGENDA

INFORMATION ONLY

Action Requested: Direction Requested

Discussion ltem

Hold Public Hearing*

Approve/Deny Motion V
Adopt Resolution (attach draft)

*provide copy of hearing notice that was published

Submitted by:
Jessica Seibert

Department:
Administration

Presenter (Name and Title):
Jessica Seibert, County Administrator

Estimated Time Needed:
10 min.

Summary of lssue:

Staff will present a summary of the 1 st quarter 2021 budget (see attached)

Alternatives, Options, Effects on Others/Gomments:

Recommended Action/Motion :

Discussion only.

Financial lmpact:
ls there a cosf assocrafed with this request? Yes No
What is the total cost, with tax and ?$
/s fhls budgeted? Yes No Please Explain:

Legally binding agreements must have County Attorney approval prior to submission.

4B



FY 2021 1st Quarter Financial Review
Nole - Negative numbers are net positve.

Fund

Administration/General Gov't Depts
1 1 Commissioners
1 40 Auditor
1 41 lnternal Audit
1 42 Treasurer

143
144
145
149
152
153
160
1 100
1 110
1 111
1 120
1 121

Asessor
Central Services
Motor Pool
lnformation Technologies
Administration
Human Resources
Elections
Recorder
Courthouse Maint
Buildings
vso
HRA

2021 Budgeted
Rev Exp

2021 Actual
Rev Exp

2021 Act - Bud
Rev +/Gl Exo +/Gl

% of Budget
Rev Exo Comments

(164,606)
(12,146,006)

(65,500)
(56,550)

0
0

(700)
(210,500)

0
0

(14,300)
0

892,681
237,381

9,700
712,747
201,081
353,836
67,900

396,871
498,373

60,000
160,334

2.000

261j42
754,248

56,000
306,942

0
(285,370)

0
(30,200)

(145,758)
(50,268)

0
(1,464)

0
0
0

(67,464)
0
0

(1,435)
0

186,223
90,730

5,270
154,31',!
58,206
66,665
19,902
94,897

1 18,907
0

35,229
490

0
(64,751)

0
(12,123\

60,568
167,578

19,320
69,571

18,848
12,095,738

65,500
55,086

0
0

700
143,036

0
0

12,865
0

(706,458)
(146,651)

(4,430)
(558,436)
(142,875)
(287,171)

(47,998)
(301,974)
(379,466)

(60,000)
(1 25,1 05)

(1 .510)

0
220,619

0
18,077

(200,574)
(586,670)

(36,680)
(237,371)

21o/o

38o/o

54Yo
22%
29%
19%
29%
24o/o

24o/o

Oo/o

22lo
25%

o%
o%
3%

10o/"

23lo

4oo/o

89o/o

lto
32o/o

23%
22%
35%
23%

Assessment charges for whole year paid in 1st quarter; open
appraiser position unfilled since January.

lnsurance pd at beginning of fiscal year, revenues allocated at YE

HSA prepaid per employee request
Less than budgeted attorney services year to date

Higher revenues due to increased recording volume

(12.9 /3.1'32) 4.971,236 (343.263) 1.147.E67 12.630.469 (3.823.369) 3% 23%



FY 2021 1st Quarter Financial Review
Note - Negative numbers are net positve.

Public Safety

12 Court Administration
90 Attorney

123 Coroner
200 Enforcement
201 Sheriff Contingency

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

'l

1

1

202
203
204
206
252
253
254
255
257
280

Boat and Water
Snowmobile
ATV
Forfetures
Corrections
Sentence to Serve
Enhanced 911
Crime Victim
Aitkin Co. Community Corrections

1 500 Library & Historical Society
1 601

2021 Budgeted
Rev Exp

2021 Actual
Rev Exp

2021 Act- Bud
Rev +/(-) Exo +/(J

% of Budget
Rev Exo Comments

(5,100)
(83,66e)

0
(302,918)

0
(28,475\

(5,e76)
(12,500)

0
(244,500\

(31,943)
0

(71,729)
(463,'.t22\

(1 9.1 94)

91,500
1,157,037

81,s00
2,704,395

0
119,983
54,284
31,868

0
3,086,365

155,671
0

88,965
970,114

53.274

(2,344)
(16,087)

0
(38,902)

(563)
(40)
(20)

0
(5,88e)

(44,733\
(8,223)

(22,297)"
(1 75)

(96,737)
0

15,643
254,475

13,943
615,422

0
2,658
2,341

24,525
1,190

662,086
32,376
67,899
19,744

192,352
18.Os2

2,756
67,582

0
264,016

(563)
28,435

5,956
12,500
(5,889)

199,767
23,720

(22,297)
7',t,554

366,385
1 9,1 94

(75,857)
(902,562)

(67,557)
(2,088,973)

0
(117,3251

(51,943)
(7,343)
1,190

(2,424,279)
(123,295)

67,899
(69,221)

(777,762)
(35.222\

18o/o

26o/o

#Dtv/0!
0o/o

21o/o

0%

21%
21o/o

#Dtv/0!
22o/o

20%
34%

0o/o

Oo/o

Oo/o

13%

460/o

19%
17o/o

22o/o

17o/o

23%

2%
4o/o

77%

Higher than budgeted Misc. receipts

t subtotal (1,269,126) 8,594.956 (236.01U 1.922.706 1.033.116 (6.672.250) 19% 22%

0
0

294,277
83.671

0
0

158,778
239

0
0

(135,499)
(83.432)

54o/o

o%
377,9480 159.017o 0 Q18.931t 42%

2



Fund

FY 2021 1st Quarter Financial Review
Note - Negative numbers are net positve.

Conservation of Natural Resources
1 122 Planning and Zoning
1 390 Environmental Health
1 391 Solid Waste
1 392 WaterWells
1 600 Ag Soc, Soil & Water, Ag

Value Fund

ent
1 700 Promotion, Tran, Airport,

711 Economic

0 Undesignated
301 Administration/HR
302 Engineering/Construction
303 Highway Maintenance
307 Capital lnfrastructure
308 Equipment and Facilities
310 232

3
3
3
3
3
3
3

2021 Budgeted
Rev Exp

2021 Actual
Rev Exp

2021 Act - Bud
Rev+/G) Exp +/G)

% of Budget
Rev Exo Comments

(339,316)
(72,000)

(357,124)
(11,000)

0
0

482,063
83,396

357j24
5,500

1 1 3,318
0

147,123
(29,084)

(338)
(e60)

0
0

128,612
1 9,1 60
82,032

415
83,961

0

486,439
42,916

356,786
10,040

0
0

(353,451)
(64,236)

(275,092)
(5,085)

(29,357)
0

-43o/o

40o/o
jYo

9%

27%
23%
23o/o

8%
74% Appropriations paid in 1st quarter

/ t9.440) 1.O41.401 1 16.741 314.180 896.181 (727.221) -15Yo 30%

0
0

38,707
53 711

0
0

0
2.506

0
0

(38,707)
(51 205)

o%
5% Position open

0 2,506 3%

0
570,550
569,342

3,605,149
5,542,450

793,885
0

1)
0
0
0

(4,745,04

(5,542,450)
(793,885)

0

0
184,316
104,370

'l ,084,1 33
70,465

344,253
0

0
0

1( ,655

1( ,060,623)

,476)
0
0
0

0
(386,234)
(464,972)

(2,521,016\
(5,471,985)

(449,632)
0

3,089,565

14,48
793,885

0

0
0
0

,827

35%
32%
18%
30o/o

1%
43%

19%
Oo/o

t2,716.0991 7.7E7.537 4365.277 (9.293.8391 25% 16%

3



FY 2021 lst Quarter Financial Review
Note - Negative numbers are net positve.

Fund

Health and Human Services Fund

5 400 Public Health
5 420 lncome Maintenance
5 430

10 921 County Development
10

924 Forest Resource
925 Resource Management
934 Memorial Forest
935 Forest Road

19 521 LLCCAdministration
19 522 LLCC Education
19 523 LLCC Food
19 524 LLCC Maintenance

LLCC llm

an

2021 Budgeted
Rev Exo

2021 Actual
Rev Exp

2021 Act - Bud
Rev +/(-) ExD +/(-)

% of Budget
Rev Exp Comments

(837,661)
(2,104,470)
(3.793.020)

898,827
1,937,374
4.448.950

(115,420)
(290,566)
(548,416)

198,410
441 ,137
879,530

722,241
1 ,813,904
3,244.604

(700,417)
(1,496,237)
(3.569.420)

14o/o

14%
14o/"

22%
23To
2Oo/o

Revenues post in 2nd and 4th quarters

735.151 7,285,151 954,402 1.519.077 5,780,749 (5,766,074 21Yo14"h

(317,000)
(1.400.000)

501,937
864.335

47,350
193,519

317,000
1,104.799

(454,587)
(670.816)

0
(295.201\

9o/o

22%
0o/o

21%
295,201 240.869 1,421,799 (1,125,403) 18%17"h

0
(423,000)

0
0

(456.374\

0
561,495

0
0

463.516

0
46,666

0
0

98,819

0
(30,1 05)

0
0

Q.464\

0
0

(5 4,829)

(364 697)

0
392,895

0
0

453.910

7To 8o/o

1o/o 21Yo
423,000 561,495 30.104 46.566 392,895 (514.829) 7% 8%

76)
0
0
0

(80,5

(7 200)

208,065
0
0

23,505
5.000

30,936
4,1 35

680
21,818

0

(7,177)
(1,280)

0
0

(1.800)

(1

5.400

73,399
,280)

0
0

(177,129)
4,135

680
(1,687)
15 000)

15To
#Dtv/o1
#Dlv/0!

93o/o

9%
#Dtv/0!
#Dtv/0t
#Dtv/0!

25%
-LGC Fund a7,776 236.570 10.257 57,569 77.519 (179.001) 'tzvo 24%

541 .1 6C 772.915 263.1 55 {50s.760)522.580 18% 34o/o

Burst pipe expenses - sumbitted lo MCIT

4



TK N
Board of County Commissioners

Agenda Request
OUNTY

_rsl 1857_ Requested Meeting Date: May 11,2021

Title Of f tem: 2022 Budget Preparation - Discussion Only

Agenda ltem #

REGULAR AGENDA

CONSENT AGENDA

INFORMATION ONLY

Action Requested: Direction Requested

Approve/Deny Motion M oir.ursion ltem

Adopt Resolution (attach draft) Hold Public Hearing*
*provide copy of hearing notice that was published

Submitted by:
Jessica Seibert

Department:
Administration

Presenter (Name and Title):
Jessica Seibert, County Administrator

Estimated Time Needed:
15 min.

Summary of lssue:

Attached is a copy of the 2022 budget preparation memo utilized by department heads. Discussion will be held and
feedback requested.

Alternatives, Options, Effects on Others/Comments:

Recommended Action/Motion :

Discussion only.

Financial lmpact:
ls there a cosf associated with this request? Yes No
What is the total cost, with tax and $
/s fhis budgeted? Yes No Please Explain:

Legally binding agreements must have County Attorney approval prior to submission

4C



AITKI N COU NTY ADM I N ISTRATION
Aitkin Gounty Courthouse

Jessica Sei bert, Adm i n istrator
217 Second Street N.W. Room 134

Aitkin, MN 56431
218-927-3093

Fax: 218-927-7374

To: Department Heads
From: Jessica Seibert
Date: May 24,2021
Re: 2019 Budget Preparation Materials
CC: Gounty Board

The following information is being requested to aid your department, administration and the
County Board in the preparation of the 2022 County budget. Please complete the questions
below.

ln addition to this document you have also been emailed a2022 budget timeline, a S-year
historical budget comparison, a S-year historical actuals comparison, and an IFS report.
Employee salary and benefit information will be sent to you via emailfrom the HR Department.
lf there is any further information that would be useful, please let me know. Please return this
information to me no later than June 28. 2021. This can be completed in paper format or
emailed to me.

Department Name:

Department Head

Budget Point of Contact

Dept. Numbers lnc.

Note any specific change in Department or Program Revenues or Expenditures anticipated
for all or part of CY 2022, such as projected grant funds, staffing changes (retirements, new
requests), new programs approved or being eliminated.

2. Are there areas where targeted County investment in personnel, equipment,
technology/automation, or services are critically needed and would assist the County and/or
your departmenVprogram ?



3. What other opportunities exist in your department or elsewhere in the County for contracting
or consolidating services? For innovation, restructuring or service changes?

4. List any chanqes to the 5-Year Capital PIan (see attached)

5. Are you aware of any staff retirements or PTO payouts in the coming year?

6. Are you aware of any staff changes to benefits elections in the coming year? ie. changing
from single coverage to family?

7. The following questions will be used on the budget summary sheets presented to
Commissioners.

# of full time staff in the department: _
# of part-time staff in the department: _
General summary of department responsibilities (Please summarize in a few sentences. lf
you have previously submitted this information you may leave this blank.)

Amount

Description & Funding Source 2022 2023 2024 2025 2026



TK IN
OUNTY

rsT 18 5 7

Aitkin Gounty Board of Commissioners
Agenda Request Form

Requested Meeting Date: May 1 1, 2021

Title of ltem: Gommittee Reports

Agenda ltem #I
REGULAR AGENDA Action Requested by: County Business

Committee Freq. Schedule Current Board Representatives
Association of MN Counties (AMC)

Environment & Natural Resources Policy
General Government
Health & Human Services
lndian Affairs Task Force
Public Safety Committee
Transportation Policv

Commissioner Anne Marcotte
Commissioner Don Niemi
HHS Director Cynthia Bennett
Commissioner Laurie Westerlund
Commissioner Laurie Westerlund
Commissioner Brian Napstad

Aitkin Airport Commission Monthlv 1st Wednesdav Wedel
Aquatic lnvasive Species (AlS) Monthlv 3ro Thursdav Wedel and Napstad
Aitkin County CARE Board Monthly 3rd Tuesdav Westerlund
Aitkin Countv Communitv Corrections Advisorv Quarterly Varies Wedel and Marcotte
Aitkin Countv Water Planninq Task Force Bi-monthlv 3rd Wednesdav Wedel
Aitkin Economic Development Administration Quafterlv 3ro Thursdav Wedel
Arrowhead Counties Association 8 or 9x vearlv 3ro Wednesdav Niemi and Westerlund
Arrowhead Economic Opportunity Agency Bi-monthly 3rd Wednesdav Westerlund, Alt. Niemi
Arrowhead Reoional Develooment Council Ouarterlv 3rd Thursdav Niemi, Alt. Westerlund
ATV Committee Monthlv Napstad and Westerlund
Biq Sandv Lake Manaqement Plan Monthlv 2nd Wednesdav Napstad, Alt. Marcotte
Budget Committee Most months 1 

st Tuesdav Marcotte and Napstad
Develooment Achievement Center Monthly 3rd or 4th Thurs. Westerlund. Alt. Niemi
East Central Reqional Librarv Board Monthly 2nd Monday Niemi. Alt. Napstad
Economic Development Monthlv 1"t Wednesday Napstad and Niemi
Emerqencv Manaoement As needed Wedel
Environmental Assessment Worksheet As needed Marcotte and Napstad
Extension 4x vear Mondav Marcotte, Alt. Westerlund
Facilities/Tech noloqv As needed Wedel and Westerlund
H&HS Advisorv (Liaison) Monthly except July 1st Wednesday Westerlund and Wedel
Historical Societv (Liaison) Monthlv 4th Wednesdav Wedel
HRA Monthlv 4tn Wednesdav Westerlund
lnvestment As needed All Commissioners
Joint Powers Natural Resource Board Odd Months 4th Mondav Napstad and Land Cmr Courtemanche
Lakes and Pines Monthly 3rd Mondav Niemi, Alt. Marcotte
Law Library Quarterlv Set by Judge Marcotte, Alt. Niemi

on Monthly Last Wednesday Napstad
Mrlle Lacs l-tshenes lnput Group 8-10x year westerlund
Mrlle Lacs watershed 1 0x year 3ra Monday westerluncl, Alt. Nremr
Mississippi Headwaters Board Monthly 4In Friday Marcotte, Alt. Napstad
MN Rural Caucus Ex year Varies Niemi, Alt. Westerlund

E-1 0x year 2nd Monday Marcotte and Napstad
NE MN Office Job Tralning As callecl Niemi
NOTthEaSt MN ATP Quarterly vafles Napstad and Engineer Welle, Niemi Alt.
NOTthEASt MN ECB 5-6x year 4"' I hursday Napstad, Alt. Sheritt
Northeast waste Advisory committee Quarterly z"'Monday Napstacl, Alt. westerluncl
Northern Counties Land Use Coordinating Board Monthly 1sI Thursday Marcotte, Alt. Napstad
Ordinance As needed Napstad and Marcotte
Personnel/lnsurance As needed 2"u Tuesday Westerlund and Wedel
Planning Commission Monthly 3'" Monday Marcotte, Alt. Westerlund
Itum 1W1 P Pohcy Committee Quanerly Westerlund. Alt. Niemi
Snake River Watershed Monthly 4th Mondav Napstad, Alt. Niemi
Snake River 1W1 P Policy Napstad, Alt. Niemi
Sobrietv Court Bi-Monthly 3rd Thursdav Wedel
Solid Waste Advisorv As needed Napstad and Westerlund
Toward Zero Deaths Monthlv 2nd Wednesdav Wedel
Tri-County Community Health Services Quarterly &

as needed
2no Thursday Westerlund

5


	2A - 5-11-21 Agenda.pdf
	2B - 4-27-21 Minutes 05112021.pdf
	2C - EFT 05112021.pdf
	2D - Commissioner's Warrants 05112021.pdf
	2E - Auditor's Contegrity Payments 05112021.pdf
	2F - Manual MN Care Tax 05112021.pdf
	2G - Manual FSA Fees 05112021.pdf
	2H - Manual Property Tax Electronic Chargeback 05112021.pdf
	2I - Manual Property Tax Electronic Chargeback2 05112021.pdf
	2J - Manual FSA Claims 05112021.pdf
	2K - Manual Camping Refund 05112021.pdf
	2L - Manual Elan paid 4-15-21 Allocated 05112021.pdf
	2M - Manual NSF Check, Credit Card Fees 05112021.pdf
	2N - Manual FSA Claims2 05112021.pdf
	2O - Amended MOU with Carlton County 05112021.pdf
	2P - Annual Brat Sale 05112021.pdf
	2Q - 2020 MN Federal Boating Safety Supp. Equipment Grant 05112021.pdf
	2R - 2021 State of MN Federal Supplemental Boating Safety Patrol Grant 05112021.pdf
	2S - LG220 Application for Exempt Permit - Wealthwood Rod and Gun Club 05112021.pdf
	3A - Sentence to Serve Summary 05112021.pdf
	4A - Set Comm. Dev. Block Grant Public Hearing 05112021.pdf
	4B - 2021 1st Quarter Budget Review 05112021.pdf
	4C - 2022 Budget Preparation 05112021.pdf
	5 - Committee Reports 05112021.pdf



